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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

. COPIES AVAILABLE,
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SP - R« RE NYC TEL JULY TWENTYONE, 'LAST, ADVISING

'i,B NK,“NYE, wlrn DEPOSIT OF CHECKS DRAWN ON ACCOUNT OF SVERDRUP AND

RCEL, consu;rxnc ENGINEERS, ST LOUIS, MO. NYC REQUESTED THAT INFO

REGARDING SVERDRUP AND PARCEL BE OBTAINED AND FORWARDED CLEVELAND.a;

| svznnnup AND PARCEL, INC., CONSULTING ENGINEERS, PRESENTLY MA TAINS
OFFICES IN SYNDICATE TRUST BLDG., ST.'LOUIS, MO. LEIF JaﬁgggiZRUP,
PRESIDENT OF CAMPANY, IS A RETIRED MAJOR GENERAL AND AEA INVESTIGATION

© PREVIOUSLY connucr:n concsxnrnc RIM FAVORABLE. COMPANY PRESENTLY HAS

-*;T; CLASSIFIED cannacrs VITH AIR FORCE. CLEVELAND ADVISE IF IT IS DESIRI

' THAT SVE@BHP— AND PARCEL BE CONTACTED FOR INFO RE PERL.
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LIUSOROSENBERG s ESPIONAGE - R. RE UASHINGTON FIELD LETTER, JULY

VASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE REQUESTED TO CONTACT CIVIL
SERVICE COMHISSION TO DETERMIHE IF THEY WILL PERMIT USE OF INVESTIGATIVE

- REPORT OF SAMUEL A. POLK, JUNIOR FIELD CIVIL SERVICE EXAMINER, IN
ABOUTS OF SAMUEL
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LVE LAST,
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PAGE .TWO

ON MEYER SUSSMAN or "$iSS DASH HALL CO. OF NINE SIX FOUR BROAD ST.
NEWARK, N. J. INVESTiGATION CONTINUING. NEWARK WILL REVIEW FILES~
AND FURNISH N. Y. WITH INFO WHICH THEY MAY NOT HAVE RE VALDO Ra(E;’;UTT
NEW YORK INTERVIEW BOVE FERILLO. .
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Special Agent Granville of the New York Office
telephonically advised a prosecutive summary has been prepared
concerning Rosenberg which is sufficiently complete for the United
States Attorney to pse in presenting the case to the Grand Jury.
The New York Office desires to present the case to the Grand Jury
for an indictment before Rosenberg has his hearing on July 31, 1950.

g Special Agent Granville stated the sumary will be finished
C%QJ today and he would like to be telephonically advised whether the Bureau

wants it sent by mail or whether it should be brought down today by
an agent so that it can be reviewed on Sunday. 4

ACTIMN

Special Agent Grenville would like to have you call him today.
RER:prm w .
. : NED.
. SN ).
o g S o ?W
NEO N
. L WS :FG\)‘I = [} .

O A\ \

.

RECORDED - 105 b5 - 58236-2%

AUG,_8 1851
12

D
KX
3 QAU§7 41350




aul_.fl‘as%‘,os‘eiiaeac.,j 8p <
LAST, ~ NO D WILLIAM

N

“TRANS o At ATHED
TTED T0 ALL TRFORMATION CONTAINED
 WASHINGTON FIELD R R Y TS INCLASSTFIED EXCEPT
: : WHERE SHOWG OTHIRW1SE,




Y i'.zﬂ.f ' ' - ' T r—
Y e Ny S
// "’} ﬂ,,\ ) o \..J" . ¢ . { v \\). -. e, "ﬂ::n—
. e T FESERAL BURIAU O INVESTISATION R
f N A U. . DEPARTMENT CF JUSTICE e et
5 qsﬁ ~ COMMUNICATIONS SECTICN. e
' . . ’ ’ , ‘t. Rosen __________ .
N o= Traey e
. ‘ . JU ~ -L .4o / am
“ = ALL \NFOR ATiON co\‘frkmm M .»’, “1r. Belmont
IR HERE\N s YNGLASS TELETYPE e o
CONF 3 STNS | - Mie Ganty
N ' ————
WASH WFO .89 ST, . .LOUIS 3 FROM NEW YORK 21 11-02P , //
RECTOR AND SACS™ ._ URGENT - " M L1l
. o -~

ULIUS (R)OSENBERG, ESP-R. RE CLEVELAND TEL JULY TWENTY LAST: R. .-~
IN, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, WEST SIDE SAVINGS B Ky FOUR TWO
TWO/ AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, NYC, ADVISED THAT WILLIAMAPERL, SIXTYFIVE
MOJTON ST., . mrc, OPENED SAVINGS ACCOUNT NO. ONE FOUR EIGHT NINE EIGHT
JE ON SEPTEMBER TWO, FORTYSEVEN. SIGNATURE CAR SHous FATHER-S l

Iy STATUS,

- SINGLE, OCCUPATION AERONQS£’E§5~E§§§§§ER’ BORiMSEEQBESQSQE:;?;QFTEEN'
EIGHTEEN, NYC, BROTHER SAMUELIK‘ﬁ SISTERS ség;;”nrb ANNfW’ coUﬁT""”

SHOWS FOLLOWING THREE DEPOSITS...ONE, SEPTEMBER WO, FORTYSEVEN,

FOUR HUNDRED SIXTYTHREE DOLLARS AND THIRTY CENTS CONSISTING OF CHECK

NO. ONE ONE SIX FIVE DATED AUGUST FOURTEEN, FORTYSEVEN, PAYABLE TO . ,

WILLIAM PERL AND DRAdﬁgéﬁ§g2VERDRUP AND PAggggeog%Ngg f%%;: -QZJQ!

RAILVAY EXCHANGE BUILDING, ST. LOUIS, Mlss%wil, ON FIRBT ﬁATIONAL _

BANK, ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI. TWO, SEPTEMBER THIRTY, FORTYSEVEN, TWO . _~°

THOUSAND THIRTY TWO DOLLARS AND EIGHTY TWO CENTS CONSISTING OF /;f

END F AGEM’% COPIES DESTROYED ~ /.”
Q | ,,75 #842N0v QU0 T e T oS & i

<
AME AS ABRAHA TTERPERL, MOTHER=S NAME, S_:A_E_ﬂ, M.
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PAGE TWO . | |
TVO CHECKS, ONE DATED SEPTEMBER THIRTY, FORTYSEVEN, IN THE AMOUNT

OF ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS PAYABLE TO WILLIAM PERL AND DRAWN ON HIS
ACCOUNT AT CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST CO., THE OTHER CHECK DATED
SEPTEMBER EIGHTEEN, FORTYSEVEN, PAYABLE TO WILLIAM PERL DRAWN BY
SVERDRUP AND PARCEL, AS ABOVE. THREE, OCTOBER TWENTYONE, FORTYSEVEN,
ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN DOLLARS AND FORTY CENTS CONSISTING OF TWO CHECKS,
ONE DATED SEPTEMBER THIRTY, FORTYSEVEN FOR NINETYEIGHT DOLLARS AND
FORTY CENTS DRAWN BY TRUSTEES OF COLUMBIA UNIV,, NYC, TO THE ORDER

OF WILLIAM PERL, ON SALARY ACCOUNT AT BANK OF MANHATTAN, NYC, THE
SECOND CHECK DATED SEPTEMBER THIRTY, FORTYSEVEN FOR TWENTY DOLLARS,
NAME. OF DRAWER APPEARS TO BE THEODOR

(TONAKARMIAN BY ANDREW F
HALEY, ATTORNEY, PAYABLE TO LILLIAMYERICKER OBAFRICHER. THIS CHECK

CARRIED NOTATION ON FACE "PETTY CASH, STAMPS®, WAS ENDORSED BY

LILLIAN FRICHER PAYABLE TO WILLIAM PERL. IN MAKING WITHDRAVAL

ON JULY EIGHTEEN, FORTYNINE, PERL GAVE HIS ADDRESS AS ONE SIX EIGHT
NAUGHT TWO LARCHWOOD AVE., CLEVELAND, OHIO, IN MAKING WITHDRAVAL
ON APRIL THIRTEEN, FIFTY, HE GAVE HIS ADDRESS AS NINE THREE SIX
TIFFANY STe, NYC,. ST, LOUIS OFFICE WILL DISCREETLY OBTAIN INFOR-

END OF PAGE TWO ~ ~ . —
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_?AééHTRﬁEE,.“‘.f*AJr.mu, s | |
MATION REGARDING SVERDRUP AND PARCEL AND FORWARD INFORMATION TO
CLEVELAND OFFICE AND ASCERTAIN FROM CLEVELAND IF IT IS DESIRED

THAT SVERDRUP AND PARCEL BE INTERVIEWED FOR ;NFORMAfION'REGARDING
'PERL. . GEORGE MITCHELL, NOTE TELLER, CORN EXCHANGE BANK TRUST

CO. SHERIDAN SQUARE BRANCH NYC, ADVISED THAT WILLIAM PERL, NINE
THREE SIX TIFFANY ST., BRONX, NY, OPENED A SPECIAL CHECKING ACCOUNT
ON NOVEMBER FOUR, FORTYSIX, SHOWING HIS OCCUPATION TO BE AA STUDENT

AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY AND GIVING AS 'REFERENCE THE PUBLIC NATIONAL

BANK AND TRUST CO., AVE, C BRANCH. THIS ACCOUNT WAS CLOSED DECEMBER
TWO, FORTYEIGHT. A TRANSCRIPT OF CHECKS DRAWN ON THE ACCOUNT AND
DEPOSITS IN THE ACCOUNT WAS MADE, THUS FAR ONLY ONE CHECK HAS BEEN
IDENTIFIED THAT WAS CHARGED TO THE ACCOUNT ON SEPTEMBER THIRTY, FORTY
SEVEN, FOR ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS WHICH WAS pgpééirzn IN PERL-S ACCOUNT
AT THE WEST SIDE SAVINGS BANK. NO REconnfxé MAINTAINED AT CORN
EXCHANGE ON CHECKS CHARGED TO THE ACCOUNT. AMONG THE DEPOSITS WERE
THREE ITEMS PARTIALLY IDENTIFIED. DEPOSIT OF FEBRUARY FIFTEEN,
FORTYSEVEN, IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE THOUSAND SEVENTYEIGHT DOLLARS

END OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR |
AND TWENTYTWO CENTS UAS A CHECK DRAUN ON A CALIFORNIA BANK. DEPOSIT

OF MARCH ELEVEN, FORTYSEVEN, IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND SIX HUN-
DRED EIGHTYSEVEN DOLLARS.AND TWELVE CENTS WAS THE PROCEEDS OF CASHING

A SERIES E BOND. DEPOSIT OF APRIL ONE, FORTYSEVEN, IN THE AMOUNT

OF ONE HUNDRED FORTYSIX DOLLARS AND TEN CENTS UAS A CHECK DRAWN

ON A TEXAS BANK. MITCHELL IS ENDEAVORING TO LOCATE THE REMAINING
LEPOSIT' TICKETS FOR THIS ACCOUNT, THE-DETAILS OF WHICH WILL BE FURNISHED
AT A LATER DATE. MORRIS SCHOENKOPF, MANAGER, PUBLIC NATIONAL BANK

. AND TRUST CO., AVE. C AND SEVENTH' STey NYC, ADVISED THAT WILLIA"'I
PERL, NINE THREE SIX TIFFANY STey BRONX, NY, OPENED A SPECIAL CHECKING.
ACCOUNT ON JULY SEVENTEEN, FORTYSIX, 'WITH AN INITIAL DEPOSIT OF ONE

THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS CONSISTING OF A CASHIER-S CHECK OF THE
SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LOS ANGELES-OAK KNOLL BRANCH,
PASADENA, CAL, PERL GAVE AS HIS OCCUPATION ENGINEER /STUDENT AT
PRESENT AT COLUMBIA UNIV./ AND GAVE AS REFERENCE JOSEPH P. BLUM,
CONSUMERS OIL CO., TWO FOUR ONE FIVE THIRD AVE., BRONK, NY. THE NAME
OFABiZiTEGERSTEIN VAS WRITTEN IN AS A REFERENCE, BUT WAS CROSSED
OUT, ‘THIS ACCOUNT WAS CLOSED ON NOVEMBER TWENTYSIX, FORTYSEVEN.

_END OF PAGE FOUR \fL.
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PAGE FIVE .
A TRANSCRIPT OF THIS ACCOUNT WAS MADE AND IN ADDITION TO THE INITIAL
DEPOSIT, ONLY ONE OTHER DEPOSIT WAS MADE DATED SEPTEMBER THIRTY,
FORTYSIX, IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED FORTYFIVE DOLLARS. NO
RECORD IS MAINTAINED SHOWING INFORMATION ON THE CHECKS THAT ARE
CHARGED AGAINST THE ACCOUNT, THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE WJLL CONTACT

U am—

THE SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LOS ANGELES, OAK KNOLL BRANCH,

PASADENA, CAL., AND IDENTIFY THE INDIVIDUAL PURCHASING THE CASHIER-S
CHECK MENTIONED ABOVE AND WILL DISCREETLY OBTAIN INFORMATION RE-
GARDING THAT INDIVIDUAL.AND FURNISH THAT INFORMATION TO THE CLEVELAND
OFFICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ASCERTAINING WHETHER OR NOT THE CLEVELAND
OFFICE IS DESIROUS OF HAVING THAT INDIVIDUAL INTERVIEWED FOR INFOR-
MATION REGARDING PERL. | |
séﬂzxnr B

ALBANY AND CLEVELAND ADVISED
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~ %?:“LB—M JJ
JULIUSCngENBERG, ESP R. RENYTEL JULY TUENTY LAST., NOTE THAT INFO
- SET OUT THEREIN RE RUSSELE”&C-NUTT-S COMMUNIST ASSOCIATION AS OBTAINED
\___.....——""".

- FROM DIES COMMITTEE FILES SHOULD NOT REFLECT THAT MCNUTT JOINED THE

\f} AT'TREECE, KANSAs; IN LATE NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR OR EARLY THIRTYFIVE
.AND WAS LATER EXPELLED, AND THAT HE WAS FORMERLY A MEMBER OF THE CENTRAL

EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE CP OF KANSAS. THE INFO OBTAINED FROM DIES T
COMMITTEE fiLES SHOULD REFLECT THAT RUSSELL MC NUTT IN. AUG FORTY
WAS MEMBER OF Cé AND HELD AN OFFICE UITH THE_FEDERATION OF ARCHITECTS,
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TO : -A.H, Bel@ DATE: July 16, 1950
'. FROM : (C, E, Hennrich ‘ " PONTA‘NE“ ™ Tolecn,
T o ) AT‘Q- hd o A ladd
- : : A \NFQ.RM c\o PN w Qs
. SUBJECT: JU‘LIU(SDROSEIERG ;ERE_\N » _l!JL Y »/ : Qavin___
. ~ ESPIONAGE - R paE 1S stetots
. Rosen,
At approximately 4230 P. M. today, Supervisor Granville called :::
from New York directing attention to the report of Special Agent Norton o
dated July 7, 1950, at New York City, and specifically to page 18 which O rela. Rom___
sets out a composite description of Rosenberg. In this description . L e

Rosenberg!s birth date was listed as May 12, 1918, and also as May 2, 1918, Onndy
Granville stated that the correct date was May 12, 1918, and his purpose ‘ :
in calling attention to this was that in the event a press release became /@
necessary the Bureau would have the carrect birth date. He requested that T
the Bureau's reports be carrected accordingly. ’ 2y

At the same time, Granville stated that the New York Office has
een considering three possibilities with regard to prosecution against
Rosenbergs.. He listed these possibilities as follows:

1. Obtain warrants for the apprehension of both Julius Rosenberg
and his wife, Ethel. Thereafter, make the apprehepsion of Rosenberg while e /.
he is at his place of business and apprehend Ethe;&iosenberg at the Rosenberg
home., By following this plan, it will be possible to conduct a search incident
to arrest of both the business and resident addresses.

2. File a complaint on Resenberg and his wife. Thereaftsr, invite
Julius Rosenberg to the office for the purpose of interviewing him. If he does
not cooperate in the interview, immediately apprehend him. Serve the warrant
of arrest on Mrs. Rosenberg at her home and conduct a search incident to arrest.

) 3. Obtain warrants of arrest for both Julius Rosenberg and Ethel ‘
Rosenberg and invite both to the New York Office for the purpose of interview.
If they do not cooperate, apprehend them. P
Supervisor Granville rpquest}ed that the Bureau consider the three
possibilities as outlined above in plamiing any prosecutive action against the
Rosenbergs: . : :
ACTION .

That this be referred to Supervisor Lamphere for appropriate action.
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wASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 51 15 “9-54p r Bobmoas £
E oA ~ . M“E\“ Te's. Room
IRECTOR  URGENT 1 WFORMATON CONT Newm

“C 53\?\:.0,
“mg“i’lﬁ%x \
O DA ;
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP = Re REMYTEL JULY EIGHTEEN INSTANT, SETTING
LAQE_g

ZVFORTH INFO CONCERNING ETHEL ROSENBERG-S INVOLVEMENT. DAVI%EENG
FURNISHED SIGNED STATEMENT JULY NINE INSTANT WHICH IS QUOTED IN
________.———""’““ T—— T camn

: (\k'I RECALL THAT WHEN RUT&?&RRENGLASS CAME TO SﬁE ME AT ALBUQUERQUE,
:“*;g\) NEW MEX1CO, NOVEMBER TWENTY NINE, NINETEEN FORTY FOUR, SHE TOLD ME OF
: - A GONVERSATION BETWEEN HER AND JULIUS ROSENBERG AND ETHEfakOSENBERG
UHICH TOOK PLACE AT THE ROSENBERG-S APARTMENT AT TEN MONROE STREET,
NEW YORK CITY, IN EARLY NOVEMBER, 'NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AS FOLLOWS===--
JULIUS TOLD RUTH IN EFFECT THAT HE WAS GATHERING _INFORMATION FOR .

a—— ——— e

THE RUSSIANS AND THAT HE WANTED ME TO GIVE INFORMATION CONCERNING THE

s —t— R s

WORK I WAS THEN DOING AT LOS ALAMOS, NEW mzxxco. JULIUS SAID THAT
' I WAS WORKING ON THE ATOM BOMB. RUTH SAID SHE TOLD JULIUS THAT snz

e o e s — 0

R ettt R

.DID NOT WANT TO ASK ME TO DO WHAT JULIUS ASKED. AT THAT POINT, SHE
§;I5~THAT MY SISTER, ETHEL ROSENBERG, SAID, 'WELL, AT LEAST 'ASK .DAVID
TO DO THIS", RUTH SAID SHE WAS RELUCTANT TO AGREE TO THIS, BUT THAT
JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG FINALLY PERSUADED HER THAT SHE SHOULD AT

LEAST TELL ME WHAT JULIUS WANTED ME DO. DURING THE FIRiZ WEEK

6 3 AUG 4@‘950 M\,\M’{* © fecoroen - y 155 e ug,JSSG it
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'PAGE TWO - -

OF JANUARY, NINETEEN FORTY I-'IVE, MY WIFE AND I VISITED JULIUS ROSEN-
- BERG, AND ETHEL ROSENBERG AT TEN MONROE ST EET, NEW YQRK CITY. AT
THAT TIME I WAS INTRODUCED BY JULIUS TO’_@_N_;! JULIUS SAID VAS
MIKE-S WIFE. 1 KNEW THAT JULIUS WAS REFERRING TO MIK?GSIDOROVICH
WHOM I HAD PREVIOUSLY IG‘JOWN AT BROOKL‘{N_POLYTECH. THE FIVE OF US TALKED
. FOR A VHII.E AND THEN ANNE LEFT,. 1 REPIEMBER THAT ANNE PUT ON HER COAT
AND WHEN SHE-GOT TO THE DOOR SHE TURNED AROUND AND I SAID FOR HER TO
REMEMBER ME TO MIKE, AFTER ANNE LEFT, RUTH AND I AND JULIUS AND ETHEL
HAD DINNER TOGETHER AND SPENT THE REST OF THE EVENING IN THE APART-
MENT., AFTER DINNER WE SAT AROUND AND TALKED AND JULIUS ASKED ME WHAT
1 HAS DOING AT LOS ALAMOS., I EXPLAINED TO HIM THAT SOMEONE WOULD
BRING TO ME A SKETCH OR DRAWING AND THAT I WouLD MAKE PARTS IN THE
MACHINE SHOP WHERE I WAS WORKING AND SOMETIMES I WOULD MAKE CHANGES SO
THAT PART UOULD FUNCTION PROPERLY. JULIUS ASKED ME HOW THE ATOM _
\BOMB WAS DETONATED. I DID NOT KNOW AT THAT TIME AND SO ADVISED |
IEU_,EBE' JULIUS THEN TOLD ME WHAT HE WANTED ME ’1'0 GET IN THE WAY OF

3T e B »

SE TR STEL D BTN LS s R el
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END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE -

A Langg PROJ}:CT. “HE GAVE ME A GENERAL
DESCRIPTION OF_HOW_THE NAVAL ATOM BOMB_WORKED. JULIUS CAUTIONED ME
AGAINST STICKING MY NECK OUT IN GETTING THE INFORMATION FOR HIM AND
SAID I SHOULD BE VERY CAREFUL, NOT TO BE OBVIOUS. MY WIFE AND ETHEL -
VERE LISTENING TO THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JULIUS AND MYSELF AND WERE

mrom«anon '.' PR R S

a® .

ALSO TALKING BETWEEN THEMSELVES. TOWARD THE END OF THE EVENING AND
BEFORE WE LEFT JULIUS=S APARTMENT, JULIUS GOT OUT THE SIDE OF A JELLO
BOX. WHILE RUTH, ETHEL AND I WATCHED, JULIUS 'CUT THE SIDE OF THE JELLO
BOX INTO TWO PARTS VITH A PAIR OF SCISSORS. HE CUT THE SIDE ABOUT
HALFWAY THROUGH PERPENDICULARLY AND THEN CONTINUED, THE REST OF THE
CUT AT ABOUT A FORTY FIVE DEGREE ANGLE., HE HANDED ME THE PORTION WITH
: )\THE POINTED EDGE. JULIUS THEN SAID THAT ANNE WOULD BE GIVEN THE OTHER

PORTION OF THE SIDE OF THE JELLO BOX. HE THEN SAID THAT ANNE WOULD
MEET EITHER RUTH OR ME IN FRONT OF ONE OF JTHE MAIN THEATERS IN DENVER,
COLORADO AT SUCH TIME AS .1 WOULD HAVE‘IﬂFORHATIQN ABOUT THE LOS ALA-
MOS ATOM BOMB PROJECT THAT-HE_UANTED.;”HE HAVE ME MPRESSION THAT




THESE ARRANGEMENTS WERE TENTATIVE. HE TOLD ME THAT ANNE HAD BEEN

THERE THAT NIGHT SO SHEiCOULD IDENTIFY US AND WE COULD RECOGNIZE
HER."™. . o

IT IS SUGGESTED THAT.THE BUREAU MAY DESIRE TO PRESENT THE ABOVE INFOR-
MATION TO THE DEPARTMENT FOR FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING

——

PROCESS AGAINST ETHEL ROSENBERG s
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II TIS 'l'O BE NOTED TI!AT THE ONLY IN}'O CONCERNING THE ASSOCIATION OF

. STEINGART 'I'nl ROSENBERG IS Tlﬂ'.' FACT THAT ROSENBERGS NAME WAS IN

no concnsr: r:vmmcr. or :spmmcs on THE PART
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JULIUS ROSENBERG,'ESP-R. DAVID?%EEESGLASS ON JULY TWENTY ADVISED HE

VISITED JULIUS ROSENBERG AT PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS CO., THREE SEVEN
BETWEEN SEPTEMBER FORTYNINE AND MAY FIFTY.
LEICA

'ERO EAST HOUSTON STey NYC,
ON ROSENBERG TOOK FROM A DRAWER IN HIS DESK A

ON THAT OCCASI
GREENGLASS BELIEVES THE LEICA

CAMERA WHICH HE DISPLAYED TO GREENGLASS «
AT VILLOUGHBY-S CAMERA SHOP, NYCe THESE

LES LANE FOR PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
TS, COMPANY TO LOCATE THE LEICA.
AYPOL AND THE DEPARTMENT

RANT COULD NOT BE

H A WARRANT MIGHT

. PURCHASED BY ROSENBERG
F CTS WERE DISCUSSED WITH AUSA MI
»SEARCH WARRANT FOR PITT MACHINE PRODUC
MR. LANE DISCUSSED MATTER WITH USA IRVIN

AND FURNISHED THE OPINION THAT A VALID. SEARCH WAR
E FACTS AND THAT A SEARCH BASED ON SUC

OBTAIN THES
JEOPARDIZE INST CASEe - REOORDED lT 'éﬁ'ﬁfaé 2/‘
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WpSHINGTON A0 FROM NEW YORK . 20 ’

~ 6-80PM PG - s
- | INED
IRECTOR = URGENT ALL INFORMATION CONTA
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\JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP-R. SEARCH OF APARTMENT OF SUBJECT ON JULY SEVEN-

EN, LAST, AT TIME dF ARREST RESULTED IN OBTAINING BUSINESS CARD WITH
H DWRITTEN WORDS ON. REVERSE SIDE AS FOLLOWS, MODERN TOOL CO., ERIE,

- \ ENNSYLVANIA AND NOTON GRINDER. NEXT TO BOTH NAMES WAS WRITTEN _THE WORD
\~Vv '
Y QUOTE {AIR UNQUOTE.

VILL CHECK INDICES AND SOURCES ON ABOVE NAMES

AND IF ADVISABLE INTERVIEW FOR ALL INFO CONCERNING DEALINGS WITH

ROSENBERG. WITH RESPECT ‘To WORD QUOTE FAIR UNQUOTE, THIS WORD

WAS WRITTEN IN A MANNE& INDICATINF IT WAS A PROPER NAME. | (EE;’7

. -

et w2 V15 G 30 S
PIT'I‘SBU GH A{JVISED g\-' o guaf.angs -J_- ~-
63AUG4 1950 i ‘




4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85)

(@ ‘@ oo

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

X] Deleted under exemption(s) b l with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

————  Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

—— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[  For your information:

B The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

45— 53334~ (3

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
§ DELETED PAGE(S) gg
{ NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX ‘
XXXXXX

FBI/D0OJ




' . . ~: ) ) . - € [ S ——
. (, .. Mr. TolsoD weeame-.

'L BUREAU OF INVESTICATIOR i Mr ledd .o
" 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - -

GUMMUN!CATIHNS SECTION

,"'\ ' , . ee= 293850

- ‘f
S Bre

WBEHINGTON 1 AND NEW YORK 1  FROM NEWARK

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEU YORK URGENT

HARVEY AXTALBOT, TALBOT FARMS, LAMBERTVILLE, N. J. WILL BE INTER-
VIEWED JULY THIRTYFIRST NEXT, WILL SUTEL RESULTS. .
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RER SIMB

Dmij-il ' N
ENTY-FOURTH INSTANT REQUESTING
PAGE FORTY-THWO"

JBLIUS ROSENBERG, ESP rt. . REBUTEL TV

REVISION OF SUMMARY REPORT WHICK STATES IN PART..

UMMARY REPORT LISTS ENTRY IN LEDGER AS _NOVEMBER TWENTY, FORTY-FIVE.

B IS SAME ENTRY LISTS PAGE FORTY-THREE AS HOVEMBER THIRTY, 'FORTY-FIVE.
. ADVISE AS TO CORRECT DATE. ABOVE INFO APPEARS ON PAGE FOUR OF REPORT |
G£POF SA HENRY L. HC CONNELL JUNE SIXTEEN LAST, ALBUQUERQUE, CAPTIONED

DAVID QREENGLASS, ESP - Re ALBUQUERQUE REQUESTED TO RECHECK BANK RECORDS

T0 DETERMINE IF ONE OF THE ABOVE DATES IS IN ERROR AND SUTEL.
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- - ' ‘ ¥ iRAL BUREAY OF INVERTIGATION o ) - ’c a ;
¥ -1, 8 DEPARTMENT QF JusTiCE - . _ 'ﬁhw .
g .4 / CloqQ "

} | .. = «OMMUMICATIONS SECTION

conp/TWO STATIONS =~ -
{SHINGTON 10 NEVARK 3 FROM NEW YORK

DIRECTOR AND SAC : ‘URGENT

¢

E,H':
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP R.. SEARCH OF APARTMENT OF SUBJECT ON JULY
SEVENTEEk, LAST RESULTED IN OBTAINING FOLLOWING BUSINESS CARDS,
DWARD ALDERIO, E.Ce. ELECTRO PLATING CO., ONE TWO FIVE CLARK STREET,
\SGARFIELD,-NJ, SUSS-HALL EXPORTING INPORTING, NINE SIX FOUR BROAD
QQ ST., NEWAPK, NJ, é?ﬁﬁgﬂéﬁSSLAN PHONE MITCHELL TWO DASH NAUGHT SEVEN

e 2 v

SEVEN FIVE, MAGNOLIA METAL CO.y 'EIGHTEEN VEST JERSEY ST., ELIZABETH,

NJ, THOMAS n.onvs, FIELD ENGEINEER, PHONE ELIZABETH TWO DASH SEVEN EIGHI
NINE FIVE, M, RYBOZZA, E.C. ELECTRO PLATING CO., ONE TWO FIVE CLARK
'ST., GAPFIELD, NJ, PHONE PASSAIC TWO DASH NAUGHT TWO TWO SEVEN, TWO
DASH NAUGHT TuO TWO EIGHT, JOSEPH L anznyo, MILLER STEEL CO., FORTY

DASH FIFTY MONTGOMERY STey HILLSIDE, NJ, PHONE WAVERLY THREE DASH EIGHT

‘THOUSAND, ALDO R.ZMCNUTT  PRESIDENT, EASTERN DIVISI FARYE s EDUCA-
TIONAL AND COOPERATIVE URION OF AMERICA}'. FR NCHTOWN u g@@ovz NAMES

NEWARK WILL CHEC ' BACKGROUND RNNXEQUJJ OH%CES AND INTER-

. VIEW IF ADVISABLE WITH EXCEPTION OF NCNUTT TO OBTAIN COMPLETE BACK- 3
ROUND OE CONTACTS WITH ROSENBERG AND ANY KNOWLEDGE THESE PERSONS

o g KBG‘}& m;‘ VE OF ROSENBERG, BOTH SOCIAL AND BUSINESS, AND FURNIS
COPIES DESTROYED - .

END PAGE .
R842NOV 9 1960 ‘




PAGE TWO

TO NY ANY FURTHER INFO ON MCNUTT NOT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BﬁT DO NOT
INTERVIEW MCNUTT AT tHIS TIME. OR INFORMATION OF NEWARK WITH RESPECT
TO MEYER SUSSMAN, DAGI%%&PEENGLA S HAS ADVISED THAT" 3DSENBERG HAD A

'CONTACT NAMED SUSSMAN, FNU, BUT ELIEVED TO BE NATHAN AND GREENGLASS

FELT THAT SUSSMAN WAS AN ESPIONA E CONTACT OF ROSENBERG PRIOR
TO ANY INTERVIEW WITH MEYER SUSSMAN CONDUCT COMPLETE BACKGROUND IN=
VESTIGATION TO DETERMINE ADVISA ILITY OF INTERVIEW.
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1408 Py |
Tele. Room _.______. 3

yfucrou 5 NEW YORK 4 FROM NEWARK , 1 |
IRECTOR AND SAC " eeees URGENT sueue - 4y -

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP DASH Q}. RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO NEWARK::

TWENTYEIGHT LAST. HARVEY A.CALBOT, RFD ONE, LAMBERTVILLE,

INTERVIEWED JULY THIRTYONE AND ADVISED HE WAS EMPLOYED AS SALESMAN FOR
\ZHE BUNTING BRASS AND BRONZE COMPANY FROM NINETEEN FORTY TWO TO NINETEER
\FORTY SEVEN WHEN THAT COMPANY MAINTAINED A WAREHOUSE AT NINETY THREE -F_-;.;ff"

L das wmv

J\}\ LAFAYETTE STREET, NEW YORK CITY. TALBOT RESIDED AT NINE MINETTA STREEY,
NEW YORK CITY DURING HIS EMPLOYMENT. TALBOT ADVISED HE BELIEVES HE cdw e

ED ON THE G+ AND R. ENGINEERING COMPANY IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX BUT :.;~~ R

STATED HE HAS NEVER MET ROSENBERG OR GREENGLASS. HE ADVISED HE COULD =~~~

OFFER NO INFORMATION CONCERNING FRIENDS OR ACTIVITIES OF ROSEN-

mp.mm
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Mz, Nichols cmsees
Mr. ROSoOnD o
- § Mz, TIGCY e
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DIRECTOR, SACS NEW YORK AND ALBANY URGENT

( | . :
) JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE - R. REMYTEL TODAY. UILLIA ) \

,INTERVIEWED THIS AFTERNOON. PERL REPEATED SUBSTANTIALLY SAME VERSION \

" OF HIS xnowu:ncz AND usz: or APARTMENT, sxm FIVE MORTON sr, GREENVICH

[
\))|
VILLAGE. DENIES MEETING SARANT PRIOR TO LATE SUMMER OI" FALL Ol-' _ N
FORTYSIX AND STATES HE BELIEVES SARANT PAID RENT FROM FALL FORTYSIX \09

~

jTIL JANUARY EORTYEIGHT ON 'MORTON ST. ADDRESS. CLAIMS HE NAILED

ECKS TO SARANT N ITHACA FOR RENT FROM APPRo)qurm JANUARY TO \{
JUNE, roarvmcnr, HAVING NO FURTHER CORRESPONDENCE OR CONTACT WITH =
 SARANT AFTER JUNE, FORTYELGHT, _ srm:s HE EITHER u:rr KEY TOfSRRIaRER o
APARTMENT wmx sum:amrzunmr oR w APARTMENT ITSELF 'UPON LEAVING =
N JUNE, romvzlcu'r, AND HAS NEVER RETURNED T0 APARTMENT SINCE THAT %
nm:._ DID NOT DISCONTINUE urn.nn:s OF APARTMENT BUT nm NOT MAKE 2
PAYMENTS AFTER JUNE, ronwmcm ALTHOUGR STATES HE PAID FOR UTILITIES / §
BETWEEN FALL ronrvsxx AND JUNE, ronrvncu'r. m:m. DOES NOT KNOW WHO pA105

) UTILITIES ON APARTMENT AFTER JUNE, ‘EORTYEIGHT. PERL STATED RE HAD NO

.;-’f'rj

"'_OTHER INCOME OTHER Tﬂgwl THAT RECEIVED ]#”WMBIA!’%IVERSITY %N&THE‘?13
G ING

AMOUNT OF APPROXIMATELY TUELVE HUNDRED D%RS FOR

| pmuon or ronryszvm. srm:s HE casm:n wAR BONDS A2 ONE TINE IN FORTY-
szvzn mucn woux.n ACCOUNT FOR szosn OF  TuO THOUSAND DOLLARS AT VEST
smz K, | ADVISES HE ALSO HAD cm:cxmc ACCOUNT AT SHERIDAN

SQ METIME 21-‘1‘52




PAGE.TWO. If,f

'\ WFo,. BUFFALO, SAN FRANCISCO AND LOS ANGELES ADVISED AMSD. 5‘

JUNE, FORTY EIGHT, -PERL RETURNED TO NYC AT THANKSGIVING TIME, FORTYNINE
FOR EXAMINATIONS AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, STAYING NYC FOUR DAYS. PERL
REPEATED THAT HE DID NOT SEE BARR BETWEEN cch DAYS AND FORTYSIX AND -
MET BARR ON COLUMBIA caupus SUMMER roarvsxx WHEN BARR vas DOING GRADUATE

""ORK AT COLUMBIA. NY, IF NOT ALREADY HAVING DONE SO, REQHESIED TO;_HECK

* RECORDS COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY TO ASCERTAIN IF BARR WAS GRADUATE 'STUDENT

: THERE SUMMER FORTYSIX. IF DEEMED ADVISABLE WILL ALSO S CCNY}

INCLUDING YEAR BOOKS WHICH;MIGHT SHOW ORGANIZATIQ‘§_QR_CLASSES_IN_EEEEH

BOTH ROSENBERG AND PERL MAY HAVE AT SAME TIME BEEN IN CLOSE ASSOCIATION

‘IN EFFORT TO ESTABLISH THAT PERL MUST HAVE KNOWN,ROSENBERG AT CCNY. NY

\ .

WILL ALSO FURNISH ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFO ON JOEL BARR AND MAX

ELITCHER Y WILL ALSO CHECK PERLS BANK ACCOUNT AT CORN EXCHANGE BANK

AND ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE MAIQRE—OF—BEPGSIT—IO_ACCOUNT AT WEST SIDE SAVING-

IN AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS MENTIONED MYTEL THIS DATE IN EFFORT
TO DETERMINE IF DEPOSIT COULD HAVE BEEN RESULT OF CONVERSION OF UAR

: BONDS::]NY WILL FURNISH ANY INFO AVAILABLE FROM UTILITY RECORDS ON =

-
SIXTYFIVE MORTGN’SH" WHICH WOULD SHOW TO WHOM UTILITIES LISTED OR BY

WHOM PAYMENTS MADE DURING PERTINENT PERIODS. ALBANY WILL FURNISH

T'ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFO ON ALFR%?(SARANT PHOTOS REPRES

RWARDED AMSD T0 INTERESTED ;;ff_-*

BETTER LIKENESS OF PERL HAVE BEEN
OFFICES FOR EXHIBITING AND INT RVIEWS. VA

ABBATICCHIO 'a;;aaﬁ.;ﬁ

END : : . - : . - . N
ACK IN ORDER PLS i;g»$¢. 'ff71'3; S :‘*"‘j-‘ﬂ-?ﬁ

- CORR PKXXPLS PAGE ONE LINE ~NINE WORD AND GARBLE SHOULD BE TO
- 11-23 PM OK. FBI VA LEA 7 = *ﬁ“w
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SECURITY DIVISIQN - FBI . BT

‘ o’ , 1950
—_ Mr. Ladd _____Mechanical Section
____Mr. Belmont Crime Records Bection
—__Mr. Hennrich ___ Crime Statistics
____Mr. Laughlin Section
___ Mr. Baumgardner Identification
__ Mr. Keay Division
_____Mr. Stanley ____Technical Laboratory
____Mr. Winterrowd Room

o SUPERVISORS
—_Mr. Aull .
—Mr. Baker Mr. Lamphere
___Mr. Bira ____Mr. Linberg
____Mr. Branigan ~ —__Mr. Little
Mr. Brent — __Mr. Marchessault

____Mr. Brown _____Mr. McClosgkey
_____Mr. Callahan ____Mr. McMahon
—_ _Mr, Carter . Mr. Meehan
____Mr. Cattaneo ___ Mr. Mossburg
_____Mr. Clayton Mr. Mrytle
. Mr. Collier ____Mr. Norstrom
—Mr. Dissly — Mr. Nulty
-____Mr. Donahoe ___Mr. Riley
____Mr. Ellis _____Mr. Smith

——Mr. Emrich
__Mr. Eze}l'
_——Mr. Fults

Mr. Stigler
_Mr. Turner
Mr. Van Loon

__ Mr. Gans —__Mr. Vannall
___Mr. Goold” ____Mr. Whitson 2
—_Mr. Gregg —__Mr, Wirt 0$\?~\“ ]
—_Mr,. Jones . \g‘\ \Q\a
____Mr. Kelly

Mr. Kolar \\\.\ 4 I“bj’
—Mr. Kuno . 11)5
— Mr. Kurtz : ECTION
___ _Room - Send File

____Mrs. Tuttle, 1736
____Miss Borowick, 1736

Bring file up-to-date
Place on Record

__ Correct Place on Record
—_ Redate and return
____ _Please call me ____Indicate index referenc

o . : ___ _Please see me Note and return
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July 28, 1950

ASSISTANT AT!ORm.GKlERAL JAMES M. MoINERNEY
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SAC, WASEIRGTOR FIELD July 31, 1950

/L( DIRECTOR, FBI

JULIUS ROSENBERG
U?IOIAGE -R

wopy of the roport can be transmitted se the Department 'Lthoue further
. delay. Pevised peges should, of sourse, be npruod w .n divld-l 5
whom ogpiu d‘ umm nprt were desigmated.
2 : '

e

\~~r~-' v.; nEh »«P,’l«a-

eo: New York (65-15848)

‘Above-nentionad paragnphs mluded in ‘Adminintntin" :
_sootion, reflect results of the investigation at Washington,
D. Q., residence of Roaenberg and wife in 1940, and it is -
boliovod ercneoul tb oarry thu undor tho 'Adninistrativo'
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Ojﬁce Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

AN

- ¢
-

TO :DIRECTOR, FBI - ' ‘ DATE: Angust 1, 1950

9/{5&0»4 . GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON

\ susjecT: JULIUS mSENBERG

i
<o

Cmennd ESPIONAGE - R

< Bureau 65-58236
N p

_ - P4
Rebulet July 31, 1950, instructing that certein informetion set _J
forth in Paragraphs 2 and 3, Pege 6, and Paragraph 1, Page 7, of
the report of SA C. EDWARD NICHOLSON, JR., dated July 18, 1950,
at Washington, be included in the deteils rather than under the
heading, "Administrative".

It is respectfully requested the Bureau reconsider its decision
thet the materiel indicated be included in the detells since the
pertinency thereof has not been esteblished, So far as is known,
MILTON was but & friend of the subject and had no connection
with any of hig espionage activities. The same can be said to be
true of SIDH GVES and, further, the ngture of their club is

ey unknown. ference to MAX and HELENEMLI is innocuous in .

Ry

thet he does not attribnte any relationship between these persons
and ROSENBERG. AL

The Bureau's instructions have been very careﬁﬂly considered and
it is belleved the pertinency of the material as reported has not
been establiahed.

This office will establish the nature of the relationship of the
ROSENBERGS to SIDNEY MAGNES arnid MILTON MANES and if proper, will
then set forth the information on Pages 6 and 7 in a report together
with the results of investigative efforts reflecting that the
relationship has some pertinency to the espionage activities of

the subject, in such form that it can be disseminated.

cc New York (65-15348) | | | - l |
HBF:VIM - ‘ : | I __4_5'_:533‘ 3¢ 191 X
| 65-5521 RECORDED - 92 AuG 2 1950

!,‘4
. ©© INDEXtD - 92




: : hv&w d‘ yonr mm umum % uhbulh the nature ot
th rohtiauhip of Julius and Ethel Rosenderg to Bidney Mapnes amd -
nxm Namss, the report of Speciel Agmnt C. Bdward ¥iocholson, Jre,

" dated July 18, 1980, st Washington, De Cep uuug rurnhhod totb
cmx Dtvhua in its ynunt !'u'n.

- a ‘

RN ") yu m-. navtd Gi'nnghu has lahrod that .mn-
uumm-g teld Mm he Mad attempted unsuccessfully to recruit Milten
Nanes for Soviet espiumage work, snd accordingly any informstion o« . -
rnh; Manss 13 definitely pertinent to ingtaxt investigstion.  : )
" Begults of the imvestigation outlined in referenced letter should be

- nprwmtuutht&qcuhtmlmumcm A
mmmnm d-lq. e ST e R

Y . B . . K - N R S
A SR e i e e L \n.‘,,_x,. DS RRE Bs. W R e

- " RECORDED - SIégésh;se —ak

- eos Hew York

' AYC 14 1950 RECEFGCT ¢ Haz
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" TO : Director, FBI DATE: July 29, 1950

UNITED -:. - -~ 3OVERNMENT

FROM : SAC, New York

i T T The Bure and all offices receiving & opy of this letter are .-
. requested to change ths date November 20, 1945 to November 30, 945, which . )
: ‘appears on line 20, page L2, of the summary report of SA JOHN W, LEWIS, - -
- July 22, 1950, New York, New York, in instant case. -The New York copies 1
have been corrected, 477 A e T

¥
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San Francisco
Washington Field
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= EBAL BUREAU OF INRVESTIG - .
) STATES DEPART“ENT OF « - - - ) . &

| AUGUST 2, 1950  URGENT

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the followi g8 toSAC's, m YORK
owing message tof oD

u.am

£SP. DASH R. FACTS CONCERNING PERL, SARANT,

o
JULIUS ROSENBERG, BT u.,

5 A,.MJ:"’ 2B T AT e

e Gll

w'vns assocnuon um Acnunzs"um nnmmm m m mmm nl A
m' mmu mn mnmssxon ™ nsmmm. ms mr smum m.cu R

YIY 0333y
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| »iO]ﬁce Men.@i...t + UNITED @QRTES GOVERNMENT

—._ T : MR A.H Bnmqg

DATE: August 3, 1950

. ' : Tolson,
FROM : MR, c.z.aﬁlﬁ%( Leag
Clegg
; SUBJECT: OSENBERG Glavin
- ESPIONAGE - R P Nichols
Rosen,
Supervisor Granville called from New York at 10:30 AM. =~ .~
He advised that with reference to action to be taken against Ethel Tole. Rocm___
Rosenberg, USA Saypol is still up in the air and has not definitely eace___

indicated the action which he desires to be taken. Gandy_

He has indicated that in connection with the proceedings
bgfore the Grand Jury today they will go ahe d present Julius
WRosapberg's case and will have Rutlland David®Greenglass appear before
' the Grand Jury, follgged'by . Tentatively he has indicated
that thereafter Ethe$MOsenberg will be taken before the Grand Jury.
However, this is not definite.

. Mr. Granville stated that he would maintain contact with
Saypol and advise the Bureau of his contemplated action.

CEH:mer . - R o
, \“?0‘,\“\?\‘\\ 53\"W£’
. LS ﬁj)“

o

RecoRDmD- 16, | 65-SF236 ~ 23/
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- - "' - . : A . . .
/ L - . ‘[ : ; Mz. Tolzson

7o ol o F::é"“. ::z}:-: l:‘:'b'.. - o M- Lasd
‘ N - e M1. Cleqg
. ] - ColMd IRiCATIONS SECTlUN - Mr. Glarin
X Mr. Nichols
-:; \L,\ B ' “m N‘ 1950 |_Mr. Rosent oo
L INEORMATION coNTRIER\ /M s
r ‘ RERE\“ M - Mr. Harbo -Z/
v s TELETYPE Mr. Belmont
P : . R S . Mr. Mohx
" ¥B "{1-21 AM EDST €GP -

.IRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND 'ALBANY URGENT
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE DASH Re REBUTEL JUNE TUENTY AND CLEVELAND
TEL SAME DATE. RE, INTERVIEW HENRIETTA\SAVIDGE. SAVIDGE REFERENCE
TO BARR AND SARANT IN LETTER" TO WILLIAMYPERL 'APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN
A DISCUSSION OF AN EARLIER MEETING WITH THESE INDIVIDUALS AND HER

ﬁ_INTERVIEW BY QUOTE FBI AGENTS UNQUOTE. IT IS FELT THAT THIS LETTER

MAY BE A FRAUD IN THAT ITS PURPOSE_1S U_I_IH_A,.SIQRY IN

.THE'EVENT OF INTERV.’[_E_@.\ IT IS FELT THE CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER WOULD

BE VALUABLE TO AGENTS INTERVIEWING SAVIDGE AND IT IS SET FORTH IN
FULL IMMEDIATELY HEREAFTER. THERE IS.‘NO DATE FOR THIS LETTER AND
PERL STATED HfRECEIVED IT SEVERAL MONTHS AGO. QUOTE DEARL WILL -

PLEASE RELAX - BE CALM - THE REASON THE AGENT WANTED COPY OF THE
STATEMENT IS, 1 AM POSITIVE - JUST TO SHOW HIS SUPERIORS WHAT A »'

GOOD LITTLE F. B. 1. AGENT HE 1S - THE MORE OF SUCH STUFF THEY HAVE
THE BETTER - SHOUS HOW BUSY AND DEPENDABLE THEY ARE TO THE BIGGER
SHOTS IN UASHINGTON - I SENT THEM A COPY UNSIGNED - JUST TYPED

'.] g
3 2
Sl NAME ON FRIDAY. PLEASE DONT UQE&)Y DAEBOUT THIS I HAVE DEFIN
g2 -5 &
gi'g 'DECIDED NOT TO TESTI}'Y IN ANY EVENT. AND REMEMBER T T .
A= INDEXED - 109 E%
: %3 REASON YOUR INVESTIGATION HAS DRAGGED ON IS Iﬁ‘ﬁ ENT SOME TIM
§ﬂ CHECKING RENO FOR DIVORCE STATISTICS, ETC, ETI:a .NO I DONT INTEND T%
: &
. 31]6 7.AW/)?50- 1 HAVE NOTHING MORE TO SAY AND INTEND TO SAY NOTHINQ’)’;
v‘é M%’ R e o




PAGE TWO _
'noas. I THINK IT VERY IMPORTANT THAT YOU DONT FEEL THEY ARE
TRYING. ro INCRIMINATE You. REMEMBER ONE CAN FACE THESE EVENTS AND
THE ‘PEOPLE “CONNBGTED WITH 1 THEM MUCH SETYER IF IN A PERFECTLY GALM
AND FRIENDLY MOODs THIS DOES NOT MEAN INALERTNESS.

MR. HALLORAN SAID WHEN HE WAS HERE LAST WEEK THAT HIS END OF THE
INVESTIGATION WAS OVER NOV. HE PROBABLY SENT HIS MATERIAL IN ON SAT
OR SUN TO_WASHINGTON.: MY STATEMENT CANNOT BE MISCONSTRUED - AND
IF EVER.QUESIIONED I VILL NOT HAME RUTH MC C- C NAME AS THE QUOTE
PERSON WITH WHOM I DISCUSSED POLITICAL AND SOCIAL QUESTIONS UNQUOTE
- THERE WILL BE NO MORE NAMES OR FACTS DISCUSSED BY ME - THIS IS A
SOLEMN PROMISE TO BOTH OF US.

NOW I WISH TO GO THRU YOUR LETTER AND SHOW YOU ngAvdun ATTITUDE
AT PRESENT IS DOING YOU NO GOOD - SUSPICION OF THEM ON YOUR PART
IS ONLY.GOING TO MAKE THEM SUSPICIOUS OF YOU. YOU SAY THAT MY
rzsr:rv:nc AS A GOV. WITNESS COULD DO YOU NO GOOD AND THEN ADD -
QUOTE ELSE WHY SHOULD THEY ASK ME UNQUOTE PLEASE VILL, REMEMBER
THOSE Fo B. 1. MEN ARE NOT TOLD FACTSWEF_IygfINVESTIGATION WHICH ARE
CARRIED ON ANYWHERE ELSE IN THE counray - EXCEPT IN SUCH CASES AS
THE FAILURE TO FIND A RECORD OF THE DIVORCE IN RENO. THEY ARE
AUTOMATONS TRAINED TO FIND OUT MATTERS ONLY AT THIS END - THEY WANTED

MY STATEMENT 'AND HOPED TO GET ME TO PROMISE TO TESTIFY MERELY TO

"!a.

,_2/_

N T T e D TR N TR IR A T T T T B v s e
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PACE THREE St

SHOW THEY CAN GAIN THE CONFIDENCE OF THE PEOPLE THEY INTERVIEW -
AFTER ALL, LIKE EVERYONE ELSE, THEYRE INTERESTED IN BEING

" PROMOTED, T00, 1 GAVE THEM THE STATEMENT BECAUSE I FEEL IT SHOWS

EXACTLY HOV I FEEL ON THIS MATTER OF COMMUNISM - I DO NOT INTEND
TO TESTIFY. 1 THINK YOUR MENTION OF COLLUSION IS SILLY - WHO IS
CONSPIRING. THAT 1§ FANTASTIC - YOUR STATEMENT IS DATED EARLIER
AND IS NOTORIZED - AND IT GOT TO YOU TOO LATE TO SEND IN VITH

" YOUR OTHER MATERIAL. .AND, IF ANYTHING, THE FACT THAT YOU HAVENT .

SENT IT IN SHOWS HOW CALM YOU ARE ABOUT THIS STUPID ALLEGATION
CONCERNING ME, VHICH IS A GOOD STATE OF MIND TO SHOW.

PLEASE REMEMBER .THAT PEOPLE CAN&QT BE PROSECUTED FOR LIVING
TOGETHER. WE CONSIDERED OURSELVES MARRIED AS DID EVERYONE ELSE
- I SHARED YOUR BED AND BOARD- AND YOU WERE MY SOLE SUPPORT. IF
BUDENZ COULD LIVE WITH A wémAN AND HAVE THREE CHILDREN BY HER
PAREN MARRIED HER AFTER HE JOINED THE C. CHURCH OF COURSE UNPAREN
I THINK OUR ALLIANCE NEED NOT BE LOOKED DOWN UPON. THEN AGAIN,
FEELING AS I DO ABOUT BUDENZ - REASONS FOR OUR NOT PROCURING A
LICENSE, ETC. ARE STRICTLY PERSONAL, OUTSIDE THE REALM OF QUESTIONING
- SOMETHING WHICH IS A STRICTLY PERSONAL MATTER SOLELY BETWEEN US,
" 'No, I DO NOT THINK YOU SHOULD GET A LAVYER AT THIS STAGE.

AS FOR THE APT - AS THE ONLY THINGS I FOUND BELONGING TO YOU THERE
VERE A FEW SCIENTIFIC BOOKS, IT IS OBVIOUS YOU WERENT LIVING THERE -

R e e e




leOUR UANTING A_QUOIE BACHELOR UNQUOTE APT.‘

4
g

P

S & - &

PAGE FOUR

AND ANYONE CAN UNDERSTAND YOUR WISH FOR A QUIET PLACE.TO STUDY -
AND ALSO A VISH TO RECEIVE YOUR PERSONAL MAIL THERE IN VIEW OF
YOUR FAMILY PROCLIVITIES FOR PRYING. AND ANYONE CAN UNDERSTAND

g SR S £y

I MET SARANT ONLY ONCE - HAVE NOT MEMTIONED THIS TO ANYONE

BECAUSE HIS NAME WAS:NEVER BROUGHT UP., AS I REMEMBER, J ¢7'BARR

. CALLED ME UP, ASKED ME IF THE RENT TRANSACTION WAS GOING ALONG OK

AND MENTIONED Tﬂz’sARANTS‘ﬁERE INN. Yo - I TOLD HIM I- D LIKE TO

MEET THEM AND THANK THEM PERSONALLY FOR THEIR TROUBLE PAREN IN

SENDING IN A CHECK EACH MONTH TO THE LANDLORD UNPAREN. WENT WITH
JOEL AND MET THEM AND THANKED THEM - FORGOT THAT J. BARR WAS ALONG

= IN FACT I FORGOT ABOUT THE WHOLE iNCIDENT WHEN I WAS ASKED WHEN AND

WHERE I HAD SEEN J. BARR. THE.WHOLE MEETING IS SO HAZY IN MY MIND
THAT I CAN ONLY REMEMBER THE éABAMTS WERE SEAYING WITH FRIENDS
SOMEWHERE IN THE VILLAGE.V*E‘EEMEMBER MEETING EOU THERE AND THAT

YOU WERE THERE FOR THE SAME REASON I WAS - YOU FELT IT AN OPPORTUNITY

TO THANK THEM FOR THEIR TROUBLE - WHO CAN HONDER AT THIS IN VIEW OF

,J

THE SCARCITY OF LIVING QUARTERS IN N. Y.

' FINALLY, REALIZE, THAT VWITH YOUR BASIC ATTITUDE TOWARD THE
COMMUNISTIC FORM OF GOVERNWENT IN RUSSIA, YOU HAVE NOTHING TO WORRY
ABOUT. YOU ARE AS LOYAL AN AMERICAN AS ANYONE ELSE. AND ASSOCIATION
VITH PEOPLE WHOSE IDEAS YOU DISAGREE WITH CANNOT INCRIMINATE ANY ONE.

T o+ et = e T | e -
X T e e P T L ot i
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EVEN MR. HALLORAN SAID THAT ALL THE THINGS THE COMMUNIST PARTY

‘STANDS FOR ARE NOT DEROGATORY TO OUR CAPITALISTIC FORM OF GOV. AND

HE MENTIONED THEIR PLpGGING FOR A BONUS FOR THE G. I.- S.

TO0 CONCLUDE MY LETTER I WOULD LIKE TO SAY THAT SUCH INVESTIGATIONS

"'As THESE STICK IN MY :CRAW - AS MUCH AS IN YOURS. BUT GETTING

NERVOUS, WORRIED AND CROSS IS BAD - CULTIVATE A DETACHED, HUMEROUS
ATTITUDE AND IT WILL CARRY YOU THROUGH. | ,

I HOPE YOUR SORE THROAT IS BETTER NOW. I ACQUIRED ONE MYSELF WHEN
IN THE COUNTRY LAST VEEKEND = IT VAS SO COLD AND DAMP. WRITE AGAIN

SOON. YOURS- HETTY. UNQUOTE. , : _
REFERENCE T0 RUTH MC C. IS RUTH%MLC CANDLESS, LANDLADY OF PERL AND
SAVIDGE IN SOUTH SAN RAFAEL,_CAL.,:MENTIONED IN REF. CLEVELAND TEL.
ABBATICCHIO . - e

T

CORR PLS LINE 5 2 ND WD 3 RD LAST 'LINE IS YOURS
: o . : -
ACK IN ODR PLS R S

END

346788 WoLD woD IS & ™ LINE 2 PAGE FROM END 6 WORD
FOURTH LINE FROM END ON PAGE TWO WHAT 1S SIXTH uonn
SIXTH WORD IS COUNTRY = THX | -
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- e R Me. Ladd
: ) My. Cleag

! M, Glavin

2r, Nichols : B

L AL TOS0A e i
1 M1, Tracy / :
{ Mr. Harso :
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WASHINGTON 13 AND N'EW YORK 5 FROH NEWARK l{ 25 rm. Room §=13|PM %
IRECTOR AND SAC | URGENT ‘
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE, R. RENYTEL TO NEWAKK DATED JUL‘T‘WE
-FOUR AND TWENTYFIVE LAST. ARRANGEHENTS MADE THROUGH WESLEY MILLER, PRES*
>\( IDENT OF MILLER STEEL . COMPANYA NEWARK, NJ, TO HAVE SALESMEN OF HIS coM-
PANY, JOSU;%ERILLO AND SYDNEKMARCUS CONTACT SPECIAL AGENT HARRINGTON
FOR INTERVIEW AT NY OFFICE ON JULY TWENTYSIX NEXT. BOTH_ZERILLO AND

MARCUS ACQUAINTED WITH ROSENBERG THRU SALES CONTAC"!' FOR MILLER STEEL

COMPANY. RECORDS OF MILLER STEEL COMPANY INDICATE SMALL SALES TO G & R '4
ENGINEERING COMPANY -SINCE NINETEEN F-ORTYSIX._ PURCHASE ORDER IN NINETEEN 3
EORTYSIX INDICATESJKREENGLASS AND ROSENBERG (PARTNERS I% & R 'ENGINEEBLI‘G

‘2‘?2'-

—

i

;,_i COMPANY.. SIMILAR/ARRANGEMENTS MADE mnoucn ARTHUR MILLER, PRESIDENT OF * i
‘. MAGNOLIA METAL _GOMPANY, ELIZABETH, NJ, FOR sm.zsmm OF HIS COMPANY, SN
mom?\‘aovz, TO BE INTERVIEVED IN ﬁn: NY OFFICE JULY TWENTYSIX NEXT. :
CREDIT RECORDS PATERSON, NJ REFLECT IN REPORTS DATED FEBRUARY EEN,
FIFTY AND MARCH TWENTYONE, FIFTY THAT MAGNETIC DEVICES CORP./LOCATED AT | i
ONE NAUGHT THREE SOUTH VONBRUNT STREET, ENGLEWOOD, MJ, WAS mconponux-:n 3
IN NJ IN JUNE, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE PAREN NOT VERIFIED PAREN. '_ couPAmr |

ORIGINALLY Locuzn m nmmasr, NY AND MOVED TO N 23 zmxn:m }'oR‘nnv}:, Cm
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PAGE TWO

AFFILIATED coupauv CALLED MAGNETIC IHCORPORATED, SAME LOCATION, WAS
INCORPORATED IN RJ IN anzrzzn FORTYNINE. OFFICERS OF BOTH COMPANIES ARE
STEP PRESIDENT AND CARLAjUkVNA, SECRETARY AND TREASURY, PRE-
SENTLY RESIDING TWO ruxnrvroun JEFFERSON STREET, TENAFLY, NJ. RECORDS IN-
DICATE THE JAVNAS HAVE nzsrnzn AT TBAT ADDRESS FOR TWO YEARS AND THAT
'CARLA JAVNA IS A nouszwrr: WHO TAKES ONLY NOMINAL PART IN AFFAIRS OF com-
~ PANY, CREDIT RECORDS ALSO INDICATE MAGNETIC DEVICES CORPORATION ENGAtED
IN MANUFACTURE OF MAGNETS OF VARIOUS TYPES ON U.S.GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS.
NY CONSIDER CHECKING sszcrxvz SERVICE RECORDS AND MARRIAGE RECORDS FOR
BACKGROUND INFO ON THE JAVNAS, NEWARK VILL CONTINUE TO ATTEHPT TO OBTAIN
PHOTOGRAPH AND ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND..
MC KEE : |
END ¢ - .
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P . BEDROOI‘CONTAINED*BED AND ONE DRESSER, _
,GEGANOT'R‘GA ANY RUG CARPETING AND STATES ..

DENIEO BEINQ THEREA
}lFORTYuIIE PERL_ PRESENTLY RESI
% STREET?.e




PAGE roua LE R R T
PERSONALLY FOR SENDING CHECK TO LANDLORD AND THAT SHE DID SO IN
COMPANY OF BARR. BEFORE CONFRONTED WITH THIS LETTER, PERL PREVIOUSLY
STATED THAT HE DID NOT BELIEVE HETTI HAD MET SARANT OR BARR. WHEN

ASKED |F BROTHER SAM HAD BEEN INTRODUCED TO BARR BY HiIM, HE STATED
NO AND DID NOT THINK SAM HAD EVER MET HIM AND WAS VAGUE AS TO HOW

RIPS TO NEW YORK AREA FORTYFOUR, PERL STATED THAT HE MET HETTl SAVIDGE
AND VACATIONED IN NEW JERSEY WITH HER SPRING OF _FORTYFOUR BU e
RETURN TO NEW YORK THROUGH REST OF

IAL PROCURED FROM HIS APARTMENT WILL BE PR :
 CONTEMPLATED UPON COMPLETION -THEREOF, ‘NEW YORK SHOULD CHECK BANK
ACCOUNT MENTIONED ABOVE AND SUGGEST INTERVIEW WITH HENRIETTA SAVIDGE.
NORFOLK WILL FURNISH ANY INFORMATION INDICES RE SID HARMONs PERL %
STATES HARMON EMPLOYED BY NACA AT LEAST FIVE YEARS. PRIOR EMPLOYMENT v
POST OFFICE, PLACE UNKNOWN. LOS ANGEL !LENVRHIH~!§EEAND'“'
LESS SINCE HETT! IN LETTER_INDICATED THAT MC_ CANDLESS WAS ONLY 0
TO WHOM HETT{ EXPRESSED POLTTICAL VIEWS AND. INDICATED SHE WOULD NO %
FURNTSH-MC CANDLESS 'NAME IF EVER QUESTIONED, FOR ANY INFORMATION - . i
CﬂﬂgﬁﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂlLLlAﬂ.EERL,AMD"HEﬁRLETIIZSA!LDGE;IHIS~COMMONHLAW WIFE. §

i

IT 18 POINTED OUT PERL KNEW NOTHING CONCERNING BACKGROUND, EMPLOYMENT
OR PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF SARANT OR ELITCHER AND ONLY KNOWLEDGE RE
?ﬁ?gabir?gg FORTH ABOVE.‘ ALBANY AND SAN FRANCISCO FURNlSHED COPY FOR

BU OK FBI BU RJS
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L MATIO Ms. oSSR e
%L__ INEO noppsolF g My, Trocy
- 1 ZCIYPE . Barbo |
s s ""2 C"." *f.- TR '.-'-.-'..:j: .“,. 3 . B ’ {
- Mr. Mohy
- 7 21- ‘g . Tele. Room JU .
pTRECTOR, AND SACS, NEW YORK CLEVELAND AND PITTSBURGH |, o ' l
JULLUS QOSENBERX , ESP-R. RE CLEVELAND TEL JULY EIGHTEEN

o o —

NEW COOPERATIVE COMPANY, MAIN OFFICES LOCATED DILLONVALE, OHIO. SAID
OPERATES ON TYPICAL COOPERATIVE BASIS WHEREIN STOCKHOLDERS ARE MAIN
CUSTOMERS WHO SHARE IN PROFITS THEREOF. OFFICERS ARE JOSEPﬁAVLOCIC,
MANAGER, C@MSSISTANT MANAGER. BRANCH STORE LOCATED BRADLEY,

HIO, MANAGED BY JERR KOVARIK, NATIVE 'OF BRADLEY, OHIO, WHO OPERATES

VESTIGATION REVEAL%EW COOPERATIVE STORE, BRADLEY, OHIO, OWNED BW

AME IN CONJUNCTION WITH POST OFFICE SAME TOWN, STAFF CONSISTS OF
KOVARIK AND TWO OTHER EMPLOYEES, AGNE%ETTENSKI AND STEV?EKERTOY,_,{,f c

m——

e ————— e e .
BOTH PRESIDENTS OF SMITHSFIELD, OHIO. C. AXFLENNIKEN, POSTMASTER,

SMITHSFIELD, OHIO, MRS, MAR AVIS, CHIEF OPERATOR, OHIO CONSOLIDATED
TELEPHONE COMPANY, SMITHSFIELD, 0HIO, LESLIE%QELDAY, ACQUAINTANCE, SMITH
SFIELD, OHIO, AND JAMESACIBULKA, SRey- 'NEIGHBOR, BRADLEY, OHIO, A
CONSIDERED RELIABLE, WERE UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION

T~ I

'OF A DISLOYAL NATURE REGARDING EMPLOYEES OF BRANCH STORE LOCATED
BRADLEY OHIO, .MRS. MARY DAVIS OPERATOR {
’ ‘ 7 FoRRDID 109 | fé =5 136'13
“TELEPHONE SUITCHBOARD, ADVISED HONE OF 0§RADEEQ 431868 FREQUENTLY
USED AS PUBLIC TELEPHONE BY VARIOU&NRESIDENTS OF BRADLEY, OHIO. DAVIS
ADVISED THERE WOULD BE NO RECORD OF WHO RECEIVED QUESTIONED TELEPORE

CALL UNLESS CALL WAS emz ‘COLLECT., DAVIS RECALLED VW RKING N FEBRUARY
END PAGE ONE
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 PAGE TWO o

- NINE LAST BUT DOES NOT REMEMBER CALL THROUGH SWITCHBOARD FROM4CLEVELAND,
OHIO, BRAﬁLEY, oulo,,1§ NOW DESERTED MINING TOWN CONSISTING OF APPROX-
IMATELY ONE HONDRED PEO?LE; THEREFORE DAVIS KNOWLEDGE OF EACH INDIVID-
UALS ACTIVITES BELIEVE WELL FOUNDED. FILES CINCINNATI OFFICE REFLECT
KOVARIK WAS SUBJECT OF LGE INVESTIGATION IN MAY FORTYEIGHT, BASIS
MEMBERSHIP IN IWO AND AT ONE TIME TREASURER OF IWO LODGE. NO ADDITIONAL
DEROGATORY INFO DEVELOPED IN LOYALTY INVESTIGATION, FILES HERE ALSO |

" REVEALED JOSEPH PAVLOVIC ‘-—ee NOTE DIFFERENCE IN SPELLING ----- OF

a—— .

DILLONVALE, OHIO, MEMBER IWO -AND DAILY WORKERSUBSCRIBER.
| | OSTHOLTHOFF
"END B ‘
. CELVENAD AND NEW YORK TO BE D Anv15£n 4,fJ'
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6 V) OF INVESYIGATION ' a ‘ Mr. C!evq_...--—-";

. LT RTMENT OF usmios . | —
: vomaundCATIONS SECTION iy
M1, TP et
Mr.- Tracy
Mz, Harbo o
o ' - 171, Bolmont e |
cEte e L Er N Ere 0 C M. Mok i

. Tele. Room

r. Nease

YORK 1 FROM NEVARK' 25 11-24 AM

'R:cronamasnc».c URGENRT jL'/ 7

Jm.ws%osmmc, :spzomcz, R. BE NEVARK TEL TO NY JULY TV

~ LAST ARD KY TEL TO NEWARK JULY ﬁ;uwrunz}: LAST AND NY TEL TO NEVARK

JULY TWENTYFIVE LAST. EDWARDEALDERIO, PRESIDENT OF E. C. ELECTRO

PLATING COMPANY, GARFIELD, nJ, VAS mn:nvmq:ﬁ YESTERDAY AND ADVISED

HE WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH ROSENBERG AND KNEW NOTHING ABOUT HIM BUT

REALLED THAT ABOUT A YEAR AGO A ({J (°MJ CIVILIAN NAVY INSPECTOR

GRUMMAN AIRCRAFT, WAD REFERRED CALDERI® TO-PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS

__FOR A POSSIBLE JOB. CALDERIO GAVE A BID BUT BID NOT GET THE WORK.

»Xm: COULD NOT RECALL THE TYPE OF WORK INVOLVED AND HE HAS HEARD NOTHING

MORE ABOUT THE PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS. cawzmo ALSO ADVISED THE SALES-

MAN EMPLOY HIM IN NINETEEN FORTYSIX um 'FORTYSEVEN WAS KNOWN ONLY

AS Boaié:,:w AT THAT TIME HAD ONE CHILD AND Lm:n ON LONG ISLAND

AND IS PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AT GRUMMAN AIRCRAFT. E J. REID, SECURITY

AND INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, U. S. SIGFAL conps, FORT MORMOUTH, WJ,

ADVISED THAT RESULTS OF ANY INVESTIGATION OR ANY INFO CONCERNING vm

cy.‘_n_\?swm WOULD BE LOCATED AT G TWO, GOVERNORS ISLA 2. m’. nzm ADVISED

¥ THE ONLY THING XE REMEMBERED ABOUT R ASURGP 1§°5ru nor c% 7

FOR CLASSIFIED WORK BECAUSE OF HER com?t%%gr lgémpé‘ggl. 4%5@ AND BRAD-

|  STREET, NEVARK, ADVISED THAT THEIR NY orFlfi CONTAINS A CURRENT REPORT
ON THE MAGNETIC DEVICES CORP. LOCATED AT PALISADES PARK, KJ. NY VILL (3

" END PAG 278 COPIES DESTROYED
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PAGE TWO

CHECK AT DUN AND BRADSTREET FOR BACKGROUND ON THIS COMPARNY. NY WILL
INTERVIEW JOHN MALICK, GRUMMAN AIRCRAFT AND BOB BOZZA, BELIEVED TO

BE u-.-*a?‘(o_z‘za,. FORMERLY EMPLOYED BY E. C. ELECTRO PLATING COMPANY,
GARFIELD, NJ. -INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
MC KEE o
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP-R. REBUTEL JULY TWENTY, FIFTY AT NINE EIGHTEEN

.PeMe AND CLEVELAND TELETYPE JULY TWENTYONE, "FIFTY AT ELEVEN TWENTYOLE
A.M. HENRIETTQ*EAVIDGE, ONE NAUGHT FOUR EAST THIRTYEIGHTH STey
>¥<XNYC. ADVISED SHE MET WILLIA PERL IN MUSEUN OF MODERN ART AS CAoUAL
1: ;3L PICK-UP ACQUAINTANCE WHILE VIEWING ART EXHIBITS SUMMER OF FORTYFOUR.
3 PERL WAS RESIDING WITH HIS .FAMILY IN THE BRONX. HE LATER WENT TO
CLEVELAND, OHIO WHERE SHE JOINED HIM IN SEPT. OF FORTYFOUR. = THEY'
_LIVED IN COMMON LAW RELATIONSHIP ON EAST ONE TWO NAUGHT STey CLEVE-
LAND FROM THEN TO FEB, OF FORTYSIX, DURING WHICH TIME HE WAS EMPLOYED
B{\NACA, IN FEB., FORTYSIX THEY VENT TO CALIEOPNIA WHERE THEY LIVED
WITH RUTKJMC CANDLESS WHOM SHE DESCRIBED AS A DEAR FRIEND, PERL

S ~— ——

ATTENDED CALIFORNIA TECH UNTIL JUNE, FORTYDIX. THEY BECAME ESTRANG

’ IN JUNE, FORTYSIX AND PERL RETURNED TO NYC WHERE HE RESIDED WITH
,HIS FAMILY. SAVIDGE REMAINED IN CALIFORNIA UNTIL FEB,, FORTYSEVEN.
T ‘THROUGH'CORRESPONDENCE WITH PERL SHE LEARNED THAT HE HAD ACCESS
. TO AN APT IN GREENWICH VILLAGE. ' SHE RETURNED TO NYC FEBe, FORTYSEVEN
RECORDED - 11 236" 3d
J@,AND PERL TOOK HER TO SIXTYFIVEIHB ON S -H ﬁDV ED HL

AT THIS TIME THAT" THE APARTMENT. BELONGED TO AR Nﬁ&éNHuN%T IDENTIFIED,
' 12

_ WHO PERMITTED HIM TO USE IT FOR A STUDY WHILE HE VAS ATTENDING 7/
END OF PAGE ONE  COPIES DESTROYED o /7’7
UGT 15y  msasnov o 1960 | !



COLUMBIA UNIV. SNE RESIDED IN THIS APARTMENT FRON FEB TO SEPT.
OF FORTYSEVEN. SHE ALLEGED THAT SHE WAS RESIDING ALONE AND THAT PERL

LIVED WITH HIS FAMILY. DURING HER STAY SHE LEARNED THAT APARTMENT
RENTED IN NAME ALFRE§7§ZRANT WHO WAS IN ITHACA, NY ATTENDING CORNELL
UNIV. CLAIMED SHE WAS SENDING RENT CHECKS TO SARANT WHO IN TURN
PAID LANDLORD BY MAIL. ‘DURING SUMMER OF FORTYSEVEN SHE AND PERL
VERE VWALKING ON FIFTH AVE. NEAR TENTH ST. NEAR GREENWICH VILLAGE
AREA AND

SUALLY MET INDIVIDUAL WHOM PERL INTRODUCED AS HIS FRIEND,
JOEE ARR. THAT EVENING THE THREE ATE TOGETHER IN A NEARBY RES-

TAURANT DURING WHICH TIME CONVERSATION BETWEEN PERL AND BARR WAS

~ OF SCIENTIFIC NATURE WHICH SHE DID NOT UNDERSTAND. DID NOT RECALL

OTHER MEETING WITH BARR BUT STATED THAT LATER THAT SUMMER IN TELE-
PHONE CONVERSATION WITH BARR, HE ADVISED THAT SARANT WAS IN NYC.

SHE THEN MADE ARRANGEMENTS WITH PERL TO VISIT SARANT TO * THANK MR.
AND MRS . SARANT FOR THE USE OF THE APARTMENT' BARR ACCOMPANIED

PERL AND SAVIDGE TO SEE SARANTS WHO WERE VISITING FRIENDS IN AN
APARTMENT WITHIN WALKING DISTANCE OF SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST. SHE ALLEGES
THIS WAS ONLY TIME SHE HAD EVER MET MR. AND MRS. SARANT. WHEN
SHOWN_PHOTOGRAPHS OF MR. AND~MRS. SARANT, SAVIDGE FAILED TO IDENTIFY
EITHER OF THEM FROM PHOTOS. THEY REMAINED ONLY VERY SHORT TIME AND

SHE DESCRIBED VISIT AS A "BREAD AND BUTTER" CALL FOR USE OF THE
END OF PAGE TWO | '
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APAAfﬁENT. "SAVIDGE DENIED KNOWING IDENTITY OF FRIENDS OF ‘SARANTS
WHO WERE NOT HOME AT TIME OF HER VISIT. ~CLAIMS NO RECOLLECTION OF
APARTMENT LOCATION EXCEPT THAT IT WAS EAST.OF SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST.
AND zgsr or SEVENTH AVE.?;N GBEENW;CH VILLAGE. VAS DERINITE OF HER

INABILITY TO LOCATE THIS"APARTMENT; N SEPT. or FORTYSEVEN SHE
LEARNED,OE.A_BgrysR APARTMENT AND MOVED .TO ONE NAUGHT FOUR EAST
THIRTYEIGHT ST., NYC ABOUT LABOR DAY. HAD ONE VISIT FROM JOEL

'BARR SHORTLY AFTER MOVING (TO THIS ADDRESS WHEN HE RETURNED A PHONO-
" GRAPH RECORD  ALBUM.' HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE THAT TIME. HAS NO KNOW-

LEDGE OF BARR-S PRESENT‘LOCATION. CLAIMS NO KNOWLEDGE OF SUBSE-
QUENT TENANTS AT SIXTYVIE MORTON ST. NOR IDENTITY OF ANY PREVIOUS
OQCUPANTS AND UNDERSTANDg IT WAS A BACHELOR APARTMENT IN SARANTS
NAME, CLAIMS SHE HAS NOT RETURNED TO THE APARTMENT S

fcE MOVING.
{oLD _IDENTIFIED.
SHE STATED THAT SILVERSTEIN WASAPERL-S SUPERIOR AT NACA IN CLEVELAND

—————-

PHOTOGRAPH OF JOEL BARR ABE%glLVERSTEIV AND HARRY
/ B e
AND THAT SHE AND PERL VISITED SILVERSTEIN-S HOME AND HAD SILVERSTEIN
TO THEIR HOME IN CLEVELAND. SHE RECOGNIZED HARRY GOLD ‘FROM PUBLISHED
NEWSPAPER PICTURES. SHE FAILED TO RECOGNIZE ALFRED AND LOUISE>§APANT,
JULIUS ROSENBERG, AND MICHAEL%_IDOROVICH. ‘DESCRIPTION OF,CONTENTS

OF APARTMENT AT SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST. SUBSTANTIALLY AS FURNISHED

BY PERL. RE UNDATED LETTER" SAVIDGE TO PERL QUOTED 1IN CLEVELAND TEL,

.SAVIDGE STATED SAME WRITTEN ABOUT MAY FOF FIFTY AND UAS IN RESPONSE
TO A LETTER FROM PERL IN WHICH HE REVEALED HIS ANXIETYVOVER HIS LOYALTY

INVESTIGATION. SHE~DENIES POSSESSION OF THIS LETTER STATING SHE
DOES NOT KEEP OLD LETTERS. SHE REITERATED HER OPINION THAT PERL
A LOYAL AMERICAN AND THAT HIS DIFFICULTIES WITH LOYALTY BOARD

END OF PAGE THREE et
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" +" PAGE roun | Q’ S \‘3 |
ArTRISUTABLE TO HIS ACQUAINTANCE WITH BARR AND SARANT WHON WHE

: DESCRIBED AS "ALLEGED COMMUNISTS". EXPLAINED TERM "ALLEGED

;§ | COMHUNISTS" THAT PERL TOLD HER THESE STATENENTS MADE BEFORE LOYALTY
" BOARD. FURTHER ATTBIBUTES PERL-S DIFFICULTIES AS DUE TO HER STATE-
:*‘MENTS T0 nurn MC CANDLESS IN CALIFORNIA WHOM SHE DESCRIBED AS

ST S ';;,ju;_» ,’- R w ’4 ;i

SCIENTI?IC BOOKS IN MORTON ST, ‘APART-

: MENT /CLEVELAND TEL PAGE THREE AND FOUR/ SAVIDGE STATED THIS OCCURRED
IN FEB., FORTYSEVEN WHEN SHE MOVED INTO APARTMENT. SAVIDGE STATED
' THAT HER. REFERENCE TO ﬁARR AND SARANT IN LETTER TO PERL RELATED
TO THE MEETING: UITH THESE INDIVIDUALS IN SUMMER OF FORTYSEVEN AT
THE APARTMENT oF FRIENDS OF SARANT DESCRIBED ABOVE. 0BVIOUS ATTEMPTS
TO JUSTIFY HER ASSOCIATION WITH PERL AND LATTERS ASSOCIATION WITH
SARANT AND: BARR AS REFLECTED IN HER LETTER TO PERL POINTED OUT TO

SAVIDGE WHO EXPLAINED THAT 'HER ONLY REASON FOR WRITING THIS LETTER
WAS TO CALM PERL WHO HAD PREVIOUSLY WRITTEN AN AGITATED LETTER
.'TO HER REGARDING HIS LOYALTY DIFFICULTIES AND HAD NOTHING TO DO
WITH ESPIONAGE. SAVIDGE SAID ABOVE EXCHANGE OF LETTERS IN MAY OF
FIFTY WAS LAST CONTACT BETWEEN THEM. - LEAD.V ALBANY OFFICE WILL

INTERVIEW ALF FOR SPECIF ﬁRﬂATION OF IDENTITY OF _ERIEND!
WHOM . HE VISITED AT APARTMENT NEAR SIXTYF "ON ST., NYC DURING
SUMMER OoF FORTYSEVEN ‘TOGETHER WITH ADDRESS AND/OR SPECIFIC DESCRIPTIOMN

OF PREMISES THAT SAME MAY BE LOCATED BY NY OFFICE. SUTEL.

SCHEIDT

CLEVELAND AND ALBANY ADVISED R ‘/; [ o
;— ’ . g : 4

i L. . N - -

END | V Land |

NY R 76 WA LEA C | T¥0 COPIES WFO

TU |

A

DISC I

- e s




s T = B DR
el i e s VST

&, - S CRAL DAY AT NN AT Q e
5 . BN 1. §. DCPARTMENY QF JugTIcE o _ M. Telien ———

O

* COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . Lot ————
~JuL 211390 | e e

Mr. Rosen e

A Mr. Trocy
S Mr. Botho e
. My, Betmont=—""1

h \“., Mr. Mobr

'hle.~ ROOM e

'WASH FROM NEW YORK 7 21 300 P B Mr. Noase e

Miss Gandy eee

DIRECTOR URGENT -~ | o«

v
(TR

UL1US ROSENBERG, ESP R. ' CHECK OF THE COUNTY CLERK-S RECORDS OF NY

cbUNTY REFLECT NO RECORD OF THE INCORPORATION OF ARANT LABORATORIES, .
one, dﬁkpxzz_gggggggﬂzxnnuczs, INC. IN THE SECRETARY OF STATE-S
QQ OFFICE, ALBANY VILL CHECK RECORDS AND OBTAIN AN ABSTRACT ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATES OF INCORPORATION OF SARANT LABORATORIES AND PITT MACHINE
PRODUCTS , INCo WILL FORWARD COMPLETE INFO ‘INCLUDING NAMES OF INCORP 3;2
ATORS , DIRECTORS, AND GTOCKHOLDERS ; AND ATTORNEY PREPARING CERTIFICATES.

ALBANY VILL ALSO ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN INCOME TAX RETURNS OF SARANT LAB.
AND PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS, INC. AND REPORT ALL INFO CONTAINED THEREIN.

;/

EXPEDITE. SUTEL. - ,5’
N it o 16558036 23]
*ALBANY ADVI: 'AMGI4'E5

ALgANY ADVISED E INDEXED - 100 2 - :)/
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/ \Ebéz
RECORDS CONSOLIDATED EDISON Co.5/NY,

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP-R.
4 REFLECT THE FOLLOWING 4 +'s ALFRED SA(ANT HAD BEEN TENANT OF APT. SIX

————— e

SIXTYFIVE MORTON STey NYC, FROM OCTOBER SECOND, FORTYTHREE, TO JANY

——— e ——

THIRTYONE, FIFTY.

————

LAST BILL WAS PAID IN CASH DECEMBER SEVENTH,

ONE NINE FOUR NINE, AND BILLS OF MAY AND JULY, ONE NINE FOUR NINE
WERE: PAID BY CHECK.

NO RECORD OF PERSONS PAYING BILLS. NO RECORDS

* PAYMENTS PRIOR TO FIFTEEN MONTHS AGO ARE MAINTAINED BY co. -
' SAVANT WAS EMPLOYED AS RADIO ENGINEER BY WESTERN ELECTRIC CO., ‘_/)%
_ METERS FOR APT, VER!

. ELEVENTH AVE., NYC, IN ONE NINE FOUR THREE.
READ BY OCCUPANTS OF APT. ONLY EXCEPT AT TIME OF TURNOFF.

METER
READING WAS REQUESTED PROBABLY TELEPHONICALLY ON OCTOBER THIRD,

ONE NINE FOUR NINE. METER READER MC LEA%%EBEV& ATTEMPT 'ro
:READ METER BETWEEN OCTOBER FIFTH AND OCTOBER TWENTYE#%&? ﬂ@ NIN
INDEXED - 105 " JReiod s
FOUR NINE, BUT WAS UNABLE TO GAIN ADMISSION TO A D

SUPERINTENDENT APPARENTLY WAS UNABLE TO AD“%T c LEAN TO APT. METER
FINALLY READ ON NQVEMBER TEN, FORTYNINE, BY MC LEAN AND WAS READ

T

FUte) .ROX oo

RS4ALNOV 9 1960 ?

NN

AGAIN ON DECEMBER SIX, ONE NINE FOUR NINE BY METER READER PETERSON.
-3 END OF PAGE- ONE {k/
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o SAVANT OWES COMPANY TUELVE DOLLARS AND THIRTYSIX CENTS. RECORDS

INDICATE THAT AN ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO LOCATE HIM THROUGH AGUILINES
STEAMSHIP CO., INC., PIERS THIRTYFOUR AND THIRTYSIX, NORTH RIVER,
NYC. NO INDICATION VHY: AGUILINES COMPANY WAS CONTACTED. CONSOLI-
DATED EDISON CO. PRACTICE IS TO CONTACT EMPLOYER AND OWNER OF BLDG.
PRESENT TENANT OF APT. SIX I, SIXTYFIVE MORTON STREET, IS THOMAS

F. DONOVAN, FORMERLY OF TWENTYTWO GROVE ST., NYC, AND EMPLOYED AS
GUARD BY AGUILINES STEAMSHIP CO. CONSOLIDATED EDISON CO. DOUBTS
DONOVAN WAS CONTACTED AT AGUILINES IN EFFORT TO LOCATE SAVANT BUT
ADMITS POSSIBILITY THEREOF, PREVIOUS TENANT OF APT. SIX I WAS DANIEL
VESLEY WHO MOVED OUT ON DECEMBER ELEVEN, ONE NINE FOUR TWO. VESLEY
WAS EMPLOYED BY SPERRY GYROSCOPE CO., NYC. HE MOVED TO ONE THREE
EIGHT DASH TWENTYSIX, SEVENTYEIGHT AVE., KEV GARDENS , LONG ISLAND,
FROM MORTON STREET ADDRESS AND THEN MOVED “fROM SEVENTYEIGHT AVENUE
ON FEBRUARY FOUR, ONE NINE FOUR FOUR,‘§EAVEING NO FORWARDING ADDRESS,

TO ENTER ARMY. VESLEY HAD RESIDED AT MORTON STREET ADDRESS FROM
__NOVEMBER THIRD, ONE NINE FOUR ONE, TO DECEMBER FOURTEEN, ONE NINE

FOUR TWO. HIS MOTHER IN LAW, MRS. FERRA, RESIDES AT ONE NAUGHT
FOUR AVENUE C, NYC. .NY WILL CONTACT METER READERS MC LEAN AND PET¥R-

SONIFOR INFO RE APT AT SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST. WILL INTERVIEW. THOMAS

END OF PAGE TWO ,
iyl




PAGE THREE

F. DONOVAN, PRESENT TENANT AT APT. SIX I, MORTON ST. WILL CHECK

CORDS SPERRY GYROSCOPE CO. FOR IDENTITY OF DANIEY VESLEY AND WILL
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW VESLEY RE SAVANT, WILL CHECK RECORDS
OF WESTERN.ELECTRIC CO.»RE’gAVANT-S EMPLOYNENT IN ONE NINE FOUR THREE.
WILL CHECK RECORDS OF AGUILINES STEAMSHIP CO. FOR INFO RE SAVANT AND
DONOVAN.
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i Forwarded herewith are photostats of the statements made by HARRY GULD
‘and Mrse RUTEYGREENGIASS before Myles Je Lane, Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney on
August 1 and(Z, 1950 respectivelye. ~ -

' '!héae- statements are being analyzed by this office for pérhinent leads
d correlation with statements made previously by said :;ndividlmla.

o

These coi)ies are for your information
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'Q Wr., Gold borox'o I uk you nny quut.iam I mt ;o N
"= " warm you of your Constitutional rights; in other ...
words, to explein it to you, you don't beve te .. °
. eanswer any questions I ask you shich in your oplnlon
‘may temd to cith.r lnorln.lmn or dopndo yan. 5
I-n._ . ) Lo L R LT L
Apnd I want you to \mdorln.nd me any tuu-ony . =
which you give here now may de used agunltxyon 1n :
the event that yYou should dbe indicted, and :
you to understand that eny statements you make horo
now are made voluntarily end without any prunl.»l ot
any sort; is that clear . » N
Yes, it's perfectly clear to me--~1 mean, It'-
perfectly dear to me, the consequences resulting -
from sany siatements 1 mako, but I intend to glve
every shred and pu-t.iclo et' _t;ct, rpgardlo-l of
) conuequoncoa. . . . . L

- In the rlrlt phce, are you a memder of Lho Cmnnht.
Party? . . TN
Bbo, I am not.

Eever have deen?
lever had been.

Rever cu'rlod a urd cr ny -ortt
lover carried a card. . .

- ¥hen, for the’ rlrot tm. a1a you booc-o .oqumtod
“with "Julius Rosenberg?
“. 1 never knew Julius nounberg. X bolhvo that a man~
who very closely ressmdles Julius Eosenberg pessed me
in FPebruary, the firast Sunday in Fedbruary of 1650, at|
_ths 90th Street El-hnrlt Stntlcn of the Fl\uhlng R
olovatod lipne. LT S

> 0 »0 >0 » O .,

. Why 4o you say that? ‘“*~ e OREEEY
"1 saw a pioturo of hounborg in’ tho papou. X recald




| JARRY goLD . I August 1, 1950

., ‘baving waited on that corner; this wes when Puchs
"7 vms arrested, on Friday--ard in my panic I went to
"7 Bow Yark; this was the time of the regular meeting
. which had been determined by a Soviet agent who came
. t0 my home 1n October. These regular moetings were
> to de every alternate mouth; one was in Deceaber and
.7 one ip Februsry, the first Suhday of sach month.
. Q- What year? . o K
..A -7-The first took place 4in 1949, the second ane took
' . Place in February of 1950---and I thought that no one
cane there--- . . . -

. You say that you were having rezular mBeotinis?
. Thase meetings were for thisg purpose: At a previous
meoting 1n either very late October or vergy sarly
' Hovember we had made ths following arranzemant--

(lnteimptin‘;) ¥ho 1s "we"1 .
This xan who ¢aze to iny Lome in Dctober.

%o wae nr - ," S
dan 't Xrow his nsze.

. A Soviet ajent; I

.- ¥hat doss hs look like? _
;> I've given & full descripiion of him,. ihe arran;e-~
".~. et which we sade at the third mestin; we Lad ia
" “either late October or early sovesoer was tnls: Start-
*. - ing with tbe firast Sunday in Ducember and coztinuling
-+ on the first 3unday of every sltercate month thoreafted
e 88 30 A,M,, & was to be st this corner in Juckson
©.7 7" Belghts, whilch 13 the 90tk Strcet ElmLurst Station
- -iof the Flushing line, and ! was to mppear at this )
© corner, near a newsstand; the person who was Lo meat
.. @e was to be on the othsr side of the strest., JMow,
. 1f there was no business to be trar.sacted betwecen the
71 .two of us, we were morely to stay on our respective
“. -corners, facin; each other. The recognition signals
" were to be as follows; I was to te amoking & pipe
with & curved stem and a largze bosl. I have such ' 9
. pilpe. The other man was to be eLCKIng & Cipdfe 4
. would like to note here that my Scviet cor.lact had
", told me that there was a possibility, a good possibilit
. tbat the perscn who would zcet me would Lo unkrowxn to
-7 7. me, and would not dbe this man with whom the meoting
" .7 bad been arranged.: Now, there was 2lso an arraige=eat
. for an emergency meeting. The meuns of my getting in
** touch with the Hussisn egent wore s follows: I was
5} .7 .. to insert an ad running for three days, la the Mew
i ... .York Times, This ad was to read as followsy Bio-
"< ‘ohemist, mge 52, Master's decrce, desires work in food
- . industry or related industrial field and one which
S involves resoarch. Frioemry corsldersilon is the . .
- opportunlty to do indepenient Anvestigative work,
Q "~ #ow, who gave you these instructions? RN
A These instructions were the result of a long talk . ‘-
. . "between the Russian agent and myself and they are the
L., . Fesult of a suggestion which I made. R

& .




MILirmk N
BAFRY GOLD - August 1, 1950
Q There 434 the conversation take place? L -
A The conversaticn t cck place in ths Eronx, somewhaere--4
4 mould say witnio a mile or two alles of the Pronx
Q  In an automobile? o
A - Mo, sitting on a berch rlongside w small park, -
& How d1d you heppen to Sppesr there for thls conversa-
. tlontv . . N . :
A .  This sas the rosult of s previous arrsncecent made
_ -7 during the mesting in October. . S e
- Q . Fhere was that mesting® :
) . A . "fhet second meeting took place sozewhere in Forest

; LT s . Hills, $n Queens--soucshers In the nei chtorkood of
A "+ . tbe Union Turnpike and the 74th Street Stationm of the
: i 8th Avenue. L ' . R e
ST Q"7 .%ho had arranged that meet:ng? R L L.
. S A Thet was srranged dy this russian. 4 would 1ike to --
©7 "add--this third ceetinz wtich took place near tls .

;. Bronx ?urk ¥as 2ls0 erranged by tke Suesian. :’,v:;-_-;;&f;fr

{9

Q  'This was all in 1949F oo
A Aal.ia.. <L P I ‘s .
@
A

3 T

SRy L

- y“ Ba' d1d you happen to meet the Kuseian? .
§ T . He case to my home on a Ssturday nigit in oitker very
SN .. early Ugtobog- or very late Sept._ozr.yer. s aE e
S | Q _T¥here was that? R g LT
e 24 At =my hocoe in Philadelphia. L Ee
SURT TN I '#ho was present? - i< T no Tooin AT LU
. . Py

. No one; my drother bad gons cut f F the oveningi- it
~. . wes 8 or B:30. e N P RIS P

'Q ~7"How 414 he happen to introduce himself? R
SR 4 - He introduced himself by showing we a torn plece of
SRR " paper whiech had on it, pertly cbecured, the words -

-t ... Faull Street, in my haandsriting. I st oze time had a
" - matching plece of pajper. s

" %lers @14 you obtain thati o -

“.w#].4° That paper Lad been given to we by & man wiox I kpew
R © -, .as Jdohn, end whom I have since Sidentified as anmatole
L ) - Antonovich Yakovloy. e o Lo T

s Tl Q@ I show you a picture, on which we will put a rark,withl
s er LT .the date~--1 show you & picture oz the back of which

=20 7 are the initisls of the stcnographer, hMK, and the - -
: © dete, 8/1/60, and ask you i. tuat is & Picture of ' '~
"7 ~Yakovlaev? . ) .o ST PSSR A
A - That is Yakovlev, undeniably. This plece of paper
cwas exchanjed betw.en the two of us, Yakovlev and ae,

e A

. sometime in 1945, ) : SR e R
[ESEIEI G _ Hor d1d you meet him in 1wés? = D
ST ) ca Yakovlev bad been i::troduced to me in vory oarly 1944

T ... 'by & man who was & Nuscian agent and whom I knew only

T .. &8 Sam. 4 have since identified Sam as Semen Sexmenoff}

§ )




EARRY cOLD ' Aucust 1, 1950

Q
A

Q
A

Q7
A

Rt

"Xhereabouts?

®here did this take placef

The 1:troduction betwsen Yakovlev and I? That tcok
pPlace in Manhattan,

I would say sozeshere abo:ie 34tk Street mnd between
42nd and I4th on the 8tp~4vehu9. . o
%as there anyo.;\é elé." hreaentt
There was no one elss present.

‘{continued by N.¥X.2.)
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' Bo was smoking a eigar.

__mueh 1iks hia, ’ T .

I show you anothcr.

' !nd date)

‘resembles the man whom I believe I sav on thh nnt _:"« -
' Sunday in Fedbruary, 1950, . N S e

:; Can you describe the way this man was dressed?

the thlrd of Junc, 1945.

“ 7 (off ‘the resopd @iseussion)

“ You mentlioned oouthing ;bont lnvinc tun l ln m
resembles Mr. Rosenberg on the lornlng or - I
First Sunday in Fedruary, 1950. o ,){';‘-7 1‘ ‘
4 man who reseables Julius Rosenberg -ho appnrol B
l: the appointed meeting plneo. Was he smoking & ° -
elgar? A A o S

I show you a picture of Julius lonoubeg‘. e
Of the two photos, the fuu-racod ono, 1»&. 'ﬂ'!

This looks like him also. -
(%tenogrnpher lnrks Fxhibits 2 und 3, 'lth lnltilll

5-',“,

Tho record to 1ndieate thut tbe vituou bas uuuud
Fxhibits 2 and 3 as the persoan whom he bas seen tt
trat perticular rendegvous,

In Pxhibdit 3, the right-hand picture, lost clouly

Yes I can., I believe that he wore a brown hat, »rowm -
" shoes, possibly black shoes, s brown suit or a dark :
one )'uch was somehow dak in eolor and a light-colored
brown overcoat which may have had a rough fiaish ta 1t.
In passing mae, he peered somevhat e].osoly at ly taeo.
ile was noklnz a eigar. . :

_(off the record uuuulon)

m:on, for Lhc first time, 414 you meet Davld Grnuluﬂ
Ou the first Sunday in June, I benevo th. day was -




. | ey 0w

'hmdid meot himy - S
I met him 1. bs upartn‘nt in Albnqncrqn., lcv Itxieo.

§'~-?¢” show yeu Gevernment ExhiMt No. ¢ end I ask yeu if
. . that exhidit royre'cntc ‘the men 'hen Jou sav as b-vid
=0 Sresnglass?

o (Btcnogr-)h.r -nrkn victnroa, B:hlblts 4 and 3)

S PR W u;hz-nu.d phots en Exhibit 4 most elosely resen-
. ne,hlo: ‘man vhom 1 havo ninoo idcntlfiod as D|V1l -

Orocaglcoo. ey

“k(Ir. Lene is 1ntcrrnptod by
:, tolo)hono enll) ;)

._(Btnnogruﬂhcr tcld to -ark Governncnt thibit:
7 and 8)
'A Qsp"“-'
.- Wow, a8’ 7ol l.et Irl. Grocn;lnll at tho lll. ti-t
Yc:, I a18. B

X show you Govorn-.ut's oxhibita 6 anﬁ 7 and I ask yom
.;x "1 those are pictures of Mrs. Greenglass?
3~ Yes, these are the photographs of HMrs. Greeagless. '
!ho one which most elosely rcncnhlcs her 1- 13.13 1oft-
. w .ﬂ!, m"nt 7‘ Cihye, AR

- Ihon 814 you say the weeting took plneo? -
On the first Sunday o Jnno, 1945, nnd b bouﬂo tho
,*:‘.t. n' the th‘“ ot June, e ';):'j; .o )

- How axa you happcn to go to Albuqnorqua? - R
Iho occasion was sn off-ghoo} of a previons -oetln( )
~“’"whieh Y had had om Saturday, June 2, at santa Pc, lc'
lcxieo, vith Dr. Klsos Fucks. - X ‘ :

’ Has this been covered before? A
!his hto )con eovorod botore in great dot:il.

i s

(Off the rocorﬂ dileusslon) L _»1‘,'

lho gave tho inntruetlouc to go and toe ﬂroengllsl7
" They were given to ¢ by a man whom I ¥new as John
g cnd 'bon I bavc since identified as Anatols Xnknvlcv.

lhan and vhere 414 he give you thoso 1natrnctlonsf
At a Ddar ncar third lvenue ncnr 42nd Street.

' Whent . uir - R S
!hoy wore givon to u. on Saturday - on tho lnst Sntnrdq

S . RS S

o 19507 - :;
a 19‘5- A




BARPY GJLD

What happened thent?t

It was at this time that I had gone to meet John so
that he aight verify that I was going to see Puchs in

_ Banta Fe. Before this meeting at the bar oa Third
Avenue, I had no indication that there was to de this
side 2eoting. I kanew I was golng to s9e Fuchs, whieh
had besa arranged in Cambridge, Mass., but I 44 not
know ... have any idea of what was going to tako phco
- This a3 a result of a side meeting. A

You are talking about this meeting on Third Avemn 1n
,A"_l?clrun‘ of 194% when you weut there ~ = just .neu,
““what 41d you say to this felloew Joba. :
This meoting at the bdar oa Third Avenus had as its -
©  primary purposs the fact that I was actually going
" to 8anta Pe to carry out a rendesvous vith Dr. Klaus
- Puchs, which rendezvous had Deen arranged by Fuchs
and amyself in Camdbridge in January of 1949.. ‘At this :
" . time also, Jobhn told me that there oxisted in Al ncqut
a man who was employed in the Atomie EBnergy Project.
I assumed that he msant a c¢ivilien, He told me that
_after I had seen Dr, Fuchs, that I should retura to .
Albuguerque, end that oa that Saturday night I should
_viut this man sad piek up certaln information whieh
" _/he had prepared. I further was instructed that should
-~ _this man not de ia Albuguerqus, that his wife would be
", there and would have the information for me, In addi-
tion, I was given the sum of $500., and was. 1014 that
should either the man or his wvife evince any ‘need
tor tho loncy, thet I should give 1t to thea. )

" What demominations were the Billsy - - -t T iin
The Mlll; I delieve, were in small dononnum -
 mostly 10°'s and 20'5, pouibly a f.' 5‘3. e

““’An}thin; olse? 5f‘_fiﬁ privesann
(orr tha rocord dl:eusaion) :

thcrc was & uuns of ucognltlon vhich I reull '
follosss I was to tender a piece of cardboard cnt in
af 1rregular manner; this plece of cardboard was - .-
_to be matched by a second plece vhich the persoa -~ ¢ .
‘whom I met would have. Further, I was to state that
I drought records from the person whose name I recall
as Ben in Brooklyn. The pieco ot wdboard s rc-

edvod by !ckovlev.

sty

" And this all took Place at he bar on Third AVenno? ?.
!‘hot's eorrect. Ve -

A.nd vhat did yom rocoin yonrselr for dolu t‘biﬂ
' I receivd nothin( for doin; thu lluion._




" .Who paid jour expenses? T
“griginally I hLad thought thet I had stood tho oxponno
of the entire trip myself. 8ince then, I bellove, tha
‘part ur possibly all of the expense was paid By -

money which bad been given to me by Inkovlav sono .
tine Ln February or March of 1945. - »

Lfter ‘you had made the trip, did he relaburse yon?
lo, he gave e tho soney boforo. . ]

Bov nusk was thnt! . L e "'fz
I don't rocall. I bslievo 1t ‘was in th. uol;hiothood

Dld that eo-plotc thnt aooting at tho bart
-:That conploton tho n.otlng at the bar. :

LA

Fron thero you went to Albnquerqnot )
- (Off the rocord dilenlnlon)

Are you suro thoro vas not nnythln; olso onil nt th-t

tine?
- Bothing, vith tho cxeeyt&on thnt I was |ivcn 1nstruo-
tions as to tho vhcreobonts of this tan and his '1fo.

;!nkovlov tcve yon tholo inltruction:? g

,'-X.S. ~ .. . o :
What did he oayr e - -
_He gave Be the addrcns anﬂ ho told lo thnt thcy llvol -
- n an apartnent. e . , . -

e

Dld h- ¢1vo yon a Coserlptionr Lo oy o
_Bo gave xe BO phyaioal dclcrlptlon vhataver ot th...

T peoples T
-'»)_,(Ott m neora ducunion)

i § shov JOI Govornnont's Exnidit 8, which 1; a p!eturc

of a man and woman together, and ask 1¢ you can ifdentify

that eouple as ths Gteanglasso: whon you -ot 1n .o

Al ue? - L
. Th:::ngao people 18 the photograpb, oxnctly ....41 L
«finrc the exact images of the two people whom I met .

Ln Albnqu.rqno on the first Sunday in June, 1945. ;:

"What time did this -eating take plnce? e
‘. There were two meetings - the first one took ylaeo'
" at approximately 9 a.n, Sanday morning. At that time

T met both Mr. $reengless and Mrs. 9’."‘1.".1w¥3{f; -

7p1d you introduce yowrselft .
X 1n{roducod aysolf tccordln; to tho 1nstru¢tion. I

A
";:hnc been (1von. T




GID

l'hot ald yon do?

I showed the man who opencd the door - he vas nuiu
pajams tops and the pants of the solédier ot the
United States Army.




i (oontinued from MM2)
(same appearances)
2 S TN
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Q.

Thia 1s the meeting, that Sunday morning. Befors | -
. 1 go into the mecting, 414 you »y any e go

to that bullding on the ai

[ oA, Yee, I 414, On Saturday

t before?
t, after my preturm

from Santa Fey, I went to the place whope address

bhad been given to me »
loocation of the house

Yakoviev. I recall the
n the followl Bnanner,

"It wag abdout six blooks above the Santa Foy over- - y
pass of the railroad and wvas on the lefthand side

of Central Avenue ﬁolng out in the diresoction eof
the University of New Mexioo.

Saat

V?e;t¥ou got thzre;'hid’yon meet anybody that
nig ’

I met one man that might, vho was an elderly msan
of about 63 or 65. ,

Do you know his name?

I d0 not kxnow hls name,

Pid you talk to him?
I spoke with hinm,

Vhat about? . e PN T DA

I epoke to him on the veranda of the house and

&eked for the Greenglagses., He told me they had
© gone out that evening, but they would be in the
- following morning, ‘ . o . :

Z. D1d you 1dont1fy yourself or tell the old mam

7 whe
¥o,

“And
No,

you werel . .. S .
I 4id not in any manner ideatify myself,

- Th.

i 5
_pajama tops. Vas Krs.,
.. Greenglass thers too? ~ .. ) e
.- I will cover this in ohronologis order. - -

you }gg; no message?

That was the next -orning, nf 9 o'clock
Sunday morning; that weg the time when
. Oreenglass appearsd in

¥hat happened when Mr, Orezmglass opened the ...
door? . : -
I said that I brought greetings from Bea in _
. Brooklyn, and I produced the irregular shaped
plece of cardboard, Orecngl:sse gsald, “Oh, yeea,
. oome 1n' - gmiled. I entered the room and motised
. @ woman there whom I assumed to be Nps, Greenglass.
She vas already dressed 1n a hougecoat of some
-, kind, or a housedress, He went to hig wallet
-and produced the matching plece of oardboard.
, 1 then agked him whether he had any information
- for me and he sald that he 4ld, but that he would
" not have it prepered until the afternoon., There
then ensued a oonversation between during wvhich
‘7 the rollovlzg matters were ocovered, He explalned .
.%.7. to me that his wife had arrived there some months |
.-, previoug, and that they were ruaning very short




: - : ~ o C 2=
RABRRY GOLD ) August 1, 1950
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Q. of funds, end that it shortly would be impossidle
. " for her to remuin any longer im Albuquerqgue, i
“thea teld him I had & eum of money for hizs and
‘gave him the $500 in an envelope, At thle juno-
ure, } believe Mrs. Greenglass wvas im the very
tiny kitohen. I cannot definitely say whether
she wag out of hearing or mot, but I do belleve
that vo vere still en thas gubject of money vhen
she returned to the room. I belleve 1t was at
* " that moment because Greenglase had & dlssppolnted
- “300X on Bls face that I stated that prodably 1 i
would be baek in Albuquerque in September and voul&
then bring more money vith me, He 41d say, how- |
ever, that for the time being the $500 would be K
- sufficient and would be a great aid, He thea told
" me with great enthusiasm or rather he &id begin i
to tell me with great enthusiasm of several other !
poesidle recruits - that is people who might alao
“furnish information on atomic energy. I out him |
short becauss this vas vepry contrary to any means
or procedurs whick I had developed and whish 1 i
I

"had been steeped in during my long assooclation
with the Soviets. I told his never to attempt to
enlist anyone and not to think of it ia any form
or manner.  He agreea with me. He &3& not eéem !
angry or taken aback by the rebuke. He sald, ‘yes?,
° 'Y was pright, thet Just previous s mam vhom he knew
&t Santa Fay had been broken to the ranks and had
been eent elnevhere, possibly to a federal deten- '
tion site. *Though I am not sure of this last, i
There was =ome conversation by Mra, Gresnglass :
during this intefval, I belleve she stated to me
that she had precsalled a julius, and I understood
that Jullus was a relative of hers.

!.
|
b
i
i
t
,I.
t

- You mentionsd something about "you belleve?,
. oan't you state definitely whether she actuslly

© 7 say or 414n't? . - _ i

... The word, "believe® wag an unfortunate elip, ° |
. Wnat I intended to say was I reoall very definitely

. during this morning meeting that Mrs, Greenglass !

_”_told me she had geen and spoken with a Jullus in :

. New York, Just prior to hor ocoming to Albuguerque :

DPid she tell you vhat Jullus had told her? -

She 414 not say vhat Juliur had told her, but I
., gathered that Jullus had knowledge of the fact :
... that informatlon wus to be pasFed from Greenglass
. to the Soviets. ' s T

T W R R

" This ia at this partioular meeting, in the
 morning? o . . D oase
Yes. . - T SRR
'D14 that end the conversation for the morning?
*~ fhis ooncludes the convereation in the morming ;
' .ix with the exception of the fact that I agreed to !
7.7 meet about 3:30 or 5 in the afternoon at the
Greenglass aparteent, IR N

 ““What happemed mext? - - 0w L
.. IX peturned to the Greenglasa apartaent at the L
- spesified hour 1n the afternoon. I would like to ,

) - A ' x 1
T @ YN Y MM Y £ LIWEREOA U TS Y L
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Q. state the first meeting was 2bovt 15 or 20 v
elnuteg Qurstion, Yhe second meeting involved a
time interval of only about S minutes., At thisg .
tinme Greenﬁlaps §&ve me an envelope wkich centzined
some 3 or U typewritten sheets fhue & aheet vhich
eonteined & rough eketch of aome sort.

¥ves Mpa, Oreenglags present? '
Yes, at this time m the Groonglass ops.rtnent

\'n theres any conversation at thilas time? - - -
.-Yhere vas, They were gol-g out, apd I believe
“‘the prineiple eonversation concarmnéd the d.lfnonlfy
“in which Mpe. Oreenglase vas involved in obtalning
work in Albucuerque 8¢ as to ralge further funda
Tor staylng sear her husband. I belleve at this
tine there was mentioned the fast that he usually
" game to Albuquerque very regularly or. wsekendsg,
'though sometimes hig vigits te hie vife were two
. weeks arart, Also some mention made thsat they
" had regularly had food packaces contalning deli-
sateasen itema gent to thez from New York. X
particularly reoall the mention of the faot that
-: mall uln.l and pumpernlckel bread alpe, . .

-na that eonclude the sonversation then? .
This 4oes™ not conclude the convergation sines
-we left the oreeuglus apcriaent together. .
R . N LN
_ The’ Three of you? . T T
-Xes, and valked for aever&l ninutea. posslidly
tvo minutes about two or three estreeta north of
‘Central Avenue, dut parallel to centru Avenne
at whleh tine ve parted. -

““f ¥as there sy farther conversatlon about thh
 dusiness during the walk?
. 1 wenld like to mention I havs omitted on iten
e ud this concerns the morning meet . Mis .
S “‘oomoerns the fast that Greenglags told me during
th. sorming that he expected to de furloughed and
~ woule take the epportumity to go home to Bew tork‘
- e told me 1 oould get in touch with him about
- Christmar time by calling this Julius. I ¢o mot
" ‘Bellcve a lugt pame wae given, but I dc reocall a
. phone aumber given, MNowever, I am unadle to re-
_member the phone number. I thought 1t vaa .
- aoaevherc in the Bronx of Rew York. S

!ou mean you thought the telephonc exchmgo nt
;n the Bronx? oL P
en. L B *

=: aia not gln you an nddreu? :

Yo ore

The Bronx vas not mtioned' Lo o

-1 6o not believe the Broax was nontloned aad x
delieve this 1e purely my guess that the phone
mmber he gave ne belonged to Junus. - .

3'}”??{9'
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G, Then whet 416 you 4o +fter you left OGreeuglags?
A, I left the Gre-nilzecee and aat along & rtone wal
- on Central -venae, w:tehing a paraZe vhich had to
4o with & rell;loz- fzetival taking pl- ee that
Sunday in Albusierque, Early in the cvening X
took the trazin returning to the Eapt. o

¥hat train? ‘ .
Santa Fey Rallrosd, Lo S T

You were in New York? . T
Ro, I dic¢ not return to New York., I went to ., . -}.

" Chicago and then returnsd to New York, Yes, that
1 courrect, .

§ou vent to ¥ew York by way of Chicago?
es, NPETRS T e
Did you atop off in Chicago? = C '
I vent tc “ew York by Santa Fey Rsilroad, In -
"‘Chicago, to save time, I took a plane to Washingtén
sinoe ths walt for & train would involve & stay
. in Chicago until late evening, I arrived in -
Chlcago early in the morning. 1 went by plane
to Washington. I coulé not get direect routing
to Mew York and from ¥achingtom in the afterncon
I took the Penn Rsilroad to New York.- ... e
Yere you 1n a hurry to get Pack? - -
I had to keep & weeting which had been epranged

Before you left New York, did you telephions =~

i Yukovlev? - . SR - Sorm LT
Bo. o T R

_:“_!oh:dld not'eolaunlblte with hiw? = . el
.Ro, 1 Lad no means of communicating vith Yakoviev,

. Yhen 214 you errive in Kev York? . . h Lo -
_Yery 1ixely a Tuesday or Wedneedsy evening, o

. And 414 you contast Yakovlev?
- Yes, . TR :

How 414 you hapyen to oeontaet him? ° - :
e met by a prearranged agrecment at a plaoe near
the point where Brooklyn runs into Queens, somo-
" whers 1in the msighborhood of Metropolitan Avemme,
"This me2ting had been arranged, the 4ats, exaet
. hour and meeting and the place had been arranged
.by us at our last meeting at the dar on 47th
" Street. . o A S

S
3

AR N
Y =,

back?
fhat i3 correct.

This 1s the reason iha.you vere Anxiénu'yo get

L i'}elie&ed by E,B,
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Q.  VWhat time €14 thie meeting take place, day er night?
A. This meeting took place I would estimate about 8:30
.or 9 o'clook. o i o - .

Q. Just between you 7y Yakovlev? L
A. The only people present were Yakovlev and I,

Q. What 414 he say vhen you met him? - :

A, I 4o not recall that he sala anything beyond the fact
*did you gee the Doctor and the other man® and I sald
“yes” and handed over to him the information wvhich X
obtained from both Fuchs and Greenglass, :

Is that all that was s#aid? Didn't you tell him you woul
- give him $500,7 - R .
I do not belleve that I mentloned snything about the
£500. I would like to note hers thsat dur the very
. long course in any meetings with a pumber Sovist -
T mgents we had developed a techmique whereby on the
- occaslon vhen important information was transferred
. that the meetings were to be of the briefest possible
' A......dl.‘.ration' e L P - cwlL e e T ‘;fi‘j’.f;;a:.g.;-;.;-;.;- ]

Mr. Gold I am going to take you baock now to that meoting
at Albuquerque with the Oreenglassers. This is Just
to refresh your recollection. Was there any possibilit
that you recall nov that you might have introdused
Yourself as Dave? . - . : :
It recalls a very familiar - it strikes a very famillar
chord in my memory. R : S LT

That you 414 introduce yourself as Dave? .5
~There 18 a distinet possiblility, R T vy

s, e

4 -

e =

¥ren you mention to the best of your recollection Dave
Greenglasser upon seeing your card from this cardboard

" box top went to hie wallet, 4o you recall whether it
... was his wallet or a woman's wallet, Do you recall what
©. wallet it was or are you a little hazy? - . .
It wvans & wallet; I sam not at all gure whether it was hi

< BB TR R AN RSN A

US| S B el ey o ’

"'But in any event whether he got it or she got it, it
vas produced by one of them and he handed it to you? |

8he was the person who banded it to Be. U Cuhe o

Was there any talk at all as you recall it about the
. hemes of some of the well-known sclentists who were -

o -

-

e FERe
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A,
Q.

A,

Q.

A.

‘BY MR. N

Q-

i
° Qo
A
. Q.

" working there®

"Plan't you tell me before that Dave Greenglasser had

There was no talk whatever oo erning the namcg of
any well-known selentists. .

¥as there any Alscuselon - 4ia Jou ask them whethar
Oor not there were cgrtain people working at the Los
Alamos rlant who were 1nelined %0 be leftists”

Ro I recalled my ingtruotions from Yaykxovlev and I
followed these explicitly wvhich were merely to obtain'’
the informstion from either Greenglasser or his vife, .

~ %o pay them the $500. should they show any need for it

and to leave - and the thirg point was to arrenge for
& future meoting. = . - I T :

P : s

started to enumerete the naimes of certain people who
mlght be ineclined that WAy and you etopped him,
Yakovley all of a gudden? : A
That is correct because it is exactly eontrary to .
the 5g¥g§dures I bad been taught, -

D14 you 4iscuss lenees ana high speed camerss?
Y8 4ld not - I 4o not recall anything of such a
thing that I can remember was the
he was working - |
three following i
led machinist, as an electrician,

. Oor as a physicist's helper. X believe that the first |

one wasg what hs 4id specify, - Also, I would like to

..2dd that he t0ld me that the information he was glving!
“me enbodled ‘¢ spesific plece “6f equipment on which he |

vag at that time doing machine vork,
MR, LANE: ng machin R 4
This information, as I underetand it, 1s contained in |
.&n envelope that was furnished to Jou, is that correct?
That 1s correct. . Somnde e

. .

D18 you at that time take out the materiil contalned “1

©.in the envelope to examine it 1n hias presence:

T belleve I took it out - the material was in gheets. |

/. ¥111 you tell us wvhat your recollection 1g°

" Isn't 1t natural then you would discuss atom boﬁbsi,;

“7'of Albuquerque &8 fast as I could - I 414 not wish

.read it all - read the paterial at all), — )
"Did you dlscuss the atom bomb at &ll with Dave -

. Greenglasser? .- . Y
Ko we 414 not, -

" princlipal desire after hav ing obtained the information

It was in sheets - 4o you remember that?’ i
Yes I Qo, S R . B

Tell us about 1¢2 . 7 Sl SR
I also belleve that on another occaslion, while I was
on ths train that I again glanced at the sheets, -

My only recollection 1g of these typewritten pages -
and of the one roughteketch. I Gon®t belicve that I

Vol

o

‘D14 you tell him that YOu were a chemicsl englneer?},J
I believe I tola him I wag a bilological chemigt, e
No we 414 not. I would like to emphasize that my

‘from Klaus Puchs on the day previous was to get out -
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to rrolmg the dlecuescion &t all.

Q. The fect that you 414 h.ve thoee p&pers that you
ob*a\ned from "ave Greenglaseer &n’ that had to do
with the atom bomb, wouldn't that fact maks you
diecuss it - you would mention a 1ittle about 1t7

A, I mentinned nothing whatever - I would like to
emhise.ze here that even ag far as Eslus Fuchs vent
there was very little dlecuseion of the work that
Fuchr wae doing. The only time tikit such dlscueelion
00k place wae wvhen Fuche felt it neceeesary to
gurclerent his written informatlon with oral state-
nentl.

Q. I an 1nterested ln det#rmlning vhether you mlght
‘have eald esome little eomething about the atom bomb?
A. Definitely nothing - the only roint on my mind was :
surprige at the fact th:t he wvae a G.1. - that floored )
me - I 4idn't expeet that, ) : g
- Q. Do you reeall if Dave Greenglasser had opened the 2
envelope gontaining the money - Did Dave Greenglassger
gven the envelope wlth your 3500. wiile you were vlth
im?
"A. 1 belleve that he opened the envelowe &nd just glﬁneeﬁ
inside and that I told him 1 belleve bhe would tlnd :
the amaunt that 1 had statedcorrect. '

Q. Dld you tell him you were fivlng him §500%
Ies 1 had etated that prev. oualy._ - e

. -CFF THE RECORD-

,_“ ";.-c . - s .
-, -'v‘\. o : P

. Do ‘you recall vhether or not G*eenglaleer told youa
- ‘thet there was & world-famous eclentist who was
. working at Los Alaaos under an naaumed name? .
=~A X do ot e RESRN g e R el

Q. ‘Doyou recall hln mentlonlng that & Nr, Dppenheimer
. . - and a Xr, Eistikovsxy were working &t Loe Alamos?
) A I xnow of Viadimir Kistlikowsky as a chemist, but I
: ao not rec311 any mention of his name. e

| =OFF THE RECORD-

'A; Theee “two -eetlnga vers of very brler duratlon.

q. Arter you met ‘Yakovlev in Kew York on your retnrn
;A~fron Albuquerque a meeting you say took placo in
Brooklyn,sbout 5 nlnutea duration"
Leee thﬁn that : S

A,
P S Q Did yon aee Yakovlev after that?' co
R ’: A. ’ Ye! ﬁld. B T
"Q. ¥hen did’ youhext gee hln : ‘ S
- A. The time of my nedt meeiing 1s a llttle ditflcult to
: place accurately but I would 8ay lt Y&s sona tlma 1n
“.yery early July. N _ I

Q. % 'Where 41d this take place? . - -
A, I oannot place 1t exactly.
Tbat vaa July of 19&5?*-* 

ke !~!ea. On the occasion of thst meeting 1 beliota '3 went
1nto some detall on the events vhich transpired during
" ‘my meetings with Klaus Fuchs snd Dave Greenglasser.

*
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¥here 414 this meet take plase?
A, It was in lev !ork.lns’ p'

Q. VWhereadouts? TS ey

A. I do not belleve It was in Kanhattan - 1 belleve it
wvis in Queens - 1\t uny have been at tho'ond of the
Flushing line. St

¥ag anyone elae preaent’ . A kﬁ"“
Yo. o . _E

>0 PP

¥het languasge 414 you' ‘usé in oonverulns?
I alvays -poke in English, .

Vhat 414 you talk abouwt at that tm . vhat qa.i you -
BRY' .

I dereribed the events wvhich had taken place, the :
details of the meetings that Xlaus Fuchs and I had, and
in much leseer detail. the -eetxng vlth Greonglnssor. 3

Yhat did Yakovley eay then?
Ynkovlev merely liatenod

D14 he texe notes?
No he 414 not,

> e

o

>p
L]

Of how long a duration was that meotmg-z T AR
That meeting was poselbly 1-1/2 to 2 hours dnration.

Dld he give You any .ono’ or nnythw '.'.:'-:-.'
Ko he 4ia& not. v s~ s

KRN B

Vhen wag your mext meeting? - - '
The next meeting was pooslbly some t!nc 1& th._iidﬂlo
-‘of August, RN

19452 ;_;, 

19“5 _

Yhere ves that? ’ ' ) R

I cznnot recall the exsct Iocntion except that 1& Vll i
_ sonmewhers in Brooklyn. e e . g e -;

Q.
A,
qQ.
""'
Q.
A,

. ¥ho wap present?
.AYakovlev and I alone,

. At night? .. i
It vee at nlght. .

A What time et night? R
I wvould say about 8 or 9. - ..

Vere all the meetings about the same tlm? S,
711 the meetings which took plnce during voakdayl
" At the next meeting what 41d you talk about? ..~ & 7w < AT
I belleve we spoke only of ths fact of the contelplatod
meeting in Sehtenber which had been arranged bctvoan -
¥leus Fuche and I, -~ =~ ) PR B
D14 you d1iscuss Greenglassor?
. No ve d41dn't N 19b5°’ e T e T
Did you dlecuss im in - : -
ve oily discussed Greenglagser on one occaulon ln 1955
.’&nd this was some time in I bellave, October'or lovenber
T of 1945 - again the plpca vag Hev York._ g
* Hew York cxt{?
‘Just let me hlnk for a noment

'+ 5 =OFF THE RECGRD-

>

5
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A,

'¢5jrecognlzed hla voice.

~fWhere dld you aay you were ‘ems 1oyed’ .
“Elmhurst Lsborsatories of fde «othman Associates, 4503
-~ §7th Avenue, lmhuret, L. I,

. Did Rothman know sbout this? - -
- Rothnan never knev about this. -

. whatever, S ) i

_relative Julius? o
That vas the only montion, e e e

A»Decembgr 26 1956, . B .

. How dld you happen to go there - hov 414 he xnow .
‘abnut that meseting?

‘What d1d he say?

"How 414 he 1ntroduce hirgelf?

i am not sure what locatinn except that I 4o not
believe it wags New York City - it wes one of the
othsr boroughs, possibly the Bronx,

¥hat was said about Oresenglasser?

There was no mentipn of Greenglcsser whatever - all
ve spoks of was the coming of the November meeting.
Once again I brought up the matter that Xmss was now
epproaching and that Greengl.eser w~uld possibly be
returning to Xew York during the hollday season and
414 Yakovlev think it advisable to make plans to meet '
him, BHe told me that hs did not think s8o and that ;
ver1 11kely there would be no neeting with Greenglatadr

-+4n New York at that time,

¥s8 Rosenberg's name ever mentioned?
Rosenberg!s nanme was never ment 1oned nt any tims

Tha only reference was vhen there wag mention of a

After Rovember did you meet Yakovlev ugaln?

1 may have met Yakovlev 'n December of 1945 and this
was the lagt time I bellieve that I saw Yaxovlev until
in elither December of 1945 or January of 1946, and
this was the last time that I gaw !ukOVlEV untll

Where Qac that? ' '
Aguln at the bar on Thlrd Avenue near ban Street

ﬂbv orten 4id you go there?k
¥e met there pnseibly 2 or 3 times altogether.

He called me at the place where I war emﬂloyeq - at
the laboratorles —Elmhurst Laboratorles.

TP e @

He said this vas John &nd 1 vnuld rene: ber him and I

et

He merely stated. that tth wvas John end I would
recognlze hlm. ; D )

~~=OFF THE RECCRD- o

(Contlnugd by RGS)
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T * ; ftenot Ruth G, Bilverman
T .7 Taken: August 1, 1950 -
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et
. Lot the yecord indicate that the witness has marked the

,“g:,.,‘e:: the mammer in which ho recalls the bex side had
_Amd these are your initials, Nr, Gold?
These are xy initials and =y printing,
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Special Agents, Federal Iurcau of Investigation
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_-—-w»—o--------.----..p.—.‘...-'&"'_-';'."

BY MR. NE$

Q. _“Hrs,dcreenglasa, before I ask you sny quecstions I would

...11ke to warn you of your consti‘utional rights, 1 thin)

 you know vhat they are; in other vords, you don't have

. . to answer any questions the answers to which might tend|.:

“- . to-incriminste or degrade you, Do you understand that?

You don't have to answer any questions the answers whic
. in your opinion may tend to incrimate or degrade you,

5;_u¥§u appreclata that and this
Sy r oA HIAT and thds

statement 1s given yoluntajy
A.  Uh-hunm, ‘ : s

Q. “5Fhe statement that you give 1s not &s the result of any
7" threats, pronises or duress, that's understood? ="
Ao Yes. e "; . - - L. ._ ez

e Q. Are you married to David Greéngiééé? T

A‘. '.._:‘ Th&t's right. . R G e __ N

Q. : 'Have any children? - . ° ’
"_m B A «';.'1_..A . ' - ’

L

" what éges?-
‘% and 2 months.

And your father and mothér; whqré are they ;;Ving1 £715
Rew York City,;fg.';i”‘ Lol e Foe e

7 Max J. Printg. . - .o 70
““"Do you know Julius Rosenderg?




A,

Is ue re1
Ycg, marrie

Yow long are you marricd?
& yiars in Foverler,

You lave Fuowe fim osinae vou're marrizcls
irout four or five wecky earlier,

Vhat 412 you do Lefore voio usre marrlcdt

. Secretary.

To whon?
Yizrachi Ogurnizaticn,

What's thoat?
Zionist crgznization,

. For the assistance of i DP's or

-oi 1t's just & s¢lizious orpanirat
s at that tinre,

¥r, Norton: 1992, wasn't 1t?

A,

Mr. Lane: low, I am going to tzke your thoughts tack to

A,

Q.
A.

:. Whose affiliations,

bdringing literature in the house, terrific amount of
“pressure, They were always talk about friends of

1940 - 1942,

Nov»mber& 1¢h4, Do you r-czll having mcde a visit td
your - the Kosenbergs' home? . R
Yes.

In Novemoer, was 1ty 19447
Yes.

And was there some dircucsion et that tine about bs 1.8
Communist affiliations? .

-

Communist affiliations?
For whom? You mean for me? :» -

¥as there some talk at that time about Commnists?
Yrs, Julius was telling re that perheps I had notilced
tha% he seened to have severed active participation ¢
that he wasn't being in the usual places, that he waj
appezring at Comrmunist meetinns and rallies.

He said that to you?
That's right,

Who was present at that time? :
Just his wife and myself, °

¥hy had he - was there any reason why ke had asked
that? By that I mean this, did you know that he had
been a Con-unist before that?

¥ell, I never saw a card but it was cowronly assumed
the lamily that he was., I know that he Was propagan
dizging my husband when he was about 12 or 13 ycars o,

theirs that were Comrunists- never doubted that they]
were. I 4idn't think t.hey vould give the mpression
LAt 1t wasn't so. '-. ' _




reeﬂ‘,lnss. R August 2, 1950,

How auout Jalius! wife, is she tie sume way? Is she
quite imprecced with the uo"~unist nove?
1 think so,

- ar

Did she express }ezs lf th&t way?

Yes,

Can you tell m2 vhere Eirel and Julius met? Z
v Yes, at a8 Conmundst clud. "hey told RLTE

\ﬁen did she tell ; jou this?

I can't recall exhctly vwnen it was; once ve vere all

discussing first meeting vhere you pet your msband

and so on and she ret Julie at a Comrunist clnb.ﬂﬂl»l-
Q.  Did you ever attend any of t*ose neetings yourself?
A, . Did I ever attend? s :

Qe A Comminist Club?
Yes, I did.

Yery often?
Well, spasmodically‘but I d14.,

Sk i'nﬁ --nboff tre Record,

Wilness cortinues: Y was a mermbar of a YCO for a period of -
about a year and I utteqded the nmeetingsj;for a period |
of atouat 3 weeks or so I was Presifent not because I |
was sufficlerntly active to be Presicen { but I was relalted
to Ethel and 1t was kmown there ard I guess they felt
her kin I must be qualified, so I was Preeident. A

Qe When was this, vhat year? .

A, 1 think it was in 1902, As 2 matter of fact, I was
arrroached by mewbers from the club that carme to my
houre after 1 was nmarried,

Qe Do yon remenber who Lle\ were? -

A. I Just rerember one o tien, Alimzn or Alterman She
married. 1 don't know her Barried ras e, 1 lot contact
with her. .
So that was for a ysaor?
Aboul a ycar,.

And was Julius Bou-n crg &fiilizted with that particuljar
Club too? ] . )
Koe

Was Ethel?
To, that was - they were & bunch of green kids, most of
then,
) \as tr ¢ principal o was hehind 1t?

ri: “4pal?

Who weroe (he movers ccrnsers, cotivating fuctors, t°
TEHSesY

I don't rememver, i recall Toces, T would
TOUeTLET R2NTS. ’




Mrs, Ruth Greenclass, . T Bugust 2, 1950,

Q. On_the occasion of this meetd in Kovember, 194k, witn
: Jualius znd Ethel fosenter;z wnil you tell re to t.ohl
best of your recollection jmt what took plice at t
time; who ®aid what? o .

Well, I told you that he Rentioned I may have noticed
he wasn't buying the paper as cons?icuously arnd that
they were not as actlve; they didn'ft 3 pear at the .}

rallies at the Gardeh and things, and he said that he
had been tryinz for two years to get in touch with
Someona2 that he could be what ke felt he vas slated £
Lie felt he was more ~ that he would: rather do somethi
active rather than be active in tke Party itself and
then he told me that I knew that David was working gt
a place on a secret project and did I know anything
about it, I said no, mail was censored coming in and
out and that I had recelved an affidevit from Washing
which I signed to that effect, He told me that David
was working on the atomic bomb and I asked him how he| .
knew and he said he just knewy his friends told him, |-
He knew adout it and he vouldn't go into it any furthd
Then he said that this was the biggest thing yet,
it was top secret, th-t he felt it was information th4
. should be shared, that all countries should have it,
you know, to thelr mutual benefit and that Russia was
not beilng given this information and that Just on a
bzsis of exchanging mutual scientific information he
folt that he was going to do his part to obtain it fon
them 2nd %¢ asked 1f I woulc relay that to David angd
asx if he would participate. So I objected, I didn't
llke the idea, S ) . S . e 3

L7 off the Record, |

Whet clse d1d Julfus say at that moting?
Julius sald there were radiations from the bomb,

wF T L e

EE

Did he say the bomb was s dangerous weapomn? .
Yesé he sald 1t was the most dangerous weapon to be uspd
to ate. . : B} . . P - L R B

Did he mention anything about radiation?
Yesy I said that, .

Did ne say something about - anything about the fact
that Russia was not obtaining information from the .
Allles with reference to the atom bomb? ’ :
He felt there should be a free exchange of information
on 1tc - - Lt

Did he say anything about Russié being placed on an
equal plane with the allies? R
I said that before, Mr, Lane, didn't 1,

I don't think you did, Mrs, Greenglass,

-

a-

Contirmed by L, B, Murat.

- -
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. By Mr. Lere:

" Thet's ycur wnswer to that)
A Yes, he G1¢; he ssid thit he feit tist tue inforzation. ¢
77 should be made avalishle to Fucaias ns zn ° el slly. o
“hen 1 stated ay reluctance, Ytrel feit th-t ints would
be anpetihing thet they worlé want to o, tist 1 snnuld
rentisn it to them, &t lesaat I could celiver the acssage.

-

Just how 46 she state tnis; vrat 41 she actually say,
¢o you recell that? . . oo
o, I'r. Lere. -, - S

. - . e R Bt
" o s

D1¢ she tell you to use Your infliuerce uron your huebang?
She could hardly heve salé thit, becruice 1 vea & alnat it,

. D1 she 28k you to uae your influence uapa your husbans?
Yo, she 8e1d she feit it vo.1d Le soact An,: Le would wvant
to know.

D124 ahé-say she.choﬁéhtAfc'ouéht “o he fore?
Sre 1mnlieé cs cuch. ’

Did she sctually ssy that? . o :
She woslén't feel he woulc want to do it =nd thet I should
tell him adout it 1f she wea aceinet it.

¥het if anything @17 she Any At Lhat time, Lh.t led you
to believe 3hn was in fevor of t1s wiole schene?

She ur;ec me to tell Davié a-out 1t, becuuse ghe felg
thet he woul’ e w1lling to do it. ’

“e8 eryth'ni elge salé ot that tice th:t you rezall?
Alon;: what lines?

Along this 1line?
I can't recall.

D01¢ Jullus suggest ti:t he vould éefray your expenses
of the trin to Albunuer-ue, X:=w Yexige? )
I think he gave we sbout 8§150. L.

At thet time, th-t nizht?

Ho, 1t wasn't thst night; I don't recell whether it was
thet night or not.




8. Ruth Greengless

Dié¢ he say 1t wvas gnln; to be a'ioan ofrvas he going te
contribute that to you as a gift? . . oo .
Yo, he offered tt. . S -
%o y1ve 1% to jou to make the trip?

Yes. Ny Do

You would nevéyr heve to reoay 1t? Smg

1 vos prevarsd to rake the trip and I disn't wang nis
money for it. : ' -

TTONTES S rmamewsamoezame gm0 se g ggeee gremms e

He nevef:asked yén“té.feﬁaiﬂﬁih‘that‘glgaffiﬁv' ’
ho. . : B : - . .

S5 & short time thereafter you left for Alburuermquer
Yes. - -~ - . - o . . oL

This wie the latter psrt of Nov. 19ub;
rie¢ tren ggpptﬁziyearg_gtignat tine?

“That'a plont)enn

you had been nA}h

You hzd one ohiis?
Xo chiléren.

+  You srriveé 1in Albu“uerque,>New ¥exleo about the 28th of
Kov. 194k, 12 thrt ecrrecty o
Yes. . - = -

D1d you regicter at e hotel?
Y-8, the Hotel Franelecan.

Dldﬁinuéyh 8D&ns Join you ther: trhe sa-~e day?

Zes; I thin-. I caze o3 tre 27th ani he came on the 28th.

Seens he was there s cay after I got there. .
T o R o

Jdow jong were you therr all together?

Abo:t S days.

Did yosu Vbrocch tris suhject of obtainin,: infornation to
your hushand whilc ysu wvere there:
Got imm-életely.

{

i
How long after yy: wer theper 817 you sveaz to him ebout '
ohbtainin;; inforratisn? :
I can't reczli 2vactly, It vas on: uy we weat fon g valk,
I t-inz 4t wes Livc~dm tre ané of his lesve. }
Wrat w8 y-ur Convorsaii-n with Tavi? &t %tnrt $ine?
I re.eated alo <t r2 ve3}1 pa I couls renermhir wvhrt Julie
iaC aBLE. kne i:v.d turnedie down &t first; he wes horri-
fled, thou ht 1t was wrong. Hut “e 61in't give me his
GnBver 1mu2dlutely -- he tolf ze on the following Cdey he
vauld o tais,

14 he tell ya: then :hout Lhe vnjaicsl setun of the Los
Alr=09 {net. il -ty pae

]
Yra, ne ta1f ~¢ 1t -8 ¢ out hov many buil~in s they were,
DI he L AVE L ter pL - ea ~f any of t:e «cle~tists worxing

€an toepe”
Yeoa: o, nentetimer nn- vrle, I rereppsr.

~2-




¥rs. Ruth Greenglaes

Any otheral . ) C
LO. : ’ ;““

Dié he tell you ycu should” Live tret 1nrormat1nn to Jullus
viien ysu cot Hhcx? -
7ea.

whea you haé t.at ‘conv- rsat*on vitq Julius in Nov. 19bh
rrior to your departure for New Mexico, @id Julius dla--

" cu2ls with ,cu your flnanclal situction? - :
nO" 63 you BREAY

»1"he cay tHrt 1r'ynu aqd your hiiband ao ulesced “to ﬁ;.
cugrg<t4xn° about .etting information, tret it wmight re-
24it In yﬁur obta&nin* sarze zoney rnr this Job?

Ko, 1t vasn't don~ o that besis. It wes more ehurlng

v 1 sclentifie information, nrt dbeln:y pald te do the Job
It ves arter that we reoeive& the money)

in othcr words, Juxlus never menti ned snything about .
e r o etting mnnry far this vors”
a, not.

“hen 1avis gave you tnxq 1nro:mat1 >n in Albuguer:zue, did
you meke sny notes st the time ofthe namea or of tnis
information? .
Ko, [ remembered it.

. A TR -
T~ Just retained it {n"y~ur head?.
1 wrote 1t down waen 1 care to liew York,

% You wrote 1t cown when you came to New York? e |
“hat's right. : A

i

i

i

here d1d you vwrite lt?
In ey home. . jw-. -~ ek

Lo y 'u have the notes?
(3, no, 1 pave :Wr notes to Julius.

1
i
!
i
!

Dic o yom tel‘ Lavis $het you hao lesrned from Julius thaf
he, Tavié, waa weriin: or tre atos bhombh?

ies, I dic. David ssked me how I Enew sbout that becauﬁo
ne had never ¢ivulged any informatiocn, and I told hig
thot Julius to0l¢ me.

Yhut di? he gay?
Then 1 procecdsd o tell the story.

Tour vaet.and knew he was working on tie ~tor bomb?
fea.

I'i7 he ex_:>ress surprise thzt Julius had ;ct the informa
tion?
‘Yes.

017 David tell you t“at he was to receive a rurlough
within a month's tiue?

Hz wasn'% certaln when it would take place; but we
Xnew 3t was golng to be soon. :

Did he tell you to tell Julius that when he came home o3
furlough, ne would have a lot more information about the
atom boab physical setup? )
Ko, he knew he would see Julius when he come bo-o' he
dién't say anytnlng about that. .




e pimeags pa

L3 you -t that time

-

LT Ain the alate-

P of Dee.19ul,

™ otere o o3ee o1 an the 1at day y:ou

ne ceve %2 ny h-re.

Vel re he rpre

cemounicate nooin LNt tire whenp you
Lue% i o Y e
va3 brck in

©owere relurulng? |
“fays. :

=fLEPr you g9t bact he ceme to cer you el
Avington St . :
L wem 2o Staston St.

i® viTe coue wilh niz st t=at ti;me? -
Ne cz=e alene. He wo.e s.mnat ajiveye elone.

tne conversatisn with Julliue et i--t tlue,
: fay 3 ;0w art ¥ikat Gic you s&y to hix when
: 282 OVer to y-~unr olsced . . .

¥Well, he esiied me 1f I h-¢ a'n%en ta Cuvid, and what
Ar had ta eay, sac thea I ol him thet TVt conaented
to €o thilg and T "-ot: (ovn tue trinca ne hef toir ne as
besy 28 I could remeuder. T -
Int wpate thenm on a ~ece of paer?
Tha%'s richt.

ol T . e i

Or haé you writtean it dovn hHefore h: came”

fo, I €1dn't want to have it lyin- =round; [ tnink I
wrote it altler he cane. .

And you seve 1t to hin?
Thrt®s ri nt.

wWhal was contrines (n “hrae note
The nnnea of the 3ntentiata %, rensntered oo the
nundar of buil-in,-.

I thin% T remezbe~ aozet . Ing I ¢14n't tell you: £3 to
anw At vas located, wrhether 1% was caxoufllaed ,whethepr
youd could see it essily. An I remempber 5t now, =3 1 saw
1t while I was tosre: 1t via very alch on a hill, the
£lacs hat bhren a ash00l r6- horae-hask riting - & £irl's
schoel. It coulén't be 2emn or easlly detreted unbll :
you were £lmost uson 1t. An’ ~T ecouride it wanm suarfed;
there was a gusard cnecking everyonr Solng in and out.

©1¢ he tell you, en 812 you rencat to fosendbery just
how the puard setup o ersted?

Ko, never wss clscussed &t all.

Did that complete the conversation with Julis * :
Yes, Julius sald he would see Pavid when he came home on




%re. Rutk Greengiass

A, oontln ed -

on furlough, vhenever that VOJld

kben 17 you ne_t see Fosenberg?
“.en L&vlid oame in ox rur}ough.

Yeu hedntt seen h‘& before thet? : i’ »
I éoa't tnink #5. TsviZ haa ancther br»ther' Hxa vxre and
I were very elose, ve visited foclally tozether. We used
to g2 see tne beby, Kieheel; but no v‘ait for that pur-h,
pose untll tavld vas on, furlough, A -

714 David's brother belon: to the oonnunist arty??i”
fot to By &nov‘rdbe . . e

or nis ‘ether cht*er? SRR R .

Yes, his brother'a n-ne 1« R°r'ard anﬂ his VItO 1
Glafyn. . .

luere cceg he Live?

6= Cennon Dt. in Kenhattan, Fast elde.

ﬁcv, atout & month l-=ter around Caris tmas tin& your hnl-
bant pret..rned to hew York Cltyf .
Yes, . s

After hia return eif you ©h “to Jullus ?ouenberg'l apart-
@ment 2t 10 Konroe St? J
~ot immedisately. Trzma to me thuetl we vere trying %o
"erjcy our furlough and that he ocaxze to our house for
"the durocse of éiscusslng 1t with Tavid. Ve vere a
livtle creved vith him bec:zuae we feit thet he was !
lnterru*tiqg, but he asxee us to core to his house for
dinrer, ant we €12.. . . . - s . s

85 Julius czre %o your niane gt sae tine you thought
he vra interru ting, &ic he fiscuer with Pavid at thnt
timn anytn:ng about the atomic information?

o, fe~ma to ~e it 178 Cilacisses laler &t his houso.

naqn't -nything said at that time et e11°

. 1e8, they zsusei neve toled gbout 1% o0 :As~:? B3y
hpt 1 cton't recall 1it. ) i
I'a surs trey 21°0't 1 nece Lt cozrletely.

Iog €17 mave a fefint'e - usininment %o have dinner at

vuilus! hniac o Tew 7eyva theprocfter.

Yea, tm:t's risht.

Jn thit firsi viait by Juilus to your hinne, vwes he

zc2c:..:nied by his wvife? .

ko, =® wsg “ev r fces xenled by his wife; ﬂnlj when ve

envw trex 4 aliop gt nile houne. :
[d

CCOLIIA D FAOY THTS POINYT BY L.S.)
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Centinued by ¥r. Lane A

¢
-

A,

-~ Eno¥ znyore elge ir she dién'y £how up. .

C.
A

,"‘.

a
ELY

~
o e
A.

e

A,

Fow will you tali'ue whi'g Neprered on the occaelon of
CyOur ¥ 1L for cinrer to the Rosenvers's «p.rtmant- ot 14
Honrgw:Stroet ‘ometime & souns Christrae of 194b7 - T
. *hen ve ot theore there vag o £171 theve vhem Jullusg
Artroduced g “Pr, L. friend. She vag thers for a while
‘&ne then eghe left snd %6 remsinec. After cha had gora
Jullur eald ghe vae moling to gome to Xew Mexlco to- e
Kebt the irformetion from Lavi¢., Ha -l it vould be -
elt er Ann or romeons elss, and I ge¥es how he would

You coekeé? ' SR - Y
Thuat'g rlesht. i Ane then Ivramemberedsduliue; at that ™™
20lrt we vers Ir the ¥Itchen end he cut thie Jello ton
box &nd ha eaiz one-half would bs sn ldentlf:cation;;_‘

vhoever ceme £nad he gove Re the othgr helf,. el

RS
¢ Tapooh

“ang wveg Tthel Rosénbeng aresent at the time vhen this
corvereztlon took niftce sbout catting the box top?
Yog, £, Zhe vagz spenﬁingkbgh}nd hlm_;pkthe

heve any coknert to méke at thet timer
ronerher. B e e e

nre popltive che hazrd ihis corversation?
8AW and heard it, . cew T
far avey vae snw in termp of foet?. -
About tires or faur Teat banhinad vuliug..

¥iere vag Tavid whep thi- converezrtion teo% nluce?
“6v1Z wag not in ths room; I ¢on't renember vhers .
. Me £t004; Yo nugt hive been 1n sncther roor. HAe wag
not pregant at the cutting. He ¢1dn't pae 1t until I
ghows? it (o him et home. . . Teen g nEo e

Tow 1onr wete you and Tthe) &t Juliue 1n ths kitohen?
I éon't %now; udaut fifteen minuteg I guers. s

Yere any cocktalls perved thet nipMt or any drinka? e
I ¢onty, rerember, . I S o -

Thet Gl you e “Ith purt of the box to» whioh Juliug
FLve to you? ' - S T s
I e2lip.ec 1t in my vallet.
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R3., RUTH GBEENGLASS

SLNE APTEATANCES: Taken by: E.B.

A“ﬂCohtinﬁed froa: 18

e T I e r i - -
A g ; Wi Il <N s

¥het was the ennversatinn between Julius &nd your -
tuebend -- sbsut the atom bomb? . oo

1 recall thet Julius agked my husband what he wag .
vorking on and Dave cald he weg in the excerimental -
geh~n - reorle brought hir sketches and hLe produced
chertg for them. I unow they had further dicscussiond
.°f a technicsl nature - I belleve that was at.the .
‘tire that Julius tnzx Deve to meet &nother ran,

I em telking about thie particular night - 4idn't ..

Jullus aek David how the atom bomb was detonated? ...
Ae I remerber he asked him thet the other time and .|
Levid told him, EEE S

. After or before Jullus had asked hin? .pidn't hs ..:.=f

&€k ~n the occeasion of this dlnner? o T
ko,

;.5 re you sure he didn't? e TR -
1 ¢°n't thirx go. Yr., Lane I know 1t was asied but

I heve & feeling 1t vac aexed &6t a different time. -

Did Zavid &t any time tell you of any conversations -
which he had outslde of your jrezence with Julliug?
Yes he 614. : ' : .

hFow will you tell ue vwhat he sald with reference to
ticre other c nvereatinne?

vell there vee one night == Julius took David to meet
grciher r-in &nd vhen he cime home he told me that

°n o thelir wey there Juliue nzd been Gueetinning him
€8 t5 %ow the a'om banb wae detonoted and Dave told
him ose beet he e¢-uld, I gueee, &nd ther he told ne
thet he hed ret thls ~ther man; that it was darx -
ne c~ulén't eee him clcurly ond he had spoken to him
for a few rinutes,

Gei tn the dinner convereetion thet you
:r.e Fnorerberge, Lo y~u reeall that Jullus
! furing the course »f that cinner conver-
: f¢:18 t2 et him in Los Alamos
retisng He ;eve him sore instructions
n't tel Do you recell him telling
 g=t certatn infornztion a} that timet
Iing him that he vanted hifi”to be
erything n reietches or bluernrints
that re eh-uld relay whatever he knew
wefortetion he nid veen working on anc esw sround
iz, 1 seer to rerevber he e intereceted Ln kow the
ttom Liaxb v o deton ted wnd threre wos enme mention
race ~f Rich ereed careras tut se to what it vas 1
¢~ulé rnt rcay.
It vas tan techrie:nl for your

"
~es,

I3 Y oer




stzte=ent
Grecnglzes

reczll him telling Zavié Juet how the ine: .
forpation wves to be brought back to Juliug?
He £ald somecne vas golng to come to sur house..
. »e thought Arn -s~uld come with the information; it
v.g tentetlv-ly arranged ere wruid meet us in & .-
thester in Lenver - I think it vae - it secexs to me
Lhere was eome uentlon made of & “uree - trat she would
heve - ¢nd cre w~uld present the ~urre to me and I :
¥ould incert tre written inforaetinn Davicd obtained.

Sre vBg to eilow you wae she not, the other plece of.
the ferilsard box? . c

Snr wag survored to enme - he szid it w-uld be Ann
Or gomerne elee - you couldn't aseume Ann wes going
Yo come with & purse. .- Lo 9Lt O

Didn't hLe eay whnever came, you ehruld ldentify hin

or her with the other part of the box top? L
Fe e51d 1f 1t would be someone elee - Ann needed no

ientiflcation - I hud.ceen her two times before in

their nonme, N . :

C.. ¥1.60 yOou ceme bzcik in the room witn the box top -
ween't there eone further convercatinn in the 1living
rooz «b~ut the Lax top?

Ko, I would remember showing 1t to D:ve.

. Di¢n't D ve &nd Julius talk about how the information
wza to be brought buack? ‘ .
Yee, David xnew if it would nnt be 2nn eonenne

else
waulq_comevpgyogg home for it. WL

I

Didn't Julius tell Teve in the room that he had gliven
you the other part of the box? : .
A,.1. don't remember him msking any comment until 1 showed’
it to Dave. I told him if 1t vaen't 4nn it would be
goreone else, . . -

LeEt

D14 you tell him Jullue hod sald that? .-
Yes, )

¥rho wae tiils woman Ann?

Ann vea married to lke vho "sg & friend of Julius'.

>0 0

¥lke - wh:t is hls last name?
Sidorovich,.
YWhere do they live?- T
I don't know - (Mr. Kortsn - Cleveland, 1 think)
¥ae she & communist? .

I don't know. ’ .
Did you ever see her attend ing any of the ceetings?

¥e moved in different circles, ve were different ages,
now nld was she? :
I can't say.

Rougihly? . . '

I think he wae nearer Ethel's age but it doesn't seem :
voeaible, . . )
1nw 0ld 1a Ethel? : ‘
Tthel 18 golng to be 35 - her husband wnet to school

with Cave - 1t makes him his age,

Bo»n

>0 )0?Q>m>ﬂ

.
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Tatte rour puese
v ae lonke to Le

ned Lrown Ter £o scme tine? - _
I anly ecv ter oy tvice in Utrel'r Mouze; ehe

A frlend ~f o4 a N

Ve a vasatlion,
Lhat G1é rer
wie &h engzlncer but . @
"aw witile [ave weg 'n
2inrer a-rointoient -1t
¢idntt Tuvid reet
Yea he c¢if, Juliusg tor

Fow &1d Tovigd ¢ 11 y~u the ranver in which Juliug
hed ‘riroduced T:vid to the unin.n ~an?
Yes re ga.4 tils

26 €14 not sive the

fom,

Ncow efter D ovié nrd returned to

after thit 64¢ you 0 down to
A m>th oné & ks

~~During that
frem Tavid wi

The malle? :
Tre ~niy vay T aould e ze e in Lew  exleo,

I wes in New York,

"roject during tnat

file vife tali to you “r any re

u sttencing sny neetings of
g fhy I
ticer

Py

o Tlbu-ueriue wiere ¢id

t the U1 Pidel.

E~w 1'ng 61¢ you etay there?

£ caye,

Ia that 21l-

Then I etayed in every hntel until { found & rlazce to
live,

Diring thle rerind d1d you talk te Lave about the
matter tiat Julius had epoken to you about. Feve

w8 cuprnoced to get infermatien for Julilue, you

pust reve dlscisced it,
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tirued etatement o =he X 'Augﬁet 2, 1550
. Rvth Creenlses - .- .
I xrew thet eoxeone was go.ng to corme.

Didn't Zsve tyre u» thie etuff ag e got xnronmatlon?

Ko seir. -

He keot 1t in his mind?™
Ee xert it 1n his mind.

Yenever wrote it down?t
He had no ty*esrlter.

Then we go back to Jure of 19&5 Y hen the cane ealo
to your &partment at 209 High Street, that was on -

" the morning of June 3rd, & Sunéay mornlng, wvagn't ltt

W1ll y~u tell us what hnc"ened that morning in your
.own_words, to the beet of your recollection?..

A msn c:me in &nd he sald hlg name vas Dave. He
produced the other half of the Jello box-top, Davo

o gave him the half that we hsad.

} __Vhere did Dave et 1t1

" Pren whet hapcened?’

o

- 1 guess 1t wag in a purse, I don't recall.

" wag it on the table or in the bedroon?
I don't remembder,

_""’ -

It vae in my vallet,

He wvent to :our vallet and got it?
Yes,

Yhere wvae tbe vallet keﬂt?

g " T W

I belleve that this man thbt I later fﬁund out wal h
0old, tnld him the informatlion he wanted and he :

cald Dave vag to write it down &nd he would be back
for it thst day. . A

¥hat 414 Dave say, he var golng to write it downm?

1% wae the only way to remember it - he sald he .. - |

wanted such and such inform:tlon, Dave sald he ;
wouléd write 1t down and he ghould come bsck to get it. '

“1g that all 'that was eaid° Did you offer him & cup

" of coffee? i
.1 didn't 1tke the sltuation vell snough to be frlendly..

Hovw long dld this meeting tuke rlace, how much time KW
wag ¢~ nsumed? i
Ab~ut 10 or 15 minutes, I think; hLe seid he vould

be back in the afternoon.

Lid he come back?.
Yes.

An¢ G1d he say what Information he wanted?
Yre.

that did he say he wunted?

I scem to remenber the esme - how the atom bomb was
detrnated, nigh sneed cameras,

*re vou sure ~f that now?

1 &r not zure now,
Y~u &¢re not sure he hrd salr he vented information

thrt Teve wae gu--nped to Lisve collected?
Vhetever Duve enllected ne wes su~r-ced to teke
1t b[’.ck.

-OFF THS RECCRD-




Cartinued eteterent
Tuth {reenglees

‘oW oAn the morning €14 Gold ;ive Tove &ny meney - éid
he jrﬂﬂuca ¢r envelope vitn :3~e = rey in it? .

t'n, He ;zve Tuve the enve;ope when ve went for a V&lm.
in the eftcrn-~n; .

Yrg in the «fteprn~-on,

Did you onen 1t?
Larnrv2 cize baek - it a&s gcaied and we €i¢n't know
vi.at it was, . S L e

it wae gcaled? -

;
Yes. .

V'éé ufli c&*e b ¢z in the *ftcrnJon 1t wae absut
L stelsek wasgnt!t 1t? o
D& n't re:9 ber.

were you pre ent in the ‘apartment &t thst tlme??‘
Yoq. .

When. he got back in the ‘afternnon vhet trangp lred?

Cave geve him written inform:tion and then I think -
it was -~urely gocisl, nhe asked vhere he came rrom -
ke cald he came from Pt ttedburgh, : .

Yeu were all adreesed?’
I J»et @rerred for the day,

Yo ‘vere all prerared to go out.” This meeting dién't
take more tnazn 5 minutes 414 1it? :
I don't think eo.

Bntvenn 1~ otelnek 1n ‘the mornLné wren Gold flrst
~cezred until B a'cloek in the afternssn, Dave no
rﬁnbt dic¢ eome wnrk on the t¢ evritepr? -
.¥e bad no tyrewriter, )

Wno tr—ed the m=terlsal?
it waes handvritten,

It waisn't ty- ed‘ srd e wrote it ¢own during that
‘nterval? Do you remerber Low pa&ny shects it took?
Kn,

Lid you worx on &ny of it or did he have you write
any of it up?

I don't rechll - it vaen't leg'ble - Cave's Liand-
writing ien't always legible.

¥111 you cescfibe the sheets of paner that your
.uebsnd psve to Gold"
I think 1t was on 8x10 white ruled paper,

In nther worde Cave gave this materilal a&11 hsndwritten
out in 218 own bsndvriting in loore leafl form to Gold?

Yes.
Low low 41d Gold hsanmen to give David the money - what

wee g&ld about money &t that time, do you recall?
Ko,
Pid he give it to hlwm while out walking?

I think so. :
¥zg there any talk between you and Tave ag to the i

amonunt of money - was he disappointed in the amount

of mono{?
It waen't & question of being diganpointed, we realized

then we were belng raid to do a job. . !
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F”s. FUTH G-EEKG uASS : .
'BEFCAE; KYLE3 .;..jL LNE,Asst. U. 3. Attomey ~

Present: scm=

: Aug. 2 1950 .
Steno L. ﬁ Kurat kN

By Kr. L:C.ne}ﬁ _
_,A,“caﬂtiﬂuou

de 2alé they had b*oken contact ‘with Gold that ne on.
wAs goings to g~ negr him, ené that he hoped he woull
get :way, woulén'i be ‘lc&ed up. . - :

fle noped that Gold would ‘get away? ; -

That's rizht. Since then Devié - was it yesterduy - he
Ctol€ me that Julle told him ot thet t1326 to leave the -t
country. I ves vary aiex and he é1én't say anything,bus
he told hiz ‘ﬁ? he wanted h‘n to get out of the cona—
try, an@ Tevi v'uldn't g0. o
Dién't Jullus core tn yoir accrtnent in Hay, 1950
vith & cory of the newspaper? BEEe
Yes, a copy of the Rerald-Tribuns. ' :

Anc 1t haé a shotagrs h of Harry Goid?,
Yes. o i

Anc :n h“ti"° L5t Soid hud bren arrected 1n Philndcl-
Dfla7

Yes,

At thetl tire, C€icn'l Hosenoer: tell you, f4ién't hal
1€ert1fy Goil? . . . s
He sgié ;nl’ vz the asn that hed been %o 2ce us 1n

Y Nexico ’

Jevld woulé be next and that

£n” t:zve the ? ~hildren with You?

cre, brle yocT ontifren sné yoo.~ ololnes and

Co irm-eirtely?
e, mf eplf ve 7€ RVO.L 2 AP 2 weebe,

¥hit elese #1313 ne cay - €16 he terl y5u wrere he winted
Yoaote el .

Yesn.

¥here
T=atl A ous S s to Mexiea ity

fex
T

‘ntorent 500 te gnd etoy ghout o zanth s-d at thet time
o write & ictt-r to tae Soviet conwul, I forget the nanpe .

|

v
i
»
>
t




¥ra. R.th Greenglees -

Z Were you to t«?e E Hof e in an aseumed name Or in your .
o¥n nwoe? | - i e

A I édon't. remembn“ e at. I acer to rementer he wanted
Tavid to ssgn a letttr to ths ~on904. I Jeo.son.

The beet or your recollnotion.v~
1 think so.
It vasn't to be el;rned TAVIG Ureengizse? -
No. 3 Szys aft o~ the letier was malled N2 was to meot—
apmecne froT tha coneul uncer & steiuf ln & DPerk.
I belicve thie man ves to ¢ive Tavid sufficient funds
*o he able to ‘nroceed’ ta Perne Switieriand or 3tockholm,
I thint; &nd thore tne same procedcure was Yo be used: .
to write a letter ta the consal and weet unler a statue
An tha narx, until we eventusliy g:t 19, I tn‘nk 1t va-;
7eohn-3lovak1a 1»? fro: there ia ta \usaia ) i

& Yhat wers ¥ eajﬂoeed ta Pa vhe. 40a £2t ta Busala?
B I doalt Ragw. . e e B e
- LT s e . s bt
'S . DAA Jalius say udj~ﬂ1ﬁ’ 8)out Jbt.ln rng aszaports tor
you? .
TA Julius’ naid ve aou;d get authentioc «nerx“aq pasanorts,
rec-ive tnem ia ¥exico City; but the second tipe he
care to cur ho.se, he eaid his friciné told him that ve
. hzd %o have & lette" atatini; that txe whwle fumily had
been veccinated a.alnat smallpox.  ile ashed ce if 2y .
doctor would give me augh & sta'ement, snd 1 refured to
agx him tn do that, I ssid I vwouldn't aex him for & )
frige 8l atrmcnt He a2td he guléd et hiz 2oector Lo do
that. ; . et s

714 he as¥k his éootor to do thet?

2 'na v:e s feoctort
A I éont ?nov nilg doctor's nems.

Q@ You don't knovw his doctor's nume? .
A 5o, I never obtaineé tne statement; JulluQ seened to
feel he could 5et it from him.

¢ Yecu say that vhlle he livee in Knic&erhacwer viilege, |
) he has an office 11 Brooklyﬂ?
A Ybe.

] Vhat doe§ xichael call bla?
A lkiersel oalls him or. bernle.

5. Dic Julius give David any money at this ticge vhen he
told him to leave the country?
A Yes, he gave him $1,000.

¢ D1é he tell yau ‘where he got the %1, 0007
A Ro.

« Did you a8k him? : )
A His ansver was always that he got it from hie friend.

¢, ¥ho was his friend?
A I éon't kxnovw. -

G Did you alk him at thet tire who he got the thousand
from?
A Ne.




.

kre. =uth Ureenglass
{ He gave you the {1,000 a&nt tolf vau to use tn-t %o et
out <f tre country? : '
ko, he says you huve & month lo szend this; I'll give
s pore sné el whgl jou need.. - .

Thls wera in ysur . -csence?
.YSO- R -
we8 anyone else t-ere?

Ho. - S

tGe,

“fnd Tavid wes there? to go S -
Yes. e sa3id you hzve gnt/to the Cashers; I sald what
is thst? He said the Soviet Union. I sald, Are you
‘#0ing too; how does Fthel feel sbout 1%.

se salé She 1a élaturbed, but she realizes she has got
to go. - o B SRR

Dién't Cavid tell Juliua tzat he needed more LOney? vo
Ro, Tavid gald -- I think it was I thetg sald, e can't
£2 anyvhere, we have an infant here; we can't just up
and lcave. ’ - - :
¥hat 414 he esay? o ) R .

le seld ynur baby won't die; bnliles are b rn in the alr |
and on trains, ané she wiil survive. The focter says

if you tsaXe a csse of milk and boil the water, she will-i
live. :

ills doctor knew he was leaving the country?
I don't know; that's wh&t he sajla. i

N
'
B
T
S
"
&
[

&
i
i

oW €1¢ he happen to give Daviec the L0307
About June, 1950, S

T & 81C A e e

How @14 Le hapren to give him the L0007
He caze to the house and celled Davic into mnother room
ent g:ve him the 4000. e

You wveren't iresent?

I wae in the house when he came; he waliked bhack in the
.X1tchen and told me. He amkes me o =0 down for _a walk,
&and gzve him inetructicrns for lea®wing. At th-t time Davié
and I had already ¢imc.esed it and cecided nat to tell
Julius trat ve weren't goinit to leove beczuze Devid felt
that 1f he Xnew of our intentions, soze pdhysical hara
might coze to us, thet 1t vould be bast to 1let nim be-
lieve we were going.

U14 you talk to Juliue on thie occaslion when you saw him
June 2, 19507 i :
He was very melo<ramatio, discussed everything in wvhisp-'
ers, e was un‘er the im:>ression there were ears all
over the house; he took David cova for a valk. !

l
You €1dn't diecuss 1t with Julius?

Onlng to Mexico City: no. Davic told me sbout t-et letor}
Pid you eey something about the §1,000 you received being
in payment of aor- éehbt? ' !
No, not in payment of debt. I told him we woulan't go
anywher. becsuse we owed a lot of Ieople money we had iné
ourred in the business, throu%h his miszanagement.

{CONTINUED BY L.S.]
sessee
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3 I. Igeclal Agent
en:ore room =Nt vas . ..
“predentEuring this part
or e\:‘.ter'ent.~ i

"Steno. L.Stern
Relieved L!!

A\X?’uﬂt 2 195°- .

.

B ,.-a"l_ .
w vy #». Lsne

'you put \,OO of t“le 513 in a egeclal
accoun. of Panuractu'erﬂ Truet vonpany of Hew Iork~
Sity?.-
leeo -7

Rc\ Vas thit cCCOLnt set up?é : 5 ”»3
in ey neme, but vhen I haé the sc;ldent Eavic got a
pover of Lttornny in his end m) neme. w

In your celden nur°°‘w" ’ R
Yo, ry merrloge neme. Az 1% etends now we both can
upe tMe checking account. T I G

net ¢if )ou “lo with the JBo0r 7 T
g nhaver touc ed 1t unrtil e fFave 1t to Fr. Rorge.~-
e teoy the 1k,030 erd Lavid toped the peckegs with
Sgotch Tepe unr ,luced it in th» fire plece in the
flue. The Econey remalreé there. It vae only there .
for o few ¢frye gnﬁ LevlZ toot 1t out ¢né fave it to
my brot er-ln-law Loule 4ibel ené he nud 1t un:il the
tire Levicé eslled hio from the F5I ~ezccaar£erq end .
told him to get in touch vith Mr. Topre. The follow-
in mesning, June 15%h, he L ughn 1t to Mr, Rogre's

'H,990 from Juilius shout Jure

ther Jullus @ aramised nlim

12,970, afditionsl.

seck v1th 1t.  Sezvicé tolé
leeve ur s30ne; thut ve ¢1¢ not
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¥re. Ruth Greengiaes

PErLS

Q. “ere ycu prerert on itnle ccension?
A, Yes.’ - .

Q.:fgas & conversavl N 1rdu;:pc in &t thct tkh
A. Yees.

he oo TS
e .

1 precent st L7 onv-rnaz-on?

¥hat wes the conversation et thie tire?. -
He vulked 1n ané Lavic gelé he wae Lelng folloved
2o pleszce lesve us eiore enc not te come TacCX any more.
* Juliuz f£5314 he vasg going to bring 32,900 wore &and he - U
exl¢ Me hedn't notleed enyone watchings our houes and
Lo he vae gure Luvi€ wee iZ«glning lt. -

b AT WV AT R E LTI L S el e R 0 T R T . A PRl BTU

ho > Lhe Leccuntunt for the rl’"
] "¥eae C tod with? :
A. ﬁDr._. : IeaLce, 1720 Broaévay, Lick: ¥arna [ 7" b5-
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SAUE ATPTARATCIES - - mgken bys E.B.

TWaalt wag the Saho of the co*poratio...

n. -~

"I dea't ‘mow wic the officers are. I don't remomder -
'a11 four of thow are ~Tficers; it's a closed corporation,

“was £2ins to settle Ter “5,000 Tulfus could cet - his

pate: 84 /50 .

co:ti. ued f‘rom: I8 .7

---------u-----q

itk Faehire I—‘roducts; .

whs was the I:“:.,-com?

o was £apposed to ha.a the £5,000 cach and Schein sald |
he woold eabilo Tery that and c..ei.-; Adnvested rore t‘lan
tiat -- I think he invested 10 000 or %15,000 <"he. -

cousin a cc"tlst Tas vu“poscd to loan nim the monoy
anc at the lest morent 'ls ccusln renored - hie seid he
w~ld want the T &,000 tn § panths and Julius cidn't
Ieel tle dusircss ¢-:1d éo that ,voo;- ne told us he
had not veen teking any nirey in galary for the 9 ..~
m-nsns aftep Davic 1¢ft the busis ¢58 becauso 1f he ‘T_' i
tonk 'a ealawy Ccheln uovl* “ave to ta'e a salary and -
12 wasn't living ot alr all trat timne - he vas buylng
clethoes for jiis ¢ ildren and oiier cxper.ses he ~ad,>ut

s

_ZAc said e dida'ft take 2y mouey. I an sure he ccmldn'
Lorrow ary 1w .8y tocause hiis crodit isa't rsood any nore.l

Yoy 3o you Maow! |
Anyose:in tie ¢a.-.11 2 borroved from he hasn't returmedy
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| 51, Nichols —mmee—=
b M1, ROSER cmememetnt

M1, TIUCY coammeanss

FROM WEV YORK . Bhe i
o e wﬂ£§°°‘m” puhi”tﬁ e —|
Tele. RO _._—-—-

““UR

A URGENT - “gﬁwlﬁ j’E;

- ' A s, Nogwe ———t

JULIUéDROSENBERG, £sP-R. BE CLEVELAND TEL JuLY rwnurvr:va Las%iiégégggéir
NYC, ADVISED LEICA CAMERA {ﬁ /%

EIGHT NAUGHT FOUR PMe Eo LEITZ COes
NUMBE} TWO FIVE FIVE ‘SEVEN FOUR NAUGHT, OWNED BY MICHAEL SIDORO-
STATED THERE IS NO RECORD . ,// c’

. WAS HANUFACTURED ABOUT THIRTYEIGRT.
A WAS~IMPORTED TO THIS COUNTEY BY LEITZ COey ALTHOUGH

CAMERAS IMPORTED BY THCM TO BE REGISTERED BOTH
AND UPON SALE TO DEALERS. KO RECORD OF REGISTRA-

UBSEQUENT TO IMPORTATION, ALTHOUGH THIS SERVICE
ERS OF LEICA CAMERAS. LEITZ SUGGESTS CONTACT

WHO HAS COMPLETE RECORDS OF EX<
AU CABLE THIS FIRM OR"

F THIS CAMERA SUB- }4//._

THAT THIS CAMER
il CUS TOMARY FOR ALL
p |

! UPON IMPORTATION
Zod TION OF CAMERA S

¥ OFFERED TO ALL OWN
WETZLAR, GERMANY,

A CAHERAS. SUGGEST-BURE
DETERNINE DISPOSITION 0

YITH LEITZ COej |
PORTATION OF ALL LEIC
ONTACTS IN GERMANY TO

SEQUENT O gbgurAcrunz AND ADVISE CLEVELAND AND_HY. SUTEL.
Z/b‘.f{?p Lo cn RECORDED -92 b= i
P\%V SR : ?’rgAUG 4?13‘ “RIZ
CLEVELAND ADVISED = - lNDB(ED %2 37 95? /
ke &, =X

HOLD PLS _ : 4

i ¢ e e
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reflecting that

although they state |

r4 to be registered

Y FlLEl'). iNh 45‘ '5'? 27
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GOVERN MENT

.

$o BTERL; ROSENEERG, 1% isg
4, 1948, on Page 9 ia th

"nth roforonn
‘Burean letter dated Juns

~at this time, it is su ostedthat photogn ot ETEEL ROSENBERG be .
dilpl‘yod t6 tluu indi.viduah if such has mot alro,«ly been dm. -

35-4219 o

"‘{ ° - ‘New Yorx (65-15
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Washington uou
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0 . MR L& | | S paTe: July 25, 195Q o

FROM mz.}n . o , : f um__
, ] 'sunjncr: JULIUQ OSENBERG ——

Ih‘

ESPIONAGE - B m%Q gu. TRFORMATTOXN CONTATNED

HEREIN 1S URCLASSTFTED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWY OTHERWISE. ‘

ElE IE

PURPOSE

The purpose of this memorandum is to review for you briefly _ ——
depblopments in the jmvestigation ¢gf Julius senb g indic mase
operated an sive Poviet o nage ns whioh inolyed Max oy,
Elitcher, Mor 1 7 Willi rl, Alfr arant Joeﬁgd I
N and Micha idorovich. -
AY 7 RN AR : . .
DETAILS 2 o I T =y
,/ —= Classified by 2043 P fyyy -~
£ piu Bosemerg | -~ Declassify on: OADR /o/rd[g
m - David and Ruth Greenglass have executed signed statements with
espect to their reoruitment by Julius Rosenberg and the results of their

aoctivities at the instigation of Rosenberg. On the basis of this inform-
ation Rosenberg was arrested and arraigned on July 17, 1950, being held
in lieu of $100,000 bail. Based on information from the Greenglasses,
pplemented by information from it appears that Rosenberg 6)
7 Vz:aded an" extensive Soviet espionage network in the United States. Rosenberg

' h:hnSelf has used t?b.tah any infomation.@ b \
v o ”IQL
’)\‘)} azﬁ/ Ruth 'Greenglass state they believe that Rosenberg had two

pﬁrtmenﬁ"l’-"‘mw aréa of 12th Street and Avenue B, and the other im
P”Fv the area of -Greemwich Village which he used for microfilm/in ccmnsction with
q\‘ his espionage aotivities. Investigation to“locate these apartments is
’ ocontinuing.-.However, an apartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City (whish
- 48 in the Village) appears to be posnbly one of the apartments used. This*
apartment was leased by Alfred Sarant in 1943 and held by him until January,
1950, although he did not live there during the greater portion of this
period. BHe. left this apartment in September, 1946, when he moved to Ithaca,
New Yorke 4t that time Sarant turned the apartnent over to Joel Barr, who
4in turn let Williem Perl take over the apartment. The superintendent for
the building at 65 Morton Street advised that the apartment was very '
sparsely furnished end on one occasion when he was in the apartment to make
repairs-he saw a porocelain kitchen table in the middle of the l:lving room
5 ‘with a photo-flood type lamp fixed so as to shine a beam on the table.

//C/?\f‘

o/ e

__i‘é.?: »
Indeﬂnng » :

i “manother ocoasiom the superintendent éntered the apartmx’t d .gaw, ntufut
o ’o #éven men aloepi.ng pn the tloor in sleeping begs. %t r ooéas!on
2 g'g s ‘;‘ . Pr{"ﬂR[D)EE W i ) -f : : F“t "f . —
- T2 . ""'_-‘: o : \ L N )
S RyLiho Jn"
H P _9,. * WoBE - 47 NE 1; ; |4=5723 @915’
Cud esaomant, 10 me 4ws

coml?smésﬂfe(ﬁiﬂsso - X1-93 'mp ﬂm:j‘ %, Q\ ,\ /
RS42NOV 9 1960 i

- - e - .- . e e [ . B e i e T Y —




“. .. (Andividual who gave his name as Alfred Sarant came to the superintendent
end asked for the key to the apartment. This individual has been igent-
ified by the superintendent from photographs as Miohael Sidorovich. w)

> Investigation to locate the apartment on the East Side of New

W York City has resulted in the superintendent covering the address of 131
East Tth Street positively identifying Rosenberg as a tenant who ooccupied
Apartment 4A in that: building for about six to-eight months in 1946.
Vivian Glassman, the paramour of Joel Barr, presently is occupying this
apartment. : : . ' (“.)

e " The superintendent of an apartment building at 112 East 7th Btreet,

New York City, has also positively identified a photograph of Alfred
- Sarant as a former tenant who resided in Apartment 14 at that address under

the name of Walton until about one and a half years ago and had been there
for o and one-half years. The superintendent has identified a photo-
graph of Julius Rosenberg as a visitor at the Walton apartment. He has
identified a photograph of Mrs. Alfred Sarant as a friend of Walton.
Sarant allegedly was residing in Ithaca, New York, during this time, but
there are some indications that he may have been in New York City. Further
investigation is being conducted with respect to the aforementioned Lu J
apartment and their use of it.

Max Elitcher
A ot
C,¢ . + The informati

It was indiocated that Rosenberg had
a Soviet espionage agent. ° b \ Qé)

( ‘,9) Elitoher was employed by the Bureau of Ordnance, Navy Department,
' n Washington, D, C., until September, 1948, and since that time he has

"“been employed by the Reeves Instrument Corp. in New York City, worki )
on olassified Naval contraocts. : ‘ !EUC

W ?‘

attempted to recruit Elitcher as

L A - = ~ et ey - a i T




._ o0 o)

- wihn

UC  Elitoker, in a signed statement dated July 20, 1950, admitted
that he was approached by Rosenberg in the Summer of 1944 to sot as a

- gource of information for the Soviets.. He also admitted that he has

been approached on about seven ocoasions since that time by Rosenberg.
He olaimed that he never furnished Rosenberg eny information. Elitcher
aid admit that ome of Elitoher's close friends, Morton Sobell, was
furnishing information to Rosenberg. Elitcher also stated that he
attended social gatherings on two or three occasions during the period
1945 to .1946, and that other persons attending these meetings were
Morton Sobell, -Joel Barr, William Perl, and Alfred Sarant., Elitocher
gained the impression that all of these persons were ocooperating with
Rosenberg and that the purpose of these social gatherings was to make
him feel more secure with respect to cooperating with Rosenberg. (M)

Morton Sobell

Morton Sobell attended City College of New York from 1934 to
1938, receiving a BEE Degree. He worked for the Bureau of Naval
Ordnance, until 1941, and in 1942 he was employed by the General Electric
Co. in Schenectady, MNew York, and he later was employed by the Reeves
Instrument Co. in New York City. There is considerable information
available to refleot his activities ip Communist front organizations.

Acoording to Elitcher, Sobell was 800] ing with Rosenberg and was
furnishing information to Rosenbe T the Soviets. 8obell told

Blitcher on one ococasion, "Julle Ro| enberg) wants to talk to you about
the s ame thing he was talking_t_o_y-o!‘r‘émn-v"-:» On another occasion
Rosenberg indicated to Elitcher that obell was furnishing information -
to Rosenberg. Elitcher, in a subsequent conversation, mentioned this

4o Sobell and Sobell became quite angry. Elitcher said that upon the

arrest of David Greenglass, Sobell beogmo" very nervous and left his
residence, allegedly to go to the country to take a rest. (M)

L We presently are conducting 1n§o§tigation to locate Sobell,
but have not succeeded in doing so to date. In connection with his
disappearance, it is to be recalled that Rosenberg attempted to get

‘Greengless to leave the country, giving Greenglass five thousand dollars

in all and telling him to go to Mexico, where he was to establish contact
with the Soviet Embassy there and thereby obtain an American passport to
travel to Burops. We have issued instructions to our Legal Attache in
Mexico to ascertain if Sobell is now in Mexico. (u)

B
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7%9 An Atomic Energy Aot investigation was instituted on William

rl on December,l, 1949. During this investigation we found that Perl

had been associated with Alfred Sarant, Joel Barr.and Max Elitocher.
ceived information fro

illiam Perl who has been employed by
fhe National Advisory Committee Tor Aeronautics since 1939. L
-~ Perl was interviewed on July 19, 1950, at which time he denied

any knowledge of Rosenberg but admitted knowing Joel Barr, Mex Elitocher,
and Alfred Sarant. He stated that in the Fall of 1946 Barr introduced
him to Sarant who had an apartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City.
He took over this spartment in 1946 but claims he paid no rent to Sarant
until the early pert of 1948. He oclaimed there was no photographic
equipment in the apartment at 65 Morton Street. His denial that he
knows Rosenberg is interesting in view of the fact that Max Elitcher
definitely stated he attended social gatherings with the Rosenbergs
end that Perl was included -in this group. Perl also denied knowing
Micheel Sidorovich who, at the present time, is residing in Cleveland, )
Ohio. .

Alfred Sarant i

4‘9 The investigation of Alfred Sarant was recently instituted on
the basis of information from

is living just outside o Li
on July 19, 1960, and has been interviewed twice since then. Hse is
wery evasive. He admitted kmowing Julius hosenberg, Joel Barr, emd- -
" #§1lliam Perl..  During the course of the initial interview with him he
was asked whether Rosenberg .ever propositioned him. He replied that
Rosenberg did ons’ evening while they were walking together on New York
City's Lower Bast Side. During the conversation between the two men he
said he got the impression that Rosenberg was sounding him out politically -
and he stated, "I did not bite.™ Sarant was wnable to explain if he were
just being sounded out on & politiocal level how he lmew that Rosenberg
was propositioning him to act as a Soviet espionage agent. Sarant oclaimed
he knew Joel Barr waes a member of the Communist Party and admitted that ,h?
himself has been active in the Party. 5\
@)
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TR u (- Sarant furnished some details concerning the apartment at
65 Morton Street and it is noted that his story and the story of
William Perl do not entirely coinoide with respect to the payment of
rent for this apartment. Sarant executed a signed statement in which
he stated positively that he never has known or ‘heard of Max and Helene
Elitcher. Here again it is to be noted that Elitcher definitely places
him at the social gatherings given by the Rosenbergs. : (u,)

: C Sarant also advised that he and Joel Barr set up a firm called
the Sarant Leboratoriés, Inc., in New York City. This firm never was
incorporated and Sarant said they never did any real business and used
1t only as a hobby shop. Further investigation is being conducted to
determine if this company was being used as a Soviet oover firm. (Mv_)

U C Sarant also acmitted that while he was at the 65 Morton Street
apartment hs had two sets of flood lamps, & developing tank, and two
csmeras. Hs also admitted that Joel Barr had a leloa cemera. He
denied thet this equipment was used for espionage purposes. Q/\)

JOEL BARR ) -

-1~ We originally insﬁituted our investigation of
1948 in view of the fact that we

determined that Barr was a Communist and had left the United States
Sweden in January, 1948. Barr is presently believed to be residing
Paris, Franoce. L

David Greenglass has told us that Kosemberg informed him that Barr
was part of Rosenberg'!'s metwork and had found it necessary to leave the
United States. As mentionsd heretofore, we have determined that Vivian
Glassman was the girl friend of Joel Barr in 1944 and 1945, and that she
is presently residing in the apartment whioch had been ooccupled by Rosen-
berg at 131 Bast 7th Street, New York City. It is contemplated that she
will be interviewed in the immediate future. ' (u)_

s
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lﬁ.;:hae.l snd Amme Sidorovich mﬁﬂﬂ

Ruth Greenglass informed us that she end her husband went to

the Rosenberg apartment at 10 Monroe Street during January, 1946. A
woman by the name of Anne was present at that time and after she left
Kosenberg got out the side of a Jello box which he cut into two parts.
Rosenberg said that Anne would be given one portion of this Jello box
whioch would serve as a means of identification. Anne never made this
contact, however. Ruth and David Greenglass have also stated that Anne's
husband was one Mike who was subsequently identified by David as Michael
Sidorovich, . Information recently was seoured from

| Investigation of Sidorovich has reflected T.5>
that he and his wife, in the period from January,1944,to January,1945,
resided at Chappaqua, New York, and that Sidorovich sold his home prior
to moving to Cleveland, Ohio, in January, 1946. Investigation of
Sidorovich has reflected that he fought in Spain as a member of the
Abreham Lincoln Brigade. Instructions have been issued to Cleveland to
interview Michael Sidorovich and his wife, Anne, assisted by two Agzsts)

from the New York Office on July 24, 1950.

Other Individusals

David Greenglass has informed us that Rosenberg on one occasions
told him that he had an espionage contaot who had flown to Egypt to act
as a consultant on a dam there for the Egyptiaen Govermment for two
hundred dollars per day. The man allegedly left for Egypt in the Summer
sometime between 1946 and 1949, We have instituted an investigation to
identify this individual and have learned that the dam is the Aswan Dem
Projeot which is being built by Europeen firms, and the two main companies
in the United States which have been interested in this development are
the Republic Steel Co. and the Westinghouse Eleoctric Co. We have not
identified the oonsulting enginser to date. All leads with respect to
this are being closely followed. : ‘ s

\A,(/ Greenglsas so has advised us that he saw an individual by the
name of Russel Nutt in 1946. Greenglass at that time was working
with Rosenberg in the G & R Engineering Company. Rosenberg later told

Greenglass that MoNutt was ok, ?aning a Commwnist. Greenglass believes

- ‘___.u. u )
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MoNutt had gone to school with Rosenberg. MoNutt wanted baocking to
set up a fimm for exporting machinery to South America. This proposition
never went through. lLater, MoNutt set up a land development proposition
in Westohester Cownty in New York City, to which Rosenberg furnished
money. Greenglass believes MoNutt may or may not have been an espionage contect
 of Rosenberg. McNutt previously has been the subject of investigation by
us based upon his Communist Party leanings, and his former employment as a
design engineer on -ah MED project. He previously had been investigated by
Army Intelligence. We oclosed our investigation in 1947 when we learmed
thet MoNutt had left for Venezuela. In view of the faot that MoNutt had
worked for Republic Steel Co. we ere conducting investigation to determine
if he could be the consultant who went to Egypt,as mentioned by David

Greenglass. : Cu )

u(/ Information also has been received through David Greenglass to the
effect that Kosenberg told him that he had a contact who was working in
connection with a project in upstate New York with regard to an sir
platform which was to be suspended in the air at the point where the
earth's gravity ceesed to exist. We are attempting to learn, through
various U.S. agencies, as to whether such a project is being undertaken

by the U.S. Govermment. (UL)
ACTION ’

U{/ All leads with respect to this case are being given the fullest
possible attention. We are continuing to ‘interview such persons as Alfred
Sarent and Williem Perl in an effort to seoure their cooperation. We intend
to conduct further interviews with Max Elitoher to secure further details
from him. We are attempting to locate Morton Sobell,and Michael and Anne
Sidorovich are being interviewed on July 24, 1950. We are conducting
further investigation with respect to the apartments which we have located
in New York City to determine if they are being or have been used for mioro-
£ilm work by Rosenberg. We are attemptifig to determine the consultant who
flew to Egypt. We are conduoting investigation of Russell MoNutt. Any
jnformation which is received sufficient for prosecutive aotion will de
immediately forwarded to the Criminal Division for their opinion. ( (/l)

\.C There is attached hereto for your epproval a teletype to the Legal
Attaches in Paris and Madrid, instruoting them to interview Samuel Perl,the
brother of Williem Perl, snd also instructing the Paris office to interview

Joel Barr. \(A—)

u(/ See attached teletype re ‘results of interview of Sidorovioh and his
wife, Anne. e , . ' (u)
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FOUR THIRTY SAME DATE, PURNISHED GENERAL BACKGROUND INFO OF HIS CONT-
AGTS VITH ROSENBERG, MUTTERPERL, BARR AND SARANT. UP TO THAT TIME HOU-
VER HE FURNISHED NO INFO INDICATING HE HAD FURNISHED INFO TO ROSENBERG
QY O HAD BEEN RECRUITED BY ROSENBERG. WAIVER OF SEARCH VAS OBTAINED FOR
HIS HOME AND AT FOUR THIRTY PM HE ADVISED HE HAD DECIDED THAT HE COULD
FURNISH FURTHER INFO IF ALLOWED' TO CONSULT WITH HIS WIFE. ACCORDING-
LY, HE VAS DRIVEN TO HIS HOME WHERE HE CONFERRED VITH HIS VIFE HELENE
WHO HAD ALSO BEEN INTERVIEVED BY AGENTS AND UPON THE COMPLETION OF THIS
CONFERENCE VITH HELENE THE INTERVIEW WAS CONTINUED AND THE FOLLOWING
SIGNED STATEMENT VAS OBTAINED FROM ELITCHER:..™YC, JULY TWENTY, F;FTY."'
I, MAX ELITCHER, MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT; 7O VINCENT Jo CAHILL AND.
JAMES T. O-BRIEN, VHO HAVE IDENTIFIED THEMSELVES TO ME.AS SPECIAL AGENTSJ
OF THE FBI.' NO THREATS OR PROMISES HAVE BEEN MADE TO -INDUCE'ME TO GIV
THIS STATEMENT AND I HAVE Bﬁﬁﬂg;fVISED‘f“AT UL BE_JSED AGAIN%&Z?E
I A COmRT 07 s TRAT 1 Ak ENETTLED To COE%E?L,,‘J‘: AME A
b§&m@nw JULIUS ROSENBERG AT THE COLLEGE 6F THE CITY OF NY VHE ﬁ
-~ "VE BOTH TOOK THE DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING,

T™AI™ LA MY ATy _

GOPIES D"‘sl‘i.wjz“‘-
“ 8842 Nov 973%u
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PAGE TWO

GRADUATED IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT AND DID NOT SEE OR HEAR FROM ROSEN-
BERG AGAIN UNTIL THE SUMMER OF FORTYFOUR AT WHICH TIME'I WAS LIVING

AT TUO_FOUR SEVEN DELAWARE AVE., SV, VASHINGTON, DC. 1 WAS AT THIS TIME
EMPLOYED BY THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE NAVY DEPT; AS AN ASSOCIATE ENGINEER.
ON THIS OCCASION HE TELEPHONE?gQEZQI;ﬂX;BOME, IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS AN
OLD' CLASSMATE OF MINE.AND'REQUESTED TO SEE ME. A SHORT TIME LATER HE
APPEARED AT MY HOME, AND WE HAD A CONVERSATION LASTING ABOUT THREE
QUARTERS OF AN HOUR. ROSENBERG INQUIRED AS TO MY WORK AND I TOLD HIM
THAT 10 WAS WORKING ON DESIGN OF FIRE CONTROL EQUIPMENT FOR NAVY
VESSELS. THIS WORK DEALT WITH THE AUTOMATIC AIMING AND FIRING OF NAVY
GUNS. ROSENBERG THEN WENT ON TO SPEAK OF THE GREAT RQLE RUSSIA WAS
PLAYING IN THE WAR, AND THE GREAT SACRIFICES SHE WAS MAKING. HE STATED
THAT SOME PERSONS WERE CONTRIBUTING TO THE RUSSIAN WAR EFFORT BY GIVING
flnronmArxon CONCERNING SECRET MATERIAL AND DEVELOPMENTS TO THE RUSSIANS,
WHICH THEY WOULD NOT ORDINARILY RECEIVE., HE ASKED ME IF I WOULD CON-
TRIBUTE IN THIS WAY BY GIVING HIM REPORTS AND DRAWINGS CONCERNING THE

WORK IN WHICH I WAS ENGAGED. I DO NOT BELIEVE MY WORK AT THAT TIME WAS
CONFIDENTIAL, BUT I HAD ACCESS TO CONF:IDE’NT_IAL MATERIAL. I WAS SOMEWHAT

\mn PAGE TWO

Ny e T
- P



PAGE THREE
FLATTERED AT THIS REQUEST AND DID BELIEVE I WANTED TO CONRIBUTE TO THE
RUSSIAN VAR EFFORT, BUT I COULD NOT SEE MY WAY CLEAR TO COOPERATING "IN
THIS WAY. I DID NOT FLATLY REFUSE ROSENBERG, BUT PUT HIM OFF WITH
STATEMENTS THAT PERHAPS, ANY INFORMATION I COULD GET WOULD NOT BE USEFUL,
THAT I WOULD THINK ABOUT IT, ETC. HE LEFT, STATING THAT HE WOULD DROP
IN AND SEE ME AGAIN, WITHOUT SETTING A DEFINITE DATE. ABOUT THREE

] MONTHS LATER, ROSENBERG AGAIN VISITED ME BRIEFLY AT THE RES IDENCE MEN-
TIONED ABOVE. HE ASKED ME IF I HAD ANY MATERIAL FOR HIMe I STATED
THAT I HAD NONE, SINCE I HAD NOT INTENDED TO OBTAIN IT. HE MENTIONED
AGAIN THE GREAT NEED OF THE RUSSIANS FOR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION IN

_ CONNECTION WITH MY WORK, AND AGAIN REQUESTED ME TO OBTAIN IT FOR HIM.

. 1 GAVE HIM A VAGUE REPLY TO THE EFFECT THAT I WOULD GIVE THE MATTER
CONS IDERATIONs HE REQUESTED ME TO GET IN TOUCH WITH HIM IF I CAME TO
NY AND SAID KE WOULD PROBABLY DROP IN oN' 'ME AGAIN AT WASHINGTON, DC.
EARLY IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE I VAS IN NY ON A BUSINESS TRIP FOR.A SHORT |
TIME, 1 WAS STILL EMPLOYED AT THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE ON THE FIRE

\ ConTROL PROJECT. I VISITED ROSENBERG AT HIS HOME ON MONROE ST, NYC.
ROSENBERG AGAIN RENEWED HIS REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION, BUT I PUT HIM

| OFF AGAIN, I SAU ROSENBERG AGAIN ABOUT SIX TIMES, THE LAST TIME BEING

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

IN THE SPRING OF NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, ON ALL OF THESE OCCASIONS ROSEN-
- BERG REPEATED HIS REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION, REFERRING ALWAYS IN SOME
FASHION TO THE GREAT NEED FOR SUCH INFORMATION BY THE RUSSIANS. ON
ONE OCCASION HE TOLD ME THAT I NEED NOT WORRY ABOUT MONEY, WHICH 1I
NDERSTOOD TO BE AN OFFER TO PAY MONEY FOR INFORMATION IF NECESSARY.
0N THE OCCASION OF OUR LAST INTERVIEW, I TOLD ROSENBERG THAT I HAD
ECIDED 5EFINITELY THAT,I COULD NOT COOPERATE WITH HIM. I ALSO TOLD
HIM I HAD DECIDED TO LEAVE MY POSITION WITH THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE AND
' MOVE TO NYC, TO WORK FOR THE REEVES INSTRUMENT CORP, ON PARALLEL TYPE
OF FIRE CONTROL EQUIPMENT. ROSENBERG WAS PLAINLY DISAPPOINTED AND IN-
DICATED THAT HE WOULD MUCH PREFER I STAYED IN THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE.
HE ALSO ASKED ME WHERE IMPORTANT WORK ON FIRE CONTROL APPARATUS .WAS
BEING DONE, I MENTIONED THE BELL LABORATORY AT WHIPPANY, NJ SINCE I
WAS SURE THIS INFORMATION WAS COMMONLY KNOWN TO ANYONE INTERESTED,
I TOLD ROSENBERG I MIGHT GET A JOB THERE /Ar BELL/, REALIZING THAT I
WOULD NOT, ROSENBERG EXPRESSED PLEASURE. AT SUCH A PROSPECT, BUT I TOLD
HIM THIS MERELY TO TERMINATE THE CONVERSATION. IN ADDITION TO THE
| CONTACTS WITH ROSENBERG MENTIONED ABOVE, THERE WERE TWO OR THREE SOCIAL
CONTACTS DURING THE PERIOD OF MY ACQUAINTANCE WITH ROSENBERG BUT AT
THESE TIMES THE QUESTION OF OBTAINING INFORMATION WAS NOT DISCUSSED.

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

| hIV NEVER GAVE ROSENBERG ANY MATERIAL OF ANY KIND, RELATING TO MY WORK
& |loR ANY OTHER WORK BEING DONE BY THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE OR ANY OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY O PRIVATE CORPORATION. ORALLY, 1 NEVER GAVE ANY
mronmnon “$0 ROSENBERG EXCEPT THAT I WAS ENGAGED IN A FIRE CONTROL
/ OJECT. 1 NEVER VENT INTO ANY DETAILS, NOR DID HE PRESS ME FOR ANY

VDURING OUR DISCUSSION, APPARENTLY BEING WILLING TO ACCEPT UHATEVER
WVRITTEN MATERIAL 1 COULQ SUPPLY, 1 HAVE READ THE ABOVE STATEMENT OF
SIX PAGES AND . HAVE INITIALLED EACH PAGE. IT IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF
‘MY RECO ECTIONe SIGNED MAX ELITCHER." IN ADDITION ELITCHER STATED
MORTON#SOBELL HAD BEEN A CLASSMATE OF HIS AND ROSENBERG AT COLLEGE OF
CITY OF NY AND HAD BEEN A FELLOWzggg;;{WITH HIM AT BUREAU OF ORDNANCE,
NAVY DEPT, WASH, DC, FROM THIRTYNINE TO FORTYONE, AT WHICH TIME SOBELL
WENT TO SCHENECTADY TO WORK FQR-THE GENERAL ELECTIC COMPANY ON NAVY

} CONTRACTS. DURING THE PERIOD“SOQELL WAS IN WASHINGTON HE AND ELITCHER
WERE QUITE FRIENDLY AND UERE‘ROOUMATES PART OF THIS TIME. AFTER SOBELL
LEFT WASHINGTON HE AND ELITCHER‘MAINTAINED CONTACT WITH EACH OTHER AND
FREQUENTLY SAV EACH OTHER ON THE OCCASION ,OF ELITCHER=S BUS INESS TRIPS
TO SCHENECTADY AND TO NYC. ELITCHER STA%ED THAT SOME OF THE INTERVIEWS

.} WHICH HE HAD WITH ROSENBERG AT NYC WERE ARRANGED BY SOBELL AND THAT
SOBELL WAS APPARENTLY A VERY GOOD FRIEND OF ROSENBERG. ELITCHER 'ALSO

END PAGE FIVE
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STATED IT WAS HIS DEFINITE UNDERSTANDING THAT SOBELL WAS FURNISHING,
INFO TO ROSENBERG AND THAT SOBELL VAS COGNIZANT OF ROSENBERG-S ATTEMPTS
{ 1o oBTAIN INFO FROM ELITCHER, ELITCHER WAS EXTREMELY VAGUE AS TO THE

| DATES AND MANNER IN WHICH SOBELL ARRANGED INTERVIEWS FOR HIM WITH ROSEN-
. BERG. HE IS ALSO QUITE VAGUE AS TO THE BASIS FOR HIS DEFINITE UNDER-

. STANDING THAT SOBELL WAS FURNISHING INFO TO ROSENBERG AND WAS COGNIZANT
OF ROSENBERG-S Erroatiﬁ To OBTAIN INFO FROM ELITCHER HIMSELF. HOVEVER,
HE DOES RECALL DEFINITELY:THAT ON ONE OF THE OCCASIONS WHEN SOBELL |
ARRANGED FOR HIM TO MEET ROSENBERG SOBELL STATED ®JULIE VWANTS TO TALK

TO YOU ABOUT THE SAME THING HE WAS TALKING TO YOU "BEFORE™ OR SIMILAR

PHRASEOLOGY, INDICATING TO ELITCHER A KNOWLEDGE ON SOBELL-S PART OF
ROSENBERG-S ACTIVITIES. ELITCHER ALSO STATED THAT ROSENBERG INDICATED
TO HIM IN SOME WAY WHICH HE CANNOT RECALL THAT SOBELL WAS FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO ROSENBERG AND THAT ROSENBERG DIVULGﬁb THISfiNFO PERHAPS

—

WITH THE VIEW OF PERSUADING ELITéHER TO DO LIKEWISE. ELITCHER STATED
THAT WHEN, IN A SUBSEQUENT CONVERSATION WITH SOBELL, HE INDICATED TO
| SOBELL THAT ROSENBERG HAD TOLD HIM THIS, BELL BECAME QUITE ANGRY.
| ELITCHER STATED THAT SOBELL HAD BEEN ABSENT fROM HIS WORK AT REEVES

INSTRUMENT CORP, NY, DURING THE WEEK OF JUNE EIGHTEEN TO TWENTYTHREE.
ON OR ABOUT THE LATTER DATE AT SOBELL-S REQUEST, ELITCHER BROUGHT
SOBELL~-S PAYCHECK TO SOBELL-S HOME. SOBELL, HIS WIFE AND CHILD AND

END PAGE SIX
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; PAGE SEVEN

STEPDAUGHTER LEFT FOR AN UNKNOUN DESTINATION IN SOBELL-S CAR SOMETIME
DURING THIS WEEKEND AND TO DATE HAVE NOT RETURNED. THE REEVES INSTRU-
'MENT CORP HAS ADVISED THAT THEY RECD A NOTE FROM SOBELL STATING HE HAD
BEEN SICK AND WAS GOING AWAY TO RECUPtRATt FOR A FEW VEEKS. THE NOTE ;
DID NOT STATE WHERE HE COULD BE REACHED. GLITCHER STATES HE HEARD FROM

NEIGHBORS THAT SOBELL UENT AWAY TO A FARM FOR A FE EKS TO/{;ZOVER
| FROM AN ILLNESS. ELITCHER ALSO STATES THAT EDI EVITOV OR MITOV,

THE SISTER OF SOBELL-S WIFE, WHO WAS FORMERLY A STENOGRAPHER AT THE

UNITED NATIONS AND RECENTLY A STUDENT AT BROOKLYN COLLEGE, HAD BEEN
RESIDING WITH THE SQBELLS BUT IS APPARENTLY NOT RESIDING THERE NOW,.
. IN ADDITION TO THE-MEETINGS WITH ROSENBERG MENTIONED IN SIGNED STATE-
7MENT ELITCHER STATED THAT ON IEQ OR THREE OCCASIONS DURING THE PERIOD

et

FORTYFIVE TO FORTYSIX, HE AND HIS VIFE SOCIA IZED UITH ROSENBERG

e

AND A GROUP OF HIS FRIEND$ AT . ELITCHE FINITELY IDENTIFIED THESE
PPOPLE AS MORTON SOBELL, JOEN'BARR, WILLIAPRMUTTERPERL AND ALFRED
e ———_——..

\ '3égE!‘ HE STATED HE, REMEMBERED MUTTERPERL AND BARR AS FELLOW STUDENTS
AT CCNY, HE RECALLED THESE EVENTS AS PARTIES AT BARR-S HOME IN NYC,

AT SARANT-S APARTMENT AT SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST, AT ROSENBERG-S APART-

MENT AT TEN MONROE ST, AND AT RESTAURANTS » QN TﬂESE '0CCAS IONS ELITCHER '

END PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EIGHT

STATES THAT NO DISCUSSION OF ANY KIND RE THE FURNISHING OF INFO TOOK

i

i
S
14
b

PLACE UITH ROSENBERG OR WITH ANY OF THE OTHER PERSONS MENTIONED. HE
STATED HOWEVER THAT HE GAI-EE_IHE_LEER§§§ION THAT ALL OF THESE PERSONS
WERE COOPERATING VITH ROSENBERG AND THAT THE PURPOSE OF THESE SOCIALS
WAS PERHAPS TO MAKE HIM FEEL MORE SECURE WITH RESPECT TO FURNISHING

| INFO TO ROSENBERG. ALL OF HIS CONTACTS WITH ROSENBERG AND THE OTHERS

MENTIONED CEASED IN THE 'SPRING OF FORTYSEVEN WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MOR-
TON SOBELL WHO HAS RESIDED IN A HOUSE ADJACENT TO HIS IN NYC. ELITCHER
FAILED TO IDENTIFY PHOTOS _OF DAVID GREENGLASS OR ABE SILVERSTEINs. HE
STATED THAT THE NAMES OF MIKE AND ANNE SIDOROVICH WERE COMPLETELY UN-
KNOWN TO HIM NOR DID HE 'KNOW OF ANY COUPLE BY THE NAMES OF MIKE AND
ANNE, HE LATER IDENTIFIED PHOTOS OF ROSENBERG, MUTTERPERL AND BARR.

A SEPARATE CASE FILE HAS BEEN OPENED IN THIS OFFICE ON SOBELL AND IN-
VESTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCTED fro DETERMINE HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS.
ELITCHER WILL BE REINTERVIEWED JULY TWO ONE IN ORDER TO OBTAIN MORE
DEFINITE INFO IF POSS IBL}:'IN "THE FORM OF A SIGNED STATEMENT RE HIS
KNOWLEDGE OF SOBELL AND ANY OTHER PERSONS'?OSSIBLY CONNECTED WITH THE
" APPARATUS. THIS MATTER RECEIVING commuous ATTENTIONs RESULTS OF
SEARCH OF HOUSE NOT YET AVAILABLE, |87 -omf fos moemd o dih i e
S . -7 SCHEIDT S ,
ALBANY, ALBUQUERQUE -_AND. CLEVELAND ADVISED - - CMPLQ("%‘:&
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'JULIUS:;;SENBERG, ESP- Re- ON JULY NINE

WERE MADE FOR THE INTERVIEW OF WILLIA
'PERSONNEL OFFICE, NACA, CLEVELAND, WAS ASKED IF RECORDS OF PERL- §,
FILE COUuLD BE MADE AVAILABLE. GIBBONS ADVISED AT THAT TIME THAT
ARRANGEMENTS FOR CLEARANCE TO RELEASE PHOTOSTATS OF THE PERSONNE
FILE WOULD HAVE TO BE MADE THROUGH NACA OFFICE IN WASHINGTON. THE

fﬁ
SSIBLY BE OF VALUE IN QUESTIONING PERL. GIBBONS WAS NOT ASKED v}/

‘ j}ASON FOR THIS REQUEST WAS THAT TRAVEL AND VACATION INFO MIGHT
7
P

"3 WAT THAT TIME TO OBTAIN RELEASE. HOWEVER, MR. JOHN BROWN, ASSOCIATE.}r
'kjgror MRS. GIBBONS IN THE PERSONNEL OFFICE, NACA, CLEVELAND, ADVISED .
' THE CLEVELAND OFFICE TODAY THAT HE HAS- OBTAINED CLEARANCE THROUGH
VASHINGTON NACA TO RELEASE COPIES OF PERL-S RECORD, AT THIS TIME
MR. BROUN . STATED THAT HE AND THE WASHINGTON NACA OFFICE WERE CONCERNED
OVER THE RISK OF CONTINUING THE EMPLOYMENT OF PERL AND ASKED IF

- INFORMATION COULD BE RELEASED ON THE NATURE OF THE BUREAU-S INQUIRY.

MR. BROWN WAS ADVISED THAT THE BUREAU-S INQUIRY WAS CONFIDENTIAL
AND THAT NO RECOMMENDATION COULD BE MADE FOR CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT OR

DISCHARGE AND THAT ANY ACTION NHICH NACA TOOK ON BASIS OF INFORMATION

UHICH THEY HAD VOULD BE THEIR PRIVILEGE. MR’ ‘BROWN EXPRESSED HIS }k?
SATISFACTION TO THIS. THE ABPVE IS BEING FURNISHED TO THE BUREAU |
: _FOR ITS INFO IN THE. EVENT THE WASHINGTON NACA OFFICE MAKES CONTACT.
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